CiTi Board of Education Meeting
Room G-145 (New Public Justice Classroom)
179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114
Executive Session — 6:30 p.m. (If Needed)

WEDNESDAY
ReGULAR MIEETING Novemser 18, 2015

AGENDA,

1.  Call to Order
2. Pledge of Alleglance

3. Presentations
4,  Facilities Report
5.  Publlec Comments

6. Approval of Minutes of the October 21, 2015 Regular Board Meeting

7. Finance
7.1 List of Bills Approved and Ordered Paid by the Internal Claims Auditor.

7.2 Financial Reports. Please see enclosures.
7.21  Student Club Reports
7.22  Treasurer's Report
7.23  Bucdget Status Report & Transfers Greater Than 550,000

7.3 Bids and Awards. Please see enclosurop
7.31  CiTi Bid — Snownlowing and Sanding Services Bid #816-4020

7.4 Intornal Claims Auditor Repart. Please see enclosures,

7.5 Resolution to Accept Add-on Apreements in Erle 1 BOCES Bid. Please see enclosure,
WHEREAS, It is the plan of a number of BOCES districts in New York, to consent to jointly enter into an agreement
for Lightsail, Redbird Math, Newsela, Pearson Education, AKJ Books, Thinkmagp Inc, Vocabulary.com, and,

WHEREAS, The Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation is desirous of participating with other BOCES
Districts in Mew York State in joint agreements for the software/learning packages and licensing menticned above
as authorized by General Municipal Law, Section 119-0, and,

BE IT RESOLVED, That the Center for Instruction, Technelogy & Innovation Board of Education authorizes Erie 1
BOCES to represent it in all matters leading up to and entering into a contract for the purchase of and licensing of
the above mentioned software/learning packages, and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Canter for Instruction, Technology & Innovation Board of Education agrees to
assume its equitable share of the costs associated with Erie 1 BOCES neogotiating the Agreements, and,

BE I'T FURTHER RESOLVED, Thal the Cenler lor Instruction, Technology & lnnovation Board of Edueation
agrees (1) to abide by majority decisions of the parlicipating BOCUS on gquality standards; (2) Erie 1 BOCES will
negofiate confracts according to the majority recommendations; (3) that after contract agreement, it will conduet all
purchasing arrangements directly with the vendor.




7.6 Nesolution to Approve Lease of Dutch Ridge Road Complex, Please see enclosure.
At a Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services
{the "BOCES"), held on November 18, 2015, at the Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation, located at 179
Counly Routle &4, Mexico, County of Oswego, State of New York;

WHEREAS, Northeast Sports Source (the “Owner”) is the Owner of real property located at 80 Dutch Ridge Road,
Caunty of Oswego, State of New York, which consists of an approximately 10,005 +/- sa. ft. building; and

WHEREAS, the BOCES desires to lease the premises in order to facilitate the provision of educational services; and
WHEREAS, the BOCFS has considerad the terms set forth in & proposed leass agreement between the parties; and
NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved as follows:

1, The Board determines the lease to be in the best interest of the supervisory District in that the leased space
meels the program needs and no other space is available to accommaodate Lhe program at the BOCFS.
Moreover, the lease is at, or below, fair market value,

2. The Lease Agreement between the BOCES and the Owner is contingent upon the terms set forth in the
agreement, including approval of the Lease Agreement by the Commissioner of Education and the issuance of
a Certificate of Qcocupancy.

3. The Lease is hereby approved and the Board President is authorizad to execute the same, retroactively to the
effective date of the lease,

This resolution shall take effect immediately.

7.7 Resolution to Approve Lease of Wilber Hall at SUNY Oswego. Please see enclosure.
At 2 Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services
(the “BOCESY), held on Movember 18, 2015, at the Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation, located at 173
County Route 54, Mexico, County of Oswego, State of New York;

WHEREAS, the State University of New York (the "Owner”) is the Owner of real property located in Wilber Hall at
the State University of New York/College at Oswego, County of Dswego, State of New York, which consists of an
approximately 2,133 +/- sq. ft. building; and

WHEREAS, the BOCES desires to lease the premises in order to facllitate the provision of educational services; and
WHEREAS, the BOCES has considered the terms set forth in a proposed lease agreement between the parties; and
NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved as follows:

1. The Board determines the lease to be In the best interest of the supervisory District in that the leased space
meets the program needs and no other space is available to accommodate the program at the BOCES.
Meoreover, the lease is at, or below, fair market value.

2. The Lease Agreement between the BOCES and the Owner is contingent upon the terms set forth in the
agreement, including approval of the Lease Agreement by the Commissioner of Education and the issuance
of a Certificate of Occupancy.

3. The Leaseis hercby approved and the Board President is authorized to execute the same, retroactively to the
effective date of the lease,

This resolution shall take effect immediately

7.8 2018-2017 Budget Development Follow-Up Discussion-Goals and Paramelers

7.9 3selecting Beneficiaries for CTE Work Projects (for discussion)

7.10  Audit Committee Meeting Minutes (For Board Information Only)




8.

10.

11.

12,

13.

PERSONNEL

8.1  Personnel Actions. Please see enclosure,
RESOLVED, that upon the recommendation of the District Superintendent of Schools, that the Oswego County
Noard of Cooperative Educational Sorvices approve the Personnel Section of the agenda, effective as indicated
{unless extended in accordance with the law). These expiration dates are tentative and conditional only. Except to
the extent required by the applicable provisions of Sectlon 3012 of the Education Law, in order to be granted
tenure the teacher must receive composite or overall annual professional performance reviow ratings pursuant to
Section 3012-c and/or 3012-d of the Education Law of either effective or highly effective in at least three (3) of the
four (4) preceding years, and if the teacher receives an ineffective composite or overall rating in the final year of
the probationary period the teacher shall not be eligible for tenure at that time.

811 Resignation

812 Retiromeont

813 Tenure

2.14 Appointments

8.15 Probationary Appointrments
8.16 Substitutes

8.2  Resolution to Re-Certify Lead Evaluators of Classroom Teachers
WHEREAS, pursuant to the requirement of Education Law Section 3012-c and Part 30-2.9 of the Rules of the Board
of Regents, the individuals named below have completed all the necessary training to be re-certified as lead
evaluators of classroom teachers:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Oswogo County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby
re-certifies the following individuals as lead cvaluators of classroom Teachers:

tarla Berlin, Shannon Rabbie, Ron Camp, Roxanne Fuson, Joseph Olsen, Charles Pehta, Robyn Proud and Dr. John
Ramin

83 Resolution to Re-Certify Lead Evaluatars of Classroom Teachers
WHEREAS, pursuant to the requirement of Fducation Law Section 3012-c and Part 30-2.9 of the Rules of the Board
of Regents, the individuals named below have completed all the necessary training to be re-certiffed as lead
evaluators of bullding principals:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hercby
re-certifies the following individuals as lead evaluators of building principals:

Roseann Bayne and James Huber
INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT
9.1 Points of Pride — October 2015. (Ploase Soc Attached).

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT
10.1  Discussion Regarding Downing Trocs

10.2 Upgrade of Board Davices Discussion

PRESIDENT'S REPORT

Boaro Forum/Discussion

ADIDURNMENT



ru P

MINUTES OF THE OSWEGO COUNTY BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
REGULAR MEETING
October 21, 2015

The Regular Meeting of the Osweqo County Board of Cooperalive Educational Scrvicos was held on
Wednasday, Gctober 21, 2015 at thae BOCES Area Center in Moxloo, Now York.

M, John Shelmiding callzd the mesting 1o order al 6:31 pam,

Board Members Present: Nonna Blake
Casey Brouss
David Cordone
Gregory Muench
John Shelmidine, President
Ted Wiliams

Board Members Absont: Eric Behling
Kevin Dix
Witliam " Dave™ White
Central Administration: Christapher 1. Todd, District Superintendent
Roseanne Bayne
Mark LaFountain
Michac! Shepord

Other CiTi Staff Giséle Benigno
Marla Berlin
Ron Camp
Tracy Fleming
Tralna Gerchman
Jimy Huber
Joe Qlsen
Robyn Proud
Lisa Prye
Amy Rhinehart
Garrette Weiss

Officers: Meslissa Mlard, District Clerk
Felly Wood, Treasurer

Attarney: Gonaid Budman (Entered at 7:31 pon.)

Others Fresent: Jack Burke — Dermody, Burke & Brown CPA Firm
Mike Debats — Raymond F. Wager CPA Firm

The Pledge of Allealance was recited.

FACILITIES REFORT

District Superintendent Todd informed the Board that the Phase 3 Project bids are out on the streets and
thie opening will b2 on November 10™ at 10:00 a.m.

PuBLic COMMENTS

Mone.

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE SepTeEMBeR 16, 2015 Recuiar Boaro MEETING
It wais:

Moved by Gregory Muench, seconded by Ted Williams, that the Oswego County Board of Cooporative
Cducational Services approves the minutes of the September 16, 2015 Regular Board mecting as
presemted,

Yobe on the motion; Ayes 5, Nays 0, Abstentions 1, motlon carded,

INANCE

7.1 List of Bills Aoproved and Ordered Pald by the Internal Claims Auditor.

7.2 Fimancial Reports, Please see enclosures,
7.21  Stdent Club Reports
722 Treasurers Report
#23 Budget Status Report & Transfors Groater Than £50,000

7.3 Bids and Awards. Please sec endosurg
7.31  Cooperative Bid — Audio Misual Fquipment Bid #816-8002
7.32 Cooperative Bid - Catalog Print Services Bid #B16-4001
7.33  Cooperative Bid — Muttiple Vehicles Bid #816-8001




Finance

74

7.5

7.6

KT

7.8

7.8

210

7.1

w12

L
October 21, 2015 Oswego County BOCES Regular Meeting Board Minutes

Internal Claims Auditor Repart. Piease sze enclosures.

Resolution for Disposal of Surplus Equipment — October 14, 2015, Flease ses encosuro,
BE IT RESOLVED that the Center for Instruction, Technology and Innovation (CiTi) Board declares
the attached listing of equinment as surplus and authorizes proper disposal of such.

Resolution to Accept Donation from Morthern Concrete Black, Inc,

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educativnal Services hereby
accepts the denation of 4 ride-on lawn mowers, valued at approximately $1,750.00; 3 snow
Dlowers, valued at approximately $300.00; 7 weed eaters, valued at approximately §350.00; 3
chatnsaws, valued ot approximately $300.00; 1 demo saw, valued at approximately §75.00; 2
psh Tawn mowers, valued at approximately $200.00; and 1 Suzuki motoroycle, valued at
approximately $5,900.00, from Nerthern Concrete Block Tnc., to our Career & Technical Education
Qutdoor Power Equipmant program.

Fesolution to Accept Donation frem Lowe's Home Conters, LLC

BE 1T RESOIVED, that the Cswego County Board of Cooperathee Educational Services hereby
accepls the donation of 14 quarts of chalkboard black paint, valued at approximately $140.00;
various rope, valued at approximately $387 .00; and 3 French doors, valucd at approvineately
£1,200,00, from Lowe's Home Centars, LLC, Lo our Carcer B Technical Education Construction

Technology program.
It was:

Moved by Gregory Muench, seconded by David Cordone, that the Oswego County Boand of
Cooperative Educational Services approves Sections 7.1 to 7.7 of Finance Section of the Board
Agenda, effective as indicated.

Vote on the motion; Ayes G, Nays 0, motion carrled,

Resolution to Accept Independent Audit Report and Management Leller Please see enclosure.
BE IT RESOLVED, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Servicos accopts the
Independent  Audit  Report and Management  Letter containing  the  Adminkstrative
Responses/fction Plan to the Management Letter submitted by Ravmond F. Wager, CPA, P.C, for
the vear ended June 30, 2015.

Resolution to Accept the Single Audit Report. Please see enclosure.

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperstive Educational Services hersby
accepts the Single Audit Report submitted by Raymond F. Wager, CPA, P.C. far the year ended
June 30, 2015.

Resolution to Accept the Results of the Internzl Control Study Review of Cybeorsecurity and
BE IT RESOLVED, that tho Oswogo County Board of Cooporative Educational Services herehy
aocopts the Resuits of the Internal Control Stody Review of Cybersecurlty and Insuranco
Covorage, submitted by Dermaody, Burke & Brown, CPAs, LLC, and 1he Management
Responses/fction Plan.

Resolution to Accept the Extraclassroom Activity Funds Financial Report and Administrative
Responseffction Plan. Please see enclosure.

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Center for Instruction, Techrology & Innovation Board horeby accopts
the Extraclassroom Activity Funds Financial Report submitted by Raymond F. Wager, CPA, P.C
for the year ended June 30, 2015 and the Administrative ResponsofActlon Plan,

It was:

Mowved by Ted Willlams, secondad by Donna Blake, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative
Educational Sorvices approves Sections 7.8 to 7.11 of Finance Section of the Board Agenda,
affective ag indlcated,

Vote on the motion: Ayes 6, Nays 0, maotion carried.

2016-2017 Budget Development Goals and Parameters Discusslon,

Mr, Michae! Sheperd informad the Board Members to contact Tim i thay had any guestions or
input on the budget process,




o e LY

October 21, 2015 Oswego County BOCES Regular Meating Beard Minutes

PERSCMMNEL

RESOLVED, that upan the recommendation of the District Superintendent of Schools, that the Oswego County
Baard of Cooperative Educational Services approve the Personnel Section of the agenda, effective as indicated
(unless extonded in accordance with the law). These cxpiration dates are tentative and conditional only, Except
o thir extent required by the applicable provisions of Section 3012% of the Education Law, in order to be
aranted tenere the teacher must recelve composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings
pursiant to Section 3012-c and/or 3012-d of the Education Law of either effective or highly effective in at l=ast
thres {3 of the four (4) preceding years, and IF the teachor rocelves an ineffoctive composite or overall rating in
the final year of the probatlonary perlod the teacher shall not be eligible for tenure at that time.

Leave of Absence

Mame Program Posltlon Effective Date
Canough, Amy Exgeptional Education Teaching Asslstant 0/23/2015 - 104242015
Resignations
Name Progrant Paosition Effective Data
Beams, David Aftor School Driver Education Driver Education Teacher MEVER STARTED
| Williams, Maynard Instructional Technology Computer Servicas Assistant 10/9/2015
Ratirament
Name Program Paosition Effective Date
[forton, Susan Exceptional Education Lead Job Coach 11/2/2015
Appointments =]
Type
Program Name Position Appt, Salary Eff. Date | End Date | Comments
Adult Totman, Kelly | Clinicat Reapp | $31.21 | /hr 0of17/2015 | 06/30/2016 | 0-19
Education Io Instructor frsfwk as
{part-time) per
timeshest
After School Bailey , Driver Temp | %27.05 | /hr 10/06/2015 | OG/3Z0LE | as per
Driver Gregory Education timeshest
Education Teacher
Aler School Mirabite, Mark | Reapp | $27.05 | fhr 09012015 | 06/3072016 | as por
Orivar timesheet
Education -
Alt, Hannan, Ryan | Sacial Reapp | $55,255 | /ywr 9/30;:201% | 05/30/2016 | increased &
Cd./Behavioral Siudlas Temp prorated to
Intery, Teacher 755 eff.
{75%) -l Gi30/2015
Career & Benge, Cheyan | Student Temp 875 | Jhr 097022015 | 09/02/2015 | as per
Technical Helpor timesheot
Education
Deany-Petrocci, | Skills USA Feapp | 33,067 | /stipend | 09/01/2015 | 06/30/2016
Caralyn Advisar
Deary-Petrood], | FRA Advisor | Reapp | $3,067 | fstipend | 094012015 | 06/30/2016
Carolyn - S —
Delbrocco, Student Temp SRS | fhr 09/02/2015 | 05/02/2015 | as per
5ara Helper N ) Limesheet
Giverson, Lori | Teacher Reapp %809 | /stipend | 09/08/2015 | 06/23/2016 | Mentoring
Mentor Jim Garcia
Hawkshy, Curriculum Reapp 3171 | fday O8/20/2015 | 08/20/2015 | 1 day
Joscph Develspment -
Hawkshy, Teacher Reapp 809 | fstipend | OO 2015 | 062372016 | Mentoring
Joseph mentar Shane
- Daubek
Hilton, Bailey Shudent Temg £8.75 | /hr 05/02/2015 | 09/02/2015 | as por
Helper timesthest
Hoffman, Sludent Temp $8.75 | fhr 05/02/2015 | 09/02/2015 | as per
| Cassidy Hedper 3 timeasheat
Porking, David | Teachar Reapp $800 | fstipend | 0O/08/2015 | 05/23/2016 | Mentoring
Montor Barbic Jo
Grey
Rawita, Ines Teacher Reapp $809 | fetipand | (9/08/2015 | 06/23/2016 | Mentoring
Mentor - Jan Miller
Timan, Danfel | Student Temp $8.75 | fhr 0902/ 2015 | 09022015 | as per
- Helper timesheet |
Widcman, Student Temp 875 | fhr 09/02/2015 | 05/02/2015 | as por
Rachel Halper timeshaet




33

October 21, 2015 Oswego County BOCES Regular Mesting Board Minutes

PERSONNEL [CONTINUED)

Appointments

Type
Program Mame Position Appt. Salary Eff. Date | End Date | Comments
Wood, Gearge | Progr. Reapp $67.60 | fhr U9/08/2015 | O6/23f2016 | as por
Repair & timesheot
Maintenanc
o
District Office | Holland, Shischent Reapp 48,75 | fhr 1071972015 | 06/30/2016 | as per
Amylynn Helper . timesheet
Excoptional Bradbury, Amy | Educational | Respp | 455.06 | fhr 00/08/2015 | 06/30/2016 | as per
Cducation Audiologist Uimasheat
bayond
normal work
. day
Bradlcy, Jessie | Educational | Rezpp 454,58 | fhr 09082005 | 0G/30/2016 | as per
Audiclogist timeshoot
beyond
normal wiork
day
Bradshaw, Job Coach | Temp £9.86 | fhr 10/01/2015 | 06/3I0F2016 | 0-25 hrsfwk
Shirey a5 per
timasheat
Brunschweiger, | Job Coach Temp 29,86 | fhr 1008 /2015 | 08/30/2006 | 0-25 hrsfwk
Kathryn as per
. timeshoot
Crafg, Rebeoca | Homea Fazsipp £85.00 | fhr 10/15/2015 | 06/30/2016 | 0-10 hrs/wk
Tutor a5 per
timeshest
Cristaldi, Teacher of | Reapp | $252.80 | fday 10/13/2015 | 08/30/301% | 010 hrsfwk
Camilie Visuaily d5 per
P — Impaired timeshest
Figiera, Sharon | School Reapp | $38,921 | fyr 09112015 | 06/30/2006 | increased &
Murse/RN prorated to
30% eff.
/112015
Furlong, Senior Reapp | S$LBOO| fstipen | D9/01/2015 | 06/30/2016
Tammy Class d
Advisor | . _—
Macro- Teachorof | Reapp | $53,961 | fyr Oo/01/2015 | 06/30/2016 | reduced &
Zwolinskl, the Deaf prorated o
Stephanie {65%) 5% e,
o I ' |ons
Macro- Teachoraf | Reapp | $53,961 | Jyr 5212015 | 06/30/2016 | prorated to
Zvanlinski, the Deaf T0%% off,
Stephanio {7085) Q2115
Macro- Teacher of | Reapp | %53,961 | /yr 0973072015 | DE/30/2016 | prorated to
Zweolinski, the Deaf 80%, off.
Stephanie (B0%) — 8/30/15
Martin, Ann Educational | Reapp | $49.50 | /hr 049/08/2015 | 06/30/2016 | as per
Marie Audiologist timeshest
beyond
narmal wogk
day
Morrow, Susan | Teaching Frob | 18,680 ( fyr 10/21/2015 | 10/21/2019 | to be
Assistant prorated
fram
10f2142015
Merrow, Susan | Interpreter | Reapp 022 | fstipen | 10/21/2015 | 06/30/2016 | ta be
i prorated
from
. | 1y21ms
Milier, Heather | Job Coach Temp 086 | fhre 10/01/2015 | 06/30/2016 | 0-25 hrsjfwk
BS PET
timeshect
Sereno, Jacob | Job Coach | Reapp £9.86 | fhr 10012015 | 06/30/2016 | 0-25 hrsfwi
35 pEr
timeshect




raFifna

Ocrober 21, 2015 Oswego County BOCES Regular Meeting Board Minutes

PERSONNEL (CONTINUED)

Appointments
Type
Program Mame Position Appt, Salary Eff. Date | End Data | Commants
Shumway, Job Coach | Reapp $2.86 | /hr 10/01/2015 | 06/30/2016 | 0-25 hrsfwk
Diane as per
timesheet
Somers, Kerry | Home Reapp £15.00 | /hr 16/13/2015 | 06202016 | 0-10 hesfwk
Tutor A5 per
timesheet
Sacy, Laura Job Coach | Reapp £0.86 | fhr 10/01/2015 | 06/23/2016 | 0-10 hrsfwk
as per
timesheat |
Stenson, Mary | Lead Job Reapp $86.45 | jday 1040172015 | 10/31/2015 | as per
Coach timeshest
Williams, David | Job Coach Temp £9.85 | fhr 10/0L/2015 | 053002016 | 0-25 hrafwk
a5 per
timesheet
Instructional | Bigelow, OCAY Reapp $1,000 | fstipen | 09/01/2015 | 06/30/2016 | as per
Support Shannon | ague i) fimeshoct
Services Coach
Ginney, Katlin OCAY Temp £1,000 | fstipen | 09/01/2015 | 06/30/2016 | as per
League d timeshest
Coach -
Govdnough, oCaY Temp £2,500 | fstipen | 09/01/2015 | 06/30/2016 | as per
Matthew League d timeshest
Coordinabor
Mazon, Wiliam | OCAY Reapp $1,000 | fstipen | O9/0L/2015 | UG/30/2016 | asper
League d timeshest
Coach
MeCullough, QCAY Reapp | $L000 | fstipen | G900 2005 | 06/30/2010 | as per
Sandra Leaguea d timeshaat
Coach
Milker, Danni OCAY Temmp $1,000 | fstlpon | 090172015 | 06/30/2016 | as por
Leagun d timesheoet
a Coach
Morse, Kayley QCAY Reapp 41,000 | fstipen | 09/01/2015 | 068/30/2016 | as per
League d timesheet
Coach
Ruzekowiz, oy Temp 41,000 | fstipen | 09/01/2015 | 06/30/2016 | as per
Jamie League d timesheet
Coach
White, Caitlin oCaY Roapp 1000 | fstipen | D903 E | 067302016 | as per
League d timeshest
Coach
Instructional | Hazboun, Student Reapp BT5 | fhr 005 | 06302016 | as per
Technology Garret Helper Limasheat
Willlams, Comypater Provw £15.20 | fhr 09 28/2015 prorated
Maynard Services from
L Assistant 92872015
Operations & | Berdin, Azron Custedial Reapp §13.87 | fhr 10/05/2015 | 0&/30/2016 | 0- 19.5
Maintenance Warker hrsfwk as
(Part-time) por
N timeshaat
Bliss, Bobhi Custocial Reapp $13.87 | fhr 09/21/2015 | 092172016 | prosated
Warker Prob fram
Y2115 +
2nd shif
y dliff.
Wisner, Robert | Maintenanc | Reapp $19.22 | fir 09/21/2015 | 092172016 | prorated
¢ Mechanic Prof from
1 922015
Seourity Smith, John School Prob $19.56 | fhr L1/0%f2015 | 11/09/2016 | prorated to
Offica Security 10 manths
Officer fram
) 11/2/2015
Workstudy &5 per
Waorkshudy Sludent # 32 Student Reapp £1.75 | fhr (9/08/2015 | 05/30/2016 | Himesheet




ol

October 21, 2015 Oswego County BOCES Regular Meeting Board Minutes

PERSONMNEL [CONTINUED)

Appointments
Type
Program Name | Position Appt. Salary Eff, Date | End Date | Comments
Waorkstuy as par
Student # 33 | Student Reapp 21.75 | fhr 09/08/2015 | 06/30/2016 | timesheet
Waorkstudy a5 por
Warkstudy Student # 31 | Student Reapp 5§2.35 | jhr 09/08/2015 | DB/30/2016 | limesheat
Waorkstudy as per
Student # 35 | Student | Reapp $2.35 | fhr L0fQ1/2015 | D6/30/2016 | timesheet
Workstudy as per
Student # 36 | Student | Reapp $2.35 | fir 09/08/2015 | 06/30/2016 | timesheet
Workstudy a5 par
Student # 37 | Student Reapp $1.75 | fhr 0O/08/2015 | 06/30/2016 | Umesheat
Workstudy as per
Student # 28 | Student Reapp £2.35 1 fhr 10/01/2015 | DB/30/2016 | timesheet
Warkstudy as per
Student 4 39 | Student Reapp $1.75 | fhr DO/0B/2015 | D6/30/2016 | timeshest
Worlstudy a5 por
Student # 40 | Student Reapp $1.75 | fhr | DOYOB/2015 | 06/30/2016 | limesheet
Workstudy as per
Student # 41 | Student Reapp $2.35 | fbr DG/08/2015 | 06/30/2016 | timesheet
Warkstudy as per
Student 4 42 | Student Roapp $1.75 | jr 09/06/2015 | D6/30/2016 | timeshest
Workstudy as poer
Student # 43 | Student Feapp $1.75 | fhr 09/08f2015 | 06/30/2016 | Umesheet
Workstudy as per
Student # 44 | Student Reapp $1.75 | fhr 00/08/2015 | 06/30/2016 | timesheet
Workstudy as per
Student £ 45 | Student Reapp $1.75 | for 05/08/2015 | 06/30/2016 | timeshest
Workstudy as por
Student # 96 | Student Reapp $1.75 | for | 0970872015 | 06/30/2016 | Imasheet
Workstudy a5 pEr
Sludent # 47 | Sudent Reapp $1.75 | fir 0ayng/2015 | 06/30/2016 | timesheet
Workstudy a5 per
Student £ 48 | Student Reapp £2,35 | Jhr 09/0B/2015 | 06/30/2016 | timesheet
Workstudy o5 per
Student # 99 | Student Reapp $1.75 | jhr 09/08/2015 | 06/30/2016 | timesheet
Workstidy as por
Student # 50 | Student Reapp £2.35 | fhr 09/18/2015 | 0Q/30/2016 | tmeshast
Workstudy as por
Student # 51 | Student Reapp 31,75 | Jhr 00/28/2015 | 06/30/2016 | timesheet
Workstudy @5 per
Student # 52 | Student Reapp §1.75 | jhr 09/08/2015 | 06/30/2016 | timesheet
Workstudy a% per
Student # 53 | Student Reapp F0.75 | fhr 102015 | 06/30/20100 | tmesheel
Workstudy as per
Student # 54 | Studont Reapp 5175 | fhr 09/30/2015 | 0&/30/2016 | imeshoet
Worksludy a5 per
Student # 55 | Student Reapp $1.75 | fhr 09/30/2015 | 06/30/2016 | timesheet
Waorkstudy a5 pEr
Student £ 56 | Student Reapp $L.75 | fhr U9/30/2015 | 06/30/2016 | timesheet
Workstudy as por
B Student # 57 | Student Reapp £1.75 | fhr DOI0/A015 | DO/ 30/2016 | Umesheat
Warkstudy as por
Student # 58 | Student Reapp $1.75 | for D9/08/2015 | 06/30/2016 | timeshoet
Probationary Appointments
Type
Program Nama Paosltlon Appt. Salary Eff. Date | End Date | Comments
AL Lippert, Physical Reapp | S53.712 | Jyr DO0/20105 | 08F30/2019 | increased &
Ed./Behaviaral | Nicholie Education Prob prorated to
Inberv. Teachor 50%%. eff.
9/30f2015
AL, Lippert, Teaching Feapp | $24,508 | fyr (072015 | 09/01/2019 | reduced &
Fil./Behavioral | Nicholle Assistant Prob prorated to
Intery. (50%s) S0% eff.
_ _ /302015
Alt. Wahl, Science Reapp | %53,712 | fyr 0302015 | 097302019 | Increased to
Cd./Behavioral | Christophar Teacher Prob 100% &ff,
Intery, 0/30/2015




e 2 fire

October 21, 2015 Oswego County BOCES Regular Meoting Board Minutes

PeasonneL (CoNTINUED)

Substitutes
Alternative Education
Manwaring, Dana £50.95/day; $10.20/hr
Harten, Rebecca $80.95/day; 510.20/hr
Career & Technical Education
Dennlson, Diane — = 180.95/day; $10.20/hr; $8.93/hr
Perking, Chrisdeo $80.95/day; $10.20/hr
Sanderlin-White, Sharon £80.95/day; $10.20/hr; 28.93/hr
Exceptional Education
Figliunlo-Chetney, Brigid $10.75/hr
Hicks, Beth $80.95/day; $10.20/hr; $10.75/hr
Totman, Kelly - $15.71/hr
It wias:

Moved by Ted Williams, seconded by Donna Blake, that the Osweoo Counly Board of Cooperative Cducational
Services approves Section 8.1 of the Personnel Section of the Board Agenda, effective as Indicated.

‘Wote an the motion: Ayes 6, Mays 0, motion carried.

INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT

4.1

Points of Pride — Scptember 2015
This item was presented for information only,

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT

10.1

1h.2

10,3

104

Resolution to Apprave a One Year Contract Cxtension With the Coordinators

BE 1T RESOLVED that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services horeby approves a
ane year extension of the agreement between the District Supearintendent and the Oswege County
BOCES Coordinators” Association for the perod of July 1, 2005 through June 30, 2006,

It was:

Moved by David Cordone, scconded by Casey Brouse, that tho Oswego County Board of Cooperative
Educational Services herohy approves a one year oxtenslon of the agreement between the District
Superintendent and the Oswego County BOCES Coordinators’ Association for the poriod of July 1, 2015
through June 30, 2016,

Wole on the motion; Ayes 6, Mays 0, motion carried.

Final Bovicw of Board/ st 2
Districk Superintendant Todd reviewad the final document with the mission statement and goals for
2015-16 lsted and those prasent agread with the goals and mission statement a3 shared.

Upddate on Counly Poorhouse Cemetery

Mr. Todd shared with those present that two years ago he received a letter from a former instructor
siating that he befieved there was a cemetery from the old county home that was once located across
the street from the main campus where transportation and the olfd HERG building are located. At that
thme an investigation was done and no cemetery was found. Mow it has resurfaced and it is belioved
that the cemetery is located further out back., Wayne Wideman and staff have gone in and cleared the
area where the cemetery is believed to be and 2 representative from the county legislature,
Assemblyman Barclay's office and District Superintendent Todd are arranging for Fort Drum to comea In
with ground penetrating sonarfradar to check the area. District Suporintendant Tadd stated (hat IT there
is indeed @ cemetery located some type of remembrance will be created to honor those buried there,

Albany Report

District Superintendent Todd shared that the State Education Department Commissioner will be
lzunching a survey for folks W complets regarding the Common Core, The survey will be used to gathor
fecdback from everyene, Mr. Todd stated that he will be encouraging folks to complebe the survoy.




Ly AN
Qctober 21, 2015 Oswego County BOCES Regular Meeting Board Minutes

PRESIDENT'S REPORT
LTI Open House — President Shelmidine thanked all the skaff that assisted in making the CiTi Open House such a
syccess and thanked C&S Companies for providing evenvthing for the pulled pork dinners for the event.

on September 17" and the event was a success &5 it always is.

Poverty in Oswego County Discussion: The Oswego County School Boards Association will be sponsoring a
program regarding poverty where representatives from Red Creek will share some initiabives they have
impleamented to deal with poverty in their district, The next OCSEA warkshop will take place at CiTi on November
19™ and it will be focused on Wisdom Thinkers,

BoarD FoRrUM
Open House — Mr. Mucnch stated that he also wantad Lo thank all the stall that asslsted with the Opan House as
it was a great event.

MY558A — Mr. Cordone stated that the resolutlons during the business meeting went down as plannad while ho
was in attendance. Mr.o Wilams stated (he conference was a greal Board Bonding sxperience and (he
networking was great,

EXECUTIVE SESSION
It was:

Moved by Ted Williams, seconded by Casey Brouse, that the Gswego County Board of Cooporative Educational
‘Services enter into an Executive Session to discuss matters relating to the removal of 2 particular porson.

The BOCES Board entered into an Executive Session at 8:29 p.m. at the CiTi main campus. Those present for
Executive Session were: John Shelmidine (President), Melissa Allard, Roseann Bayne, Donna Blake, Cassy
Brouse, David Cordone, Mark LaFountain, Gregory Muench, Michael Sheperd, Christopher Todd, and Ted
Williams.

Vobte on tho motion: Ayes 6, Nays 0, motion carried.

Requiar Board Meeting Reconvened

It was:

Moved by Casey Brouse, scconded by Donna Blake, that the Oswego Counly Board of Cooperative Educational
Services adjoumn the Exccutive Session and reconvens to the Regular Board Meeting.

Vote an the motion; Ayes 6, Kays 0, motion carried.
The BOCES Board adjourned the Execulive Session and reconvensd the Regular Board meeting at 8:55 p.m.

< & Agresment as discussed in Executive Session
BE IT RESOLVED that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Scrvices horeby approves the
agroement as discussed in Executive Session.

Ik was:

Moved by Grogosy Muench, seconded by Ted Wiliams, that the Oswego County Board of Cooporative
Educationz| Services hereby approves the agreement as discussed in Executive Sosslon.

Wate on the motion:  Ayes 6, Nays 0, motion carricd.

Meeating Adjourned

It was:

Moved by Casey Brouse, seconded by David Cordong, that the BOCES Board Meeting be adjourned,
VMote on the motlon: Ayes 6, Nays 0, metion carried.

The BOCES Board adjourncd at 8:58 pum.

Respectfully Submitted,

Melissa Allard
District Clerk




.
W’ﬂ%fﬂ

C_enier for Instruction,
Technology & Innm.mtiﬂn

AT
Voner wduiratifom e timativn

Administralive Sarvices

MICHAEL J. SHEPERD

Assistant Superintendant for Adminfslmiive Servies

P:315.963.4260 | C: 315.416.0185
maheperdiloswegohocss.ary

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Christopher 1, Todd
District Superintendent

FROM: Michael 1. Sheperd #%)
Assistant Superlntendent ful Administrative Services

SUBRIECT:  Administrative Services Report for the Board of Education

DATE: 11/06/15

L]

Enclosed are the fdiluwing items for the Finance/Administrative Services section of the November

18, 2015 Board of Education meeting:

o Enclosed for the information of the Board is a list of bills approved and ordered paid by the

Internal Claims Auditor.

a  Student Club Account Report for the period ending October 31, 2015, as prepared by Vickie

Rowe, Treasurer of Student Club Accounts, and submitted by Jim Huber, Chief Faculty Advisor

of Student Club Accounts

« Treasurer’s Report for the period ending September 30, 2015, as prepared and submitted by

Kelly Wood, Treasurer,

« General Fund Budget Status Report as of October 31, 2015, as prepared and submitted by

Giseéle Benigno, Coordinator of Business Administration, Printing, Public Relations and Special

Projects,

o Bid Award #816-4020- Snowplowing and Sanding Services, as prepared and submitted by Amy

Rhinehart, School Purchasing Officer.
« Resolution to Accept Add-on Agreements in Erie 1 BOCES Bid

o Resolution to Approve Lease of Dutch Ridge Road Complex

«  Resolution to Approve Lease of Wilber Hall at SUNY Oswego

o 2016-2017 Budaet Development Follow-Up Discussion-Goals and Parameters

o Selecting Beneficiaries for CTE Worl Projects (for discussion)

o Audik Commitkee Meeting Minutes Oclober 21, 2015 (for information only)

Please contact me if you have any questions or require any additional information,

MI1S:malk
Enclosures




ZOTLGE LOTS N

(zrevrzat) [E10L PEOA,
POODEPETS |EI2) pURID Bupyooys pundg (epdes - yayn [eudes unossy yueg o) [Eogng
TivLO0 0T LLE G =1 aw L0000 WHEAS QWS 0 FL0ZEE0 Zivlon
LAFi00  BLELLEES = A L0006 DUMET H MRS 0 §L0EES LA¥La0
QiFL00 DODO0E'GES ON ap 000 oup o Bugeol saand O SL0ZEZ0L Cd¥lon
s0bL00  ZO'EEFEEG WUE DEUOTY) GLOL0S0 584 I Lo00 DU SWEAEAE souEu ERBYLCY D GLOEGEL BazLa0
ROFLOD  OR'ELG'GLE o R Lo00 DU slomeiue) Bupliog suewny O SLOEIGZO. 87100
A0F100 SEAAEED =10 ap L4000 G0 AINE BIISOEY| DS D SLOZEEI0. Laplon
Q9rL00 LE0EEES a A L0400 ‘au) 'Buoon g SunesH UBWET D GLOZMESI0L qatLG
cOPLOD O0'E98'ELE ol ap; 2000 seenlug geD 0 GLOBSEOL GEP LGN
FAFLO0  OO'0DLSE ap ak 2000 OU3AY O SLOZGE0L ¥k LoD
£AFLOD  SL6E05F o apy A000 SMBEOSEY SESAN D GLOTELIOL CEBLCD
TAFLOD  O00LSE = Ny L0400 [CHANY D SLOEEROL ESFLO0
Joquunp  jumouny PFL21a ] e =11 POpODRY  pUNd  JUBLER a) uuiay  adh) Meg JBquIny
HIAYT WIS fied Mooy s HOBY D

Buayg pund [BREED - jays eden Qunosy yueg

maifen vl

$3009 ALNNOD OS3MSO s g adRiB,



|01 (E

Sty

rLEbIG Q0YS5LE =] an L0600 SIEUNSSRIOI WSR2 S0sRY BUOLEN D GLOZMEL0L FLELDD
AR N o I 4 =F = ] =] ol 000 dHYN O SLOZSELOL ELZLOD
SLELCO BEERRE 9N op L0600 SIROUDSIBIURD Comal O GLOZELTL ELTLCD
LAELCD  DEEr.S el o L6400 BUSSBAUNBANEN D SLOESHOL LLELCD
CIELRD  BS'SL.S O on ACOD ] AR O BLOZEL0L QLELGD
GAELDD BFLEEE ap an 000 1 UA AT B LB NET DO GLOEELIOL BCELCO
FOSLOD 00°5i% oM oN A000 sigad | Meseds pue soxeD s AYEy 2 BLOZELIOL BOZLLG
LOELDD  BES0LS ap o L0400 QR EalEwWwIr o SLOESLI0L LOELOG
S0EL0D0 GEBLE K N L000 QUEECHQIWIEIED D SLOESLOL QCEL0G
SOELDD  LE'¥SS kg GH Flealil SHEG MY MW T D BROEMSL0L Sozi00
POZLO0  GETWPES ap M Flwali] Auegpy oy 2 ELCESLIOL FGL100
EOELDD  CESPES apl N L0 W InEgyabng D ELCEASLOL o Lo
Z0EL00 BFERLEE ap = 000 HIIHNZD INYHDIN CIS=NAS o ELCESLOL eoELnG
LOE.00  CO0EES ar = L0300 BULSjUr SMueL o SLCESLOL LOEL 0
J0EL00 OE0LLE ap) oH L0400 T AEYE 2 SL0ZS L J0EL00
BELLOD  SOE0TE arl =] L0400 e AESiesoudsy 0 SEEAS L SELLOC
BELLDD  ZOUELLE or ] L0400 wIAISE o SI0ZEL0L BELLDO
LBLLOE  BEUSE Opd = L000 AU uBLLITUDaE 240 o FI0EASLOL LELLDOD
SELLOC O005S or =] L0500 SANdMD T FL0E5L0L SELLI0
SELLOE SLALLE op oM A0 7 ey Eddey s 3 FI0ZSLA0L S6LLO0
FELLOG  9Z7iaZd op N L0 O UERLBACS D D SL0ZELAL PELLOD
EELLOC.  DD'O5E N G L0 aulfug eLRsgalen O SLOZSLIOL £EL L0
2El b0 SETS0EE o ON 000 ‘wul 'Bunsniew BEOD TILENY D SLOZGLAOL ZELLO0
LELLOD SEEFE om =] L0000 J28Y O SL0ZSLOL LELLOO
QELLOG  00'002'LE o op 4000 EENEAMIS D GLOZLCI CELLOD
B2 00 D0SLE'LE o o L0400 =naagagEenbupey O SLOZLGDL BELLOD
2.00 DOTSSL'ES G oM L0000 BOUBW 08 O SL0ZVLCCL FELLGD
L2UL00 . OO0TEEL'ZS =] = L0600 Apugediide 00 SLDELCG LELLCD
92LICD O0T0ES'ZS G =l L0300 e dEeE.s 0 SLOE0OL Q8. LCD
SELLD DOGLEE ] oM L0400 BEEUBPOMEION. D BLOTVLCICL S35 0D
FELLCO  OOEL'LE | o L0430 BUPEM WIS D GLOEN00L ¥3L G0
SELLGD OO0CES'RS =] ] LGN myIREIEYEsEn D SL0Z/iomL EQL 0D
ZELLGD ORTECL'RS =y o A0 BUBYEMSICY D BLOENADNL E5L L0
LELLGD  O0'5SE'wS GN oM GO0 REday Jalar 20 SLOZ oL bELLOG
CRLLGD  OCRIS'LS Gh oM L0400 ERNAEELER D GLOENLDMOL 5L LoG
BALLCD OCZCE'LS =) =l 000 NPEEE 0 BLOEL 0L BALLOG
FLALLED DO'OLAS o = 000 BAUSJEDEUEIE D BLOEL0L Bl L00
LEVL0D  OCCED'ES Gn ON AC0 B@aWe\8UN0n O SLOELO00L AalLon
SLLLOD  OCTCES'ZS Cf) =] 000 UiEyiqao> O SLCELOML aLkLon
GELLOD  OCTCES'ZES o ON L0000 qeaerERpENED D SLOZEON0L SALLOO
BN  Junolly UCSRER 420 FHoA PApDNY  pUnd  JUELIEAL YR g JEgqLunp

HRUD §oeyD feg H3YD HpEya

PUNS| [E1836 2 - IRERIN 1R - NATYHACHY Hunenay juzg

jargiBon Hsayn day

53008 ALNNOD C2IMS0



SIMEIDE S=5  USWALD BOIELG

FOELOD  GEROLE apg o 4000 WAduUpEeUNE D SLOZEEOL eELO0
£5ZL00  COCZEL ap o L0000 SRl AEads pue saNen SAEY O GLOZEEIOL £5ELO0
TEELO0  ORUELE Ry oH A000 D JEATRLBWIE D GLOEEETL ZGELOD
bEELO0 L2TEEE ap = L0000 S |DoryERH-pUBIAE D SLOEETI0L LSELA0
Q52100 L9ERYLE B SeUCaUl  SLOEGE0L SR o 000 Snauwnes dsuatien LeSH 0 GLOZEEDL QSELA0
BHELOD  OOEEEE Op = 000 afou mop D SLOEERCL BYELO0
SHELOG  PYREL'DES op = oo JEIUED SUHDIYD ARSIIH D SLOSEEGL FPELO0
AVELOC 9EERSE ap = 000 erABRIHEH D SLOBNEC. LFELOD
FEL0C  LEEOLE apJ | 000 PoZe RLusd equuey D SLOZMSEI0L ShEZLOD
GEELOG 0005 0y G L000 0 eouag A uend D SLOESOL SEELOD
FEELOD 05 465'LE Y = OO0 ALNDED D SLOSEE0L FEELDD
EPELOG  SLCS0ER O SN L0006 o7 SunEEN 3] 3 SLOESZOL SESLGD
EFELOD  ROSESE oy oH L0400 QUL ELINIIDEY B840 3 SLOEMEOL ZFELLD
LG aLorrs afj = 2000 O EONEOMOCD D SLOTETI0L LEELLOD
OFZL0O  BETLAZES | =] 000 U ENEEST WEEE ABMUCD D SLOEMTOL OFZ LG
BEELOD  BLLSE ap e L0000 TERUMSARGDRLS O SLOESR0L BEELO0
SEELOG 09T0Ee'Es oy o 000 sbapn Annwwog elinden o glozeiol BEELOO
LEELCD BLBSE apy o 4000 ‘au| 'sedeng |0oyog SpEISED O SLCZETOL LEZLO0
EELOD yOYEE ap) = 000 WoANEMmEULEg D SLOZEL0L BEZLOC
SEELGD  PEEERS apy = L00n JAON § SAUEY O SLOZEEDL SETLOC
FEELCD  C°DSES ) oH ooa ol wgn sely O GLO0EESDL vEZLOC
SEELCD O0SEE'ES o = Loan MBg LORBINES BUNUGUOD § MMER NSy O §LOZEDL EEZLO0
ZEELOD DEE0ES GhJ e L0A0 SMEN ABIEASUL D SLOEELOL EEZLO0
LEZLDD  DS'ELES ory o £000 ONUSEWIL WCIDETYE D SI0EEL) VEELDD
CEELDD OCSSES Y = A000 salyaa une] cbansn 0 GLOZELAL QEZLo0
ELELDD  pLGSE apy = L0400 “SU| B PUCH SURUESN, 0 SLOEGLOL ELELOD
SZELCD . DETEOTS oy ] A0400 SEARINS UDZUEA O SLONSLIGL gEELO0
LTELDD DELHES oy e 2000 A BUUBPUIAIEIGEA, O GLOEELGL AEELOD
SZELOD  SEosd ap =l A000 TuealEM UL O SGLOLSELG SEELOD
SEELOD  OUERLILS opj = Aoon 2TTeEongiuTEa ] D GLOESLGL SEELCD
FEELDD  BEERLES opy =1 AGO0 SINMAS BO0L QDEAS D SLOEELDL FTELDD
b Wo s I i~ o apy Cnl AGOD abEuRApy SOdBIS O SLOEMSLOL ETELCD
ZZELOD  BE'BEE ofJ Ch A000 Aepacg pouzg O CLOESLOL ZZZLLO
LZELOD  0L'ees afy o L0000 dianaesy woysy O SLOZELOL LZZ L0
OIELOD DO e Op oH A000 G| SIENEGIY ADYC pUe UAINCWSD S ¥ S D SL0ESLOL nZZioo
BIELOD  OLVEE ap & £000 U CpEeLUR SAWEIS BT D SL0ESHOL BLELOO
FIELOD  0OGEE ap & 2000 B00UDE [BJUED § AUSDEIY MSEING 0 SLOESLOL BLELOC
LLVELDD DOERLES Opy Gh £000 Aoedwen Buidig g eeig erewaoed o SLEESLAOL LLELOC
SIELOD LEOFSS ap) GH L0030 077 WOnDad SUEIID D SI0ES LI aLEL0G
SIELGD O000ES opy B £063 dAUYAN O SLOESLOL SLELO00
QW qunowy UDEEDY aer plof,  poaposd  pund  URIIEA of jay  adi] amg Jaquinpg
EEITL R =E e feg yzayD ¥ooy

puna eispad - eeBey Jsid - N4 T30S JUncany HUEg

$3508 ALNNOD 093IMSO



LE'BLZ'DELS 1N
(L zaa'Lg} [R0L PIos,
kLG LELS 0] pUEi pung elopad - eieBeipy 3504 - NATVEI03S UNeaYy YUEY Jof [Rlolgns
BRZLOC LB ELE o o A0CO BUER eWIpnAd D SLOEMSEOL B LG
BEZLDD SEesd o | L0 M salicyuewons, 0 CLOZEEN0L REELOG
ASEIDG  SEELeE ap G A060 qappeabouonael o SLoRE0L AggLog
agziol L0zt ap o A0C0 FPNGQUISIC BUISIPU Y B L D SLOSBENL ASZLOC
SOELOC  ZEeEe'sd ah Rl A000 seOIMBS poOd GUEAS D EL0EEIDL FaZ.00
FEELOC 00 005'EE M ok L00o dREEHRNG D SLOEES0L FREL00
£9Zl00  eegszd apg apy £000 abeueson sod@s 0 SLOZETOL £8ELI0
EEZLOC  OF'SL%% apy opy £000 LSO HMC0T ISN0HKILLE 2 SL0ZERGL Za5L00
LeZiog - o5alet I opy Loog ‘m| ‘eEncuRUEs uBWSnbT SERY O SLONEZOL LazLon
052L0G  O00G0'CLS A oM La0g SITOE VD0 O SL0EEE0L CEELOD
BETLOC  O0DoEE af, o £a00 ‘can Bupang 1NsAN 0 GLOEE0L [i=ra Eai]
BSZLOC  O0O0LE A o L0005 WoEdiENE-U0gEY O SLOEGEE0L SEELOD
ASZLOD  EELESE a an L0005 G ARSI D GLOEEECL LETLOD
95ZL0C EERLLE ap, any L0006 euBsELLMNBOURY D GLOZEZG: 95T k0D
SEZL00  BOTFEE ap, am Long TABEQPUTY O SLOEEENL ESELOO
DGR LRy Uoseay T | PloA PEpooDY  PUNY  JUBLERR o) yway edAl Meq FEETLTY]
q2EYT IR feg oAy oMYy

und [RIepad - RIESRN A - NATYHICE Ny ueg

§3308 ALNNOD O23MSC



£15.00  BSIELE opy) ap £000 DDA A0 5 SI0E5L0) £lgLon
ZIG100  CRE0EL o8y ap 000 |COUDs [BRUaD MEnbE RIS O §LOESLOL ZL5Lon
a8
L5han  odoes oy I L0000 WRa | AQ Jeday snduos geucud 190 3 L0201 LL5La0
oLsioc  ORE0S°EE o] oM L0000 DUp UBLUBASS AT D SLOZSLAIL OLELa0
BOSLOC  S4068% o an 000 WUREMIUEHSED O SLOEGLL BOGLO0
BOSLOC 068 et ap 000 SulsRCANg |00YDE SPRISED O GLOEGLOL 05140
LCSL0C  BLEELE o N 2000 AouEnUED O GLOEGLAGL £05100
aosioc  geass BN oM A00G W HEQOMIeMED O GLOEELCE EIELOD
SOSLOC  O0055'EE oy = £000 BUIMD BSBIED D GLOTSL0L SOELGD
oS00 gEERdE oM A L0006 WREUSHEWES D GLOESLOL POELCD
ECSLOC  PERIFE o ap £o0G WE] ETEWED D GLOSSELOL E0SLED
ZOSLO00  O0O0LE oy an £000 BED NGRS D GLOEMLOL 206100
LOSL00  O0DOS'LE =t ap) Lo00 pRIEMSICGLED O SLOZELOL LoS 00
OCSLOD  O0°SAES o AN Long I FUCIANDMG |BPNED D BLOESLOL posLon
GEF LOG ZTLLLE oy o £00C ELBETI SAUED a0 SO LOL BELLOC
AEFLOD L6928 o ap Long Addrg uEd oing symng o 2Lege Lol BEPLOC
LEFLOD L2 =] an L2000 AU BWOH Sadng O SLOEGL0L LEFLOG
QERLOD 0574825 o ap Long aEseMABREIE O SLOZSLOL AGFL00
SERLOD SEHELEE ) aM £one WAyANOPEIY D SL0EASLOL ZEPLO0
PERLCD  BUBLE = an Long TEangiEEg o GLOZGLAL PEFLI0
ZEPLCO  DO'BEE =) ap Long ThuweivoEilg D GLOZGLAL LEFLO0
ZEFLCD DOTODS'LE =Y = Long O GER CAIEEE 3 GL0EG L1 ZETLOO
LERLOGD  OE5EE =L O 000 Lsay manieg O GLOZGLAL LETLOD0
OEFLDD DZERLE o) A L0000 Acdng Aemulie yocageg O GLOEGLOL GELE0
BEFLGO  BEDEZRE oy = £000 TuouLBySEOYEE O SLOESLAL ERFLOD
geFL00 OL0ELS oy ap 000 [ = T o Y SEFLOO
LabloD  00ORO'ES o) o 000 Sunieat xacy 0 GLOZGLGL LEPLED
2gkl0n  PUEEEPES oy o 2000 ‘SU| 'BEIEIDOESY § EEAULY O GLOESLIOL Lt ]
GEFLOD 0055 o =10 L0300 WNESNWY UD-EPUEH JoOIY ULy O SLOZsLaL SaEpLO0
FEFLOO  EGSEES e =1 LG40 Y ESRANSIEY D SLOZSLOL FEPLOC
£EbL0  DOERES ] o LC00 ol wen selly D SLoEsLoL ESPLO0
EPLOD DLERS'SES op =1 AC00 ‘Bl 'SWMSAS ILAWSEIEEY PIOUBAEY 0. SLOZEL0L 2GELO0
LEFLOD  DOSES'LE ap) ©h 2000 S| LB SWAPETY O SLOEGLOL LatLOn
CEFLCD 00°D96S ap) ] 4000 ey 3 SLOEELOL ML
BAPLCD LLEEES apy = ] wudwny o0 SLOTGLAL &i¢lo0
P00 O0EELE apy = L0000 Ausqrg uoyH . o SLOEAEDAL FAFLOD0
LIFLOD BLEOVE apj an A000 Hooumpy AQ peedunol 3 SLOZEODL LiwLan
0anssl  Arsioc
SeLioo  (522s) fowoRyD WoawadedSy ysed  SLOTEE0L 58 on SOC OOYRIESIINONSN O SLOZOHED TRELDD
GEELOG  (0OELEEh dofiiEadaEas pRIIBOUET  GLOZMIDL  BR4 opy 000 fuegpy ol 3 SLOSDEED GAELOD
Joquiny  JUROLIG [ e PlOf  PORODGY  pund  JUELSEM oljuay  ods) e aaqunpy
HIEYD  HIAUD Al HOBYD HIBUYD

NATYEIANID Junooy jusg

PLN |BJaLEE) « IBSRIN 15| 4 -

afie $3208 ALNNOD 02D3IMB0O SLaT



I I EE

SUCDE =3 |JBUAR - DAEmIer

EEEL00 LLCRES ap o L0400 FHOOYIS [Rjua]) Sofalh 2 SLOZSLOL BE5L00
#5000 COSIa e ap =] L0400 FSIOUARI PUNDY 05 AdBly 2 CSLOEIS LG Z55.00
185100 COOEES apy N L0000 AFTTOD L RO AN 2 SLOESGLGE LE5L00
J85100 OR'ets o | L0300 BP0 GLOEGLIDL Q85100
G¥5L00 LM% ap CH L0000 38807 2 BLOZELAGL G75LO0
B¥FSLOG LS g OH A000 AL IR BLILEpUT 2 SEQESLITL g75L00
AFSLOG OE'OES ap i) £000 THE L UTEL N @2 BLOEGLGL LFELO0
AFSL0C OEEALE opy =) L0800 T REpuRgey D0 GLOEISLCL SEELO0
SESLOC  GePaLE R =] L000 wg Buysiqrd paser 2 SLOESLGL SrELOD
EL0C  PEDES'LE op o L0005 FHES UMy M 7 [ o SLOEELDL FRELOD
EFSIOG  SlPER Op ] L0410 W USR|UIENHOH O SROEELDL EFE LD
EFSL0C 0asLLE orJ L] ._._u..a_u o ALIS | Lsaouoy o ELOEELOL er=hid
I#sloc  0ETlEsE ord =] L0006 SEHEN B IIH o sLoEEL0L LS LGa
0500 BEE8E o =] L0410 BRITiLRagEy o BLCESELIOL CFELEO
BEFLOO  DDRLLE op o L0410 Addrs Suipraas uney o SLCEAELOL BEFLEO
500 BS OGS o M L0400 [OLSE [BLUED BQIUUEY o EL0ESLDL 2ESLE0
LESLOD  TRREER ary = L0400 " ANcIEYDNIEH o SLCESL0E AES100
EF L0 Lasg opy Ghl 000 BRI TR = RN ] 2 SICES DL aegLoc
GESEGO DpOTDSLE ap L=l L0300 WISEMGEEEID) o SL0ZS AL 285100
FESLEO 00 oona'zs op oM L0300 HIEMYDWELS O SL0ZA5 L FEGLOC
SEEL0O  SIBESS op = L0400 zu| Jabuels 2 SI02MS 001 EEGL0G
CEELLD Oo°EEZs oM = L0400 R R el B o o SI0ESE 0L CES.00
VESLCO. DEEEE o oM L0000 AWET URIE JPE D SLOZGL0L 125500
DESLED FE'Z2Es apy ] Fawali] T BT [ URLUL DG Sy D SHOESLNL QESLON
EZELED LE'GERS op oM 00 GOZ POLID puOLLEEDY JO SpLUEU 2 SLOESELNL &251.00
25100 QG aEss ord N AC00 ABABDUIY el 2 BLOZSGLAOL BESLO0
LEFLCD 0 ¥esS ord M ACO0 ¥ AUUEINS N0y 2 SLOESLDE LESLOO
SE5LCD SEERLES ap | ACO0 ‘au| #Enoybelg 2 BLOEELGL SESLOD
S2ELCD 0C'osEs apJ =] ACO0 UAIE SRR S O SEDEISLGL SESLOD
FESLCO (I =S op o L000 GaEUNG | UL RRKES o SEDESLC FESLGD
SE5L0D 00 5E8'FS o oy Fa] EUOANPGL UTisiauS o GBLOEELDL 22200
ZZFL0D O5°ACLS apy Shl AGOD "H PURETLLUEENT o BLOTSELOL CEEHCD
LEELCD 00’5515 opy o 2600 sanydms g daug jeng o BLOEELOL LEEL0D
CEELECD GCEELR apy ] AGDD W AlEEysuSg 20 SLOES DL 025100
ELELGD LV EES'LES apd b ADCD o Bupasiepy 120 2 BLOEGL0L GLSLOG
SEELGD E5'TEES ap ay 20050 BSEIBpERIuE] o ELCES 0L BLGLOC
LVELGD OC'StLS ap apy 2000 S| sepEReds 50 o SLCEASL0L ALSL0G
SIELGD S0LES'ZS ap 5a), A0CD U SRS g wojsng o FI0ESLOL L5100
SIELED HOTEES ap op 0G0 GO PO 15500 o SI0EG L SFL5L00
FLALGD AL'ERL'LS Ak apy L0CD sarddng ssg0 (MO N A Y N ] rLGLO0
Iaguiny  JURGLY uosEaY NEQ plof,  pEpoooy  pUng  JUELIEA oL jwey odi] aeq Sy
HHD  HREUD firel IS ¥reyo

PUN (EIBUAS - RIESEIN 18I - K4 YEINTD unasey jueg

AsDE Moayn 4%

$3308 ALNNOD 093aMS0



Tt i o D (1

SEELOD SLELE O = Jideppuedy O GLOZSLGL £EELAN
ZESLOD ST IOV R ap o ‘YA U O SLOEELGCL ZEGLOO
LESLOD LLSEES an op sHlEg IRsED owWday O GLORELGL LEGLO0
ORSLO0  CO0SLE e = AEUWEID PEY O GLOZSLGL OESLO0
SEGL00 LR o on H mwRgULWeg-0yaaey. 0 SLOSELGL BRELON
RESIO0  0OOOLE o) ap od Eabojompa ) ey O GLOZSLDL FR5L00
485100 0O0RE'EE o ap afuBEYD SIBUDEY. D SLOZSLTL LESLn
295100 ©¥LETE =R =l onn GaRRIcdieD PD O GLORSLGL 2500
SA5L00  £F9EE ey =l 000 AdCNE pUBAINS O GLOZELOL SRELOD
FASLOC  O0OGLE on ap 000 BETURIng O GLOBSLIL FR2LOD
BESLOD  25Z6E o ap 000 MeEEpnes 0 GLOESELOL SRELOD
EESLOD  ARFOLE oM aM £000 o7 Ausduinn pirAcs D SLOZSLOL 225100
LESLOD  OLas en an Lo0G o) veg dedp decdoud aaie o SLOZELIOL LEELEO
0E5L00 6905 oN ap L2006 uoqeicding wog aBnsals o gLOzELL 05100
BLSLO0 99 GER'ELS o ap, £008 [GOUDS [BAUan MUY D SLORSELL BLELOG
25000 DC'0SES aH an £000 swsigadIss O SLO0ZSLOL BAZL00
LISIGD DE25E ap ap; 000 TEALEUDEIAS O SLOZELOL LISL00
SLELCO BSTLLES ap ap 00 LONEINPE Uesead D SLOESL0L 95100
SLELCD EEEIEOS apl of Laoe LOESNPY UoiEad O SLOEELOL SL5L00
FLSLCD OOTLSSES ap ap a0 Auediog Buidid 2 [0S seMeWR0Ed O SLOTSLOL w5100
ELELCD DFLLLS ap ap 06 SAUSSND D FLOES L EL5LO00
L5100 SUGEE'OLE ap an L0085 Wi eeRs g obeess O SH0TELOL 25100
LABLOD OO'HSYS = ap £Long Wied SEEUSOEN PI0 3 SLOZS L)L L4500
CAEL0D  EELELs = am 008 Ol 'SENEeI L MBS D SLERS L0 Q45100
BAELOD  O0TSES aN ap 08 WHESAN O SLCESLOL £95100
FEELO0  9EE0A0SE ap and 2006 TAWSAN D SL0ZELOL RAGLO0
LBELOD SSUSLES ap ap £000 enURIngd) WewAsdwaun SAN D SLOTS 0L 95100
SOSLO0  GOCLER oM a4 08 e SURUNSSTABING T SLOZGL0L Q95100
GOSLOD BLOSELE N ap- Lone Addrg Buiping Laser Man. 3 SLOEGL0L SO5L00
PASLO0  SEEEEE ap ap 08 TJELENEGSEN O SHIZSLAL Fa5LA0
£EGLO0  AUELvE ap apy £Lann FEUBCQEISODEEN O SL0EELAOL £05L30
EO5LO0  CE'ERELE ap any £000 suEd oty BdeN O SLOZELAOL ZA5L00
LESLO0 GO'SELE ap an 006 ALMEN O SLOZSLGI L oS LoD
ALMLILENI
095200 GO'SES ap ap Faal il LEy HOLIOHA-SWEITIAMCNOSNIN 0 SL085EL0! GUELOD
G05.00  COtoed ap ap oo ‘o0 AENS (BASNEY DS D SL0E5LG, BESLO0
REGLO0 CO0ESE ap an 000 PIMECPUEIEIOE D GLOZMSLCL STELO0
LG5100  CUEIZE ap ang 000 ST EdEEN R0 D SLOTGLIT. LTELOD
985100 OE9E0EE ap ap L4000 SEd ABMEDRdS S9N D GLOZSLICL 955100
66100 SZEES aN any 000 O CERASMAY. O SLOZSLL GEEL00
FESLO0  OFEYS an an 4000 SIOADE [BEUSD papal D0 SLOZEL0L PEFLEO
Jagung  junowng UosRay aeg Plaf, FRERoEY  puUnd  JUBLIERR o] yiiay adhj Heg Jaquny
¥OUD HIeYD feg yraya EELT)

PUn [EIBUSE) - EIBERIN SIS - A TYH TN tUnosay jueg

B1%| Cod XAl Ty Al

53008 ALNNOD OD3MSC

17}



LTTLSS

ST

EEALOD  OOSLLS an =) 4000 [MOH JoQEH U UM, D SLOZSLGL SEALL
TEALOD  LL'28SLS an = 4000 asnapdg o lususiecel MEE, D SLOTISLOL ZEaL0d
LEQLOD  wOSES I G L0400 TOU| Ao UOSERY AN D SLOZSLEL [Bex=TH ]
D8RO0 &0 LOVIS oM N L0400 EIREL, WORNAS D GLOESL0L 0E3LG0
fE0.00  GUESLE apy = A000 LOZUES, D GLOESLOL BZALC
REALOD  SEEALE an = A000 T BUTTIEEII2EA, D SLOZELOL RS0
LEBLOD BSES Al = L0900 Wex GRS O GLOZSLOL ATaLon
SE9L00 85 LEEEE apd = L0400 AN 0 SHEDOREY B POOWISYST D GLOESLOL aZEL00
GERIO0 LAPES ap) o 2000 AOINAG (B PRIV D SLOSSLOL SZEL00
TERLOD  GEEESE apy 2N L0400 NOILTEOJHOD LHING 0 SLOZSLOL FESL00
SESLOC  LVEELE of = 000 TEEINGNGAL D SLOZS WO BESL00
SE2L0C FarELE oy ] L0000 o EmgedadPanall D CLOZSLOL cEELO0
FESLOC  OF 0 LE ] ] A000 SApER [WEL D SL0ESL0L [Fd=18]e]
[IE=TH [ <= it ory N 000 aTIsEYEY sdel o SLOESLOL HELH W
BLELOC  O0°005°LE oy oy 000 TaaydIsAYCRPReL D SLOESLOL BLEL00
gLeLoe . 08T LA0'TE afy o 000 BQEDIBWEM ST O SLOTGHOL glaLon
LLBL0D SoOREl ofy o 2000 TAEHLeEdwoyL 3 SLCESELOL 210000
aLskon  0506E'LE oy = 000 ONI'3SACH ATELIHL D SLCESL0L 218500
GLELIG  DODSE an o A000 PIBEDURIS Wag A4L O SLCESLOL FLaL00
FLALOG  O0'SEL'LLS on oN 000 wewdinhay o SL0ESLOL £LaLon
£LOL00  09'2EE =t ap LO00 SADOE LEL T SI0ESLOL £haLon
TLEL0D TLBLLLE o =11 000 SEAAEE D00 ODSAS D SL02510) Z1aLon
LUBLOD  DOSLES = o 000 abimg asmands o SL0ESLOL LaLan
GLALGD  OCSHTS ey oN 000 BleE g esoRAg D SLOETGLOL 1aLa0
BUALLG  OGELS'LE oy N 000 sucgniog (Eqoie Alleuds O SL0ZGL0L &08L.90
AUALCD  OCOGE'LE =t o L0400 o dnoug asnoHELEMES. O GLOSGLAL 208140
LALDD SZELLE o) o L040 suCHEIGNG Jadnd Jadng O GLOZGLAOL LO3LGD0
AELCD DEALTS o = L0000 oBamso ANPS O SLOESLOL S0aLGD
SURLGD BEBELS =t = £000 UDRBANET [BUOESSIGI] NS 3 L0251 SOELOD
PHELOD  DEGLES o o 2030 afEuespy saldels O GLOZGLAL FIRLOD
S0RLGO  BIESE o8 oM L0400 ESTEINANE O SLOESLGL 20ALGD
2oAL0a ELOSE oy op L0400 TAERMINCE D SLOESLGL ZOALED
LoaLen  9EGLE o o L000 BULSOPU| UO-dess D SLOESLIT LoaLed
COALCD  OCTOSES ] o 4000 WS 2 SLOEELGL O0ELGD
EEFLOD D EEIS ory = L0000 o ERLEURELARS 0 GLOZELGL BESLOO
SESLODHELEES oy = LCO0 fjepadg pogss 0 GLOBSLOL BESLOG
JESLCD EOASTES opy = L00n o s BpoLss O SLOZSLOL LEGLOG
$EEL00 DOBESS ary = LG00 MEqT ORGSO GLOLSHOL AE5100
SEFLOD OVESE ap) = L0000 ACHMD THOM SBE D SLOSSL0L GEGLOG
FEELCD  05°LEES o &N AC00 A BUEEUApSY O GLOEELOL TESLOG
EOUWnN  JUnowy UOSEIY HEQ] PO, POPOISY  PURD JUELIEA, Of Juey  GdA| ] SNy
L T e Red HoEyn FEET )

pund [p1auas - BebeEy e -

JorsiBan

NETHHI NID JEnoany Yieg

Wy

S320CH ALNNGD 0D3MS0



LSBT S

ELHLC0 OOSLS'LE oH ap Failhs] BUIUC MESIORIBD D SLOTERI0L ELAL0D
ZL9LC0 BOEZSTLE = an A000 53008 ucthay Euden o sL0ZETOL ZLAL0D
LASLOD  OGSZES = ap Anea AlEDsnduEl o SLOZEENL LLBLGD
REUENDPEEL
CEELD OFEILS ap ap 2000 Pl SRElDoUYas L unayien D SLOSEZL 0LaL0D
BHELOD  BETLLG =1 opy 000 Addrg jeed oy syaing o clogsniol B LCD
F09L00 BESES ap ary L0600 SNUBD BWCH 52N D SLOZETI0L 29491LED
£98L00  0ETIS ap apy 000 ‘S pEYoELeg D SL0ZET0L LEaLnd
99.00  S9'VIES ap, op A000 WoaEsiooubiueg o SLOZEROL Q500
§99:00 COCES an ap 2000 ‘Jauefgmpaueg O SLO0ZETOL GEALEO
9100 BIS0LE am ony 4000 SOPRIEWIEE D SLOZELDL FEEL00
£H9L00 GOOrESE an apy 4000 sa)sAoig 1SRy g puR ANeDg O SL0RER0L ESEL00
zRdL00 OEELEt apy apy 46a0 HMS PUB YRR O SLoZERaL 256100
lgginn Sy LeEE apy oh 4600 coygueds 1§80 SL0ZEZ0L L& LG
agenc OFEELLE ap o 4030 GO GI0u- HRE O SLOEETL 022100
BRSIOC  O00SLE apy o 4000 Aficouyosy JUpsy RTY 3 SLOZESL AGSLO0
BSSLOC  O0EELE ap o 4000 Qo fusdy 0 SL0SEDOL RESLOC
LEEL00 O00LEd ap = 4000 U CwEn seENy D SL0ZGL0L L5100
858100 FELOLE ap) = Aoan AP0 [BUCORINDE paaussiy 0 SLOZESOL A8SL00
GEEL00 DL GLE'TILS an oH 4000 Ul CBWEEAS IUSSEASEY pROURAIY D GLOZEZOL 52100
FEELCO  D0O0S'LE o GH 4000 SARMY 1S00Eas Y 1Ty D SLOZERDL FERLO0
SSSLC0.  DOOCSS ap =1 4000 OEEAY O SL0ZEZL £59.00
Zgalio O0°0RSES op = A0an driolgy BniLag ABMPEIGIRGL D §L0Z0Z0L ZgaLon
LSBLCO O000S'ES an = 20600 roogienenBouy, O SL0EMAZM0L L5aLO0
0SELCO.  O0SELLS & eH 2600 SAN J s1Eees SUEL | UONSNESU0D O SLOZEE0L a5aLan
EFELCD  O05LE o oh L4000 850l BIES 0 uBpUBLYBdnE O GLOTEZNL GeOLO0
Sraled 0SS Gl op 4000 d553 O SLOZEEOL #raLa0
LFELOD. 0000O'ES &l = 4000 s2bpeH aunet - uaeasfen NOVE O SLOZRE0L LFELA0
b R B ol it o) &p 4600 ‘DURESEQOION O SLOEEICL SFOLO0
SEALDD SEESTLS o oN 4600 FoegdaEuYIPeaL D SLOZELIDL SEALO0
FEELO0  O0SLEES o) op 4000 Ml D SLOTELDL FEELOD
SFELOD O EErsES oy = 4000 WG AR SBEH D GLOZSLGE SFELO0
ZFELOD O0CELS o) op 4000 dnoen Bips SEnoels O SLOZELOL ZFELOD
LEELOD  O0CeL'ES o EEEN 2000 OMSENIL WIS D SLOEE LG LF3LoD
OFELO0  OOFERL LS G =1 A0on e Auncy obarss 0 BLOZELGL (=R
GEALOD  CO'SLE L= oN L0300 SEOAND D SLOEMELOL (TR
SEOLOD  PEERES e = Aoon SUOEUNWWICT WeRASPUN, O SLOZSHOL GEALED
LEALOD  ELEEES o op 2060 AULATUORIN, O SLOZELOL LEaLnn
BEALO0  BOEES ) = Favali] WUEE ¥R, D SLOZSLOL GESLED
SEALO0 SEEILS o on 2600 AUl UaENgEsI0 9RO SLOTSLIL SEELOO
24100 BFEIS o) oH A000 S R poed sueiBsn D SLOESLOL FESLO0
Bguny - unowy ucsEay mEg PIG,  POPOSSY  pund  JUELEM o) Jusy  adh) HEQ 1pquny
EEE TR EEL ! feg eya EET Ela)

purd [eauss - eBRiy Rl - NdIVHINID J4ncoTy Hueg

H ¥DayuD di

§3208 ALNNOD 092MS0



SLALOG ODaLLE N 0pd L0050 BANOH UBUGSER A5K09S D SLOZMZIL £34L00
Lilon  09lBL'ZS ap opy 2000 18] |20UYa5 AUD Lopnd O GLOESSENOL 4100
LLLlog  L¥E0ES ap opy 4000 MBUUEENSNGY O OLOESEDL LLALDD
CLALOD D0 OFE N 03 L0000 ‘oA bunue D SLOESEI0L BLALGD
EOLLOD  AVoS@'sh ap ] 2000 ‘Oel BIURUDI] 'mIBLBY D GLOTMSEN0L BOLLED
GOLLC0 BE'DEER ak ] L0070 ¥Apad O SLORERNL BOLLCD
L0400 LEERE AR Gh L0600 TMEQWNONES D SLOESTIOL A0LLED
SOLLCD DOOFE N = £000 WAUUEROLIA0ENT D SL0EE0L CLL00
SOALDD LEELP'ES I Gh L00D SADOE LANE D SI0EML0L SRLL00
FOLLOD  DOOOO'ES aw G £000 ST owENA] 3 SLOZETOL POLLOD
SOLLOD  OO0'ORE N o Pl s[ui] HPUBETLLBYSRO O SLOZEE0L EoLing
ZOLL0D 052865 oM CN 2000 saloRIg g AT dng 9 SLoZERnL 20400
AL0n LBESES ap) op 2000 supraneg dinkI S NG O GLOZER0L LoLLon
ooALon LEges ap o 000 OMEYLEPFLSIVESS] O SL0ZET0L a0LLon
GEALOD  OOOOS'ES op) oh L0000 D77 'Swgl umcdg g EngApouLag 0 SIDZEE0L &5ALI0
PEALOD  ES'RFEEL ap = 40D o Bunadery 180 0 §L0EEI0L FEILO0
ABALOD  BERPELE Ak o £000 INLAQETA0 O SL0RED0L L5100
AEELOD COPELAE an on L0060 SI004 0WAT . D SLOREDCL S5O0
SEALOD  CO'ORS ap oh L000 ESSEMSIMUED] O SLOZIGEC. SEaLa0
PEILO0 DALY ap = 2000 S AEeoN WEEND D GLOZEECL pFEALGD
©E9100  ORSELEE ap e L0030 ‘o] SISHRIRBCE IMNAUSS WESND O SLOZER0L SEALGD
ZE9100 CO'SSEE opy o L0600 Sl ZLHD D SLOTEZI0L EESLOD
LEQL00  CO'PEGELS opy o 4000 WU EUCIEISALOT AR D GLOENECIOL LERLCD
JEELO0 G4 LODER ofJ o A000 Addrig pig Isd g SIBAES HdD D SLOESEDL [ilz=10xs!
BA9L00  OOODEEE op Gh £000 PWUFFENOT D BLOEEL0L BS2L00
BA9LO0 CONODSTLE oy o 0G0 fmaniun ausos o eloEss0k BEZLOC
189100 SE'9RSE apy ] L0040 FAR@EDD O SLOZSIIL A3SL0Q
899100 OO'SESE apy G L0030 SAN JOs1EUaT Buel | uonargsuan 9 SLoRETioL 592100
cHILO0 0000SE I cH £060 UBGNLLUALOT D SLOERERAL 98:00
7RYLO0  OOOODELE opy o L2060 DUBALNEOS AND D SLOZEZOL #EaLo0
E92L00 OT'oogg apy oH AOCG OMI'SIEY AND O SLO0TET0L £E9L00
pt= [ R TR ¥ apy oh AO0G saddns S0 NS 3 SL0TETOL ZRALOD
Lagion 0osEs Opy cH 003 U J0 WNSsnpy pUBEAED 0 SLOSEZOL -B8La0
OESL00 GOTLE opy oH 000 opommeg &0 O SL0EEE0L OEALOD
BLSLO0  AP'OEEE oty oH L0000 ST EOUIS [BAUSD ENDE BIUED D §LOZBI0L £LAL00
BIZLOC  ODORTCE apy oH 000 UCHDy BAGBULCISURIL JG)JBIUSD D §I0EEE0L FsaLog
ag]
LIZI00 BEGELE aw 03 £000 aea) Agoedayasndwe] g eucyd 180 0 SLOEES0L Lialna
OLSL00 O LEE'SLS oy oy 000 S| WELWEADS D D SLOTIGEDL g 8L
CIGLOC L BSS'Sd an o3 L0008 SE008 elepuup einden O GLOZIGEMDL GABLOO
FSL00 LS afy opd Long el ERHENg pousE apEIEED O SLOZGENL LS00
Jaguinp  juUnowyg UasEry ameg plag PIPODGM  PUNd  JURLERY o) way  adhp HE Joquunpy
. =E1 s WYY feg E RIS Fil=E Fla

pund [E1aiag - BIESRN 1S - N TWHEANED IUnosay yuEg

53208 ALNNOJ 0D3IMSB0O



25L.00 S55ELE% oy Gh Loon WeAmBEaUENY D 5L0TETOL FAER
VGLL00 PROEEE apy & Long ‘oo liddng BuEnpU) 95 D SI0ZETAL L6100
054100 0E0LE% gy = Long Ls0W O SLOZEZOL aedLon
BrLLDD  SEPELE apy oh Laog TEdegdES RN O SL0EEEMNE axil00
BrLLOD  SROELLLE apy oh £ao SADOE SURIPG Za0iLal D SL0EEEL rAl00
L0 OEDLSSE op) o Fisile] 388l ABmpaadg Syn O §L0EET0L LBLLOD
arilOc O000E% oM oN £Long NN PIEND 0RO WOA-DIY D GLOZEZ0L SkALon
GEALOC SRBYS'FE op op £00C S00YDS [EAURD DoEp O SLDEBZI0L Sl LoD
PRALOD  BLEORE apy = Long SIDOUDS BAUAD oomEl O GLOEBED FEALGD
ERLLOG  D0'SES'FLE oy 2N Laog BENOUAB|H PUncy 0D A 0 GLOZEZN L ShLLCD
271
ERLLOD  LBAESE o o Lono Supfol UCORINDS OOYSE IHMSaN O SLOZEET. TrLLCO
LROMOD LEDSEE on o Laog DURESEIGUDNYG D GLOZEBEG. LELLDD
OrLL00  E0AAPS o oN Tt BIBR UUMUINER O GLOSSETL DRLL00
BELLGD  O0°00ES o N Long ERANIBYSIEN D SLOZEEDL BELLOD
SELLOD DETOEELE Lo oM Lone STOOF ERIEUG UDSIRER O SLOZSSI0L 2ELL00
P N e R |1 e B o oN L0000 WA D SLOESTI0L L8400
RLMCO DEBGEL oy N L0000 BRIANW BBIUEIUT D SLOZSEI0L BgLiOn
SEALCD  D0°L9FS Gh o £00c piEsueg Buwes 5 SLOESE0L SELLDO
FELEGD DLEvE Gh ON L0085 T BT A 2 BLoZSDL ELLO0
SELL0D DDOvE o o L0086 |eaboddeysay o SLOESEDL EgiLan
ZEALCO 00 OFE o oM Long ‘SAouENUREY T SLO0ZETOL ZELLO0
LELLDO  DO'SSES Lo =1 Long B TLOIEN D SIDZETL LEALAD
ODELLOD BLLERS o ] Long supauD wap Aaualag neiy o SIO0EEDL OEL L0
BEALGD LEEGLS o =] LOOG oD WY UEYENeS O SLOZEEL SeiLa0
SELL0D  DCOFES o op Lo0G 19eg couBwWel JURdsiH O SL0ZEZ0L FELLOD
LTLLCD BEEBES o) oM Lo0g g MOENEIH O GLOSETOL LZLLGD
SEALOD BELFIS o oN Loog Agdng Eujpepy UheH 0 §L0ZEE0L SELLCD
SEALOD O0DEE =] oM L0000 HauanboEpfsaey 00 §L0ZEE0) STLLCD
PELLOD EWBELS o G Lo0n fonl kg docey 0 SLOZEZOL FELLLD
TELLOD BLELE o o A000 [COUDE [BALSD BAUUEH D SUERICL EZLL0O
TLLLOD  O0°H0%S G oM 4000 SEUING E WU bgEWeR O GLOZBEL ZELVOD
LBLL0D EEnEE Ry oM e li] dumsnARERN 0 SLOZEEGL LELLOD
OELLOD 0D'NSeS oy eN Flvalil FEIO0G IE ] WANGE MBS 0 GLOZEZ0L nEilon
BLALOD ODTDOES ap o AGa0 USSEMOSSRIS O BLOEMGS0L BLLLOG
griLah 05'e0a' Ly apy = ACO0 OB LB, o GLoEianoL BlL.ng
LLALGD L5'PEES o ] A0a0 ‘ou| by D BLOENEENDL AhrLog
SLLLOD BLSLES o o AG00 U USNIELN0DASE. D SLOZSEI0L akLlon
FLALOD  DO'GEO5 ap oh 4000 Wud WNDSENT00 O SLOZMSE0L SLALO0
FLALOD ESESHg O e AGoo W BUBMNUEIRIRS D SLOESTIL FLALID
mouny  Junowy ploj  papossy JUELIEAL of Huy  odh) B JBquIny
HIBUD  WIEYD H3ayo ¥eayg

§3008 ALNNCO 093MS0

pund [EIGUSE: - BebEp 50« NTHI N TS Guncomy yueg



deytny

LEALOD  OCT95ES ap ap 4000 BUILLICD [MICH USSSIBRE 0 SLOZEL0L L 0D
CRALDD  O0COR'TS ap ap £000 elusleys siaged O SLOZSEOL (RN ]
BEALOD  GEEFS ap ozl 4000 MeppanenD 0 SLOZELNL B4 10D
gRALO0D  STELLES ap ey AVl SENPeUY 100YIS PIUEAE D GLOESZIOL G410
LRALOD  OEERLYE ay = L0600 SADOE MFOUNSECWENINS O SLOBESE0L LRALGD
[ELLO0 COSEER ap) = ali] Addng pumaing o SLOESTIOL RO
SAL.00 000V apy aH 2600 TJuAqodRnald O GLOZSEOL SRALGD
FALLOC  O0AESYER ap = A0A0 ‘dieg sdasueg uesesald. O SLORSEOL A LoD
£ALLOC 000024 ap ep 40600 ImERwised O SLOTEEI0L SRLLCD
TALLOC  EELOVEE G op Loan QoWOd D SLORERL EELLCD
(8- A W= o oH L0600 BEZl sofUEnEd O SLOZSZIOL LELLED
054000 G909LE o) =1 4000 ONLEIALL WO T D SLOSSEIL 0FLHCD
BLOVOG  O0505% o =1 £000 Aupduion Buidig g g Jevpwoed D SROESEDL BLLLGD
BLALOG  O0OCO'ELS o) on 4000 AU aABAG D BLOSETIL ALLLE0
L0 orsEd oy =1 2000 SLUSSNG D SLOZSRIOL ALELED
L4000 O00SES o) op L4000 wpdso ofiesss o sLoETAL 944100
SLGE s ard =] oM 000 sy Auron ofismsc D SL0EEIOL G400
FLALGO . 000FE =1 ap Lone Adydasoruasic o SLoZssilL FLLLOG
SLALGD OGSERS = ap 006 OGRS SEENCCAN PG D SLOESTIOL SLLL00
TLALGD  OOAFES = an Faalils) YANIG O SLOZEROL ZLLLO0
LAALGD  ELERE LYEE oM Ll Faalile] §3008 WOT 3 SLOZEZAOL LL Lo
CAALOD FEASES ap ap, Lane U 'SENPCUe 8300 D O SLCZEROL 044100
EaLL00 O0FLELS ap ap Lane YWESAN 2 SLCTEEOL B LO0
SOLLO0  O0ZEES oN ap Lang YRESAN O SLOZWEAL BGL L0
fA100 00CES an ap Lang YHESAN O SLOZEETAL 254000
SALL00  OOBRLS a aw 2000 YWINSAN 3 SLOTETAL %400
S8.L00  QOCESS ap ok £00e N0 UeEENASd SAN 3 SICTETOL 28400
FELLO0  COETLE ap an, 4000 WEIISAN D SLOZESOL PILLOC
£84L00 CO'Sras I an Fialilv} DT LRSI Q20N 3 SL0ZESNL £8LL00
TOLLO0  PEZES ap an £ooo ABMIULL SIS W04 MEN 0 §LOZEZOL E4L00
L8LL00  COSEYEd &l Bl £000 SENILAG JO SUGZUOH MBN O 5LOZEZ0L LagLan
094,00 FEELS ap am £ann Addeg Suprng usaed MEN. D SLOZETOL 94100
54100 GLeE ap an 000 TASUMEIAEY D SL0ZEZ0L a541L00
BELIO0  OE'SES an apy 00 T BUMBICEIOSEY O GLOZEZOL 25100
484000 BOeLEE N o Lo ‘W adieng-unsay 0 GLOZEZ0L LBilon
A54L00 LEGLLE =l ap Faalily) DUS EUCHEN O SLOZEZOL a4 L00
fcL100  SE00EE aN ap L0005 ‘geEsrudden 9 SLOEESOL SeLL00
ALALILEN]
PELLO0  OUOGS ap apy Fa i) L9 Hoi0Hd SAYITIAMRNOSNOW 9 L0280 54100
ALMLILEN]

ESLLOC OUSiEd ap am Lng LeW HOLOOHSSAYITIAM-NOSNOKW 0 SLO86E0. 284100
JAcLUnp Jumnclng (§1=E Lo ] apwg plag, papooay pungd JuRLRpg a1 muoy n_nr_mh e FETAT T

WIEUD  HIRYD feg LELD ] HHID

pund (E1auED - BIESE 18I - NATYHENIS sUnoooy jueg

S33Cd ALNNOD OD3MSO



LEFLOD  SEALES ap an L0ed NOILYSOSM00 1SHIHING - O SLOESEDL LER LG
CEBLCD  S9E9LE oM o 06 yExsqEEaMsll D SLOTETOL DEBLED
BZRICD DEEER N op L0030 53008 efu-eruagsundual D GL0ESI0L BERLCD
STRLOD  BLEELES ap o 4060 TasdeISIOPROL D SLOEGEL BZELCO
LEBLOD  o0ALE ol CHY 4000 UBBIEUELL] 5 SLOZSH0L LzELen
SZELOD  0ECEDIS any G 4000 BGEDUBUIEM B T CLORESHIOL greLno
SEBLOD  GUEDLS o N 45on weweimuosducy] O SLOEBEIOL gzeLen
vEELOD  COOOSES oy eN 4060 DUl WoEQ PUEEIBGL D SLOTEROL PERLED
£E8:00 CO'BZEE | N 000 MR BUIUY B Bl D SLOTSEI0L EZZLGO
EEGL00  OULEFE ot oN 500 aul HneUg UCSERA Bl O SLOZSTIOL ZEELEO
IZHIOC  SO'EOE'WE o =Y 4600 OMI'SSNOHIEHLIHL O SLOEEEDL LEELOO
OESI0C  OUDLLLE o o 1600 [HEHIBIEIS 8Ll D SLOZSEOL 0EELO0
6LEIOC  OS'BES'LE ey o L8000 wewdnbsy 3 SLOZEZOL BLELOO
BLELOD  ZL5E6'218 o o Flsi] BI0CALEL O SLCESEOL ELELOD
LLGHID MOPSLILE oy o aoan sEOlUBS POO4 00545 O ELOEMSEAL ALELOE
gLELo0  O00SES o o Lo efmg asnceidS o SLOZEZIOL aLEL00
SLELCO  DO'ZES'ZS oN o 000 afmg asnomds O CLOZEZOL ZLELOG
FLELCD  DODFIE oN an £000 ofiamsn ANAS O SloEERaL SLEL00
£.8L00 ST LESUS op o 1000 obismsg e 86alo0 ANNS D SLOZETOL ELEL00
TIBL0D  OGTERL'ES on ap L006 UEWEW SN0 SRS D SLOZERL ZLE 00
LIBLOD  0C'0GES aN ol A0 JELOH MELYLE D SLCEELIk LLELOG
OlBLOD  EESEES o o 4000 efipuespy saidels o SLomEEL OLELOG
GOBLOD  EE9078 o ap 4000 USHIEH YIS D SLOZEROL B08:00
BORLOD  COCES oM oy L0900 [EEUOlnIEtaS D SLCTEDL B05100
L0BLO0  COSSLLE ap o L0060 IW4s o slozEzaL L0600
00500 COSES ap o 2000 Ay wenAddng sanes o SlLoZELalL a05:00
208,00 LOEEEE o oM 2000 fEpadg ooyng o SLOZEZOL S08-00
709100 COSEEEE an oM 2000 oisElpUDS O SLOZEZIOL +0aL00
EOSLO0  OZERE ap o 2000 SWESAE SSRUSNY XALEIS O SLOZETOL £0aL0
Z0gL00 FESS ol oM 2006 150 [G0YDS [BAUED YIS APURS O SLOZEZOL Z0aLa0
LOFIOC O0EOFE BDIDALN UOXE]  SLOZAOEOL  S9A o 2000 ‘Sul'sUsnniog msEA, enBMES O SLOZEZOL L0830
OCELOC  POEOLE ol o £000 W Eueguedty D SLOZEZ0L o0akLa0
BELLOD  OUELLE o or A006 DUF PO DUDWESOY D GLOZETML 864400
BELLOD  O0OSLE o on 4000 idag oeng sBurog usdsiEey SegDY D SLOTEZOL F6LL00
LBAMDDDTPALE oy o 2000 : SAUFHEUBULY D SLOZEZ0L LBLLAD
geLL00  D0RaLy Op oM L000 SRR AT AMCWATE O SLO0ZEEN 2ELL00
SELLOD  ESDELE o o 2000 I MpUUSPEUEE 0 SL0ZEZAOL SELA0
FELLGD  DSTHSE'PE o o 4000 SeNOSEY CEYSH O GLOZEZ0L #ELLOD
EELICD  BEABRLLS ary on L0060 sOlg soug Supn pRY D SLOZEI £54L00
ZELLCO O0OFE o Y 2000 H MEEELILLACOLSISY 0 §I0ZEZ0L 264400
lsquing  junolly LaseEy alEg PIoA  Poponey  pung  juelEgg ol iy odl] 23eq Jquiny
yaays ¥oeyg fey CEE T ¥y

AU |RIBUSE - eieBRip i -

- SiDau

M HINED A-naasy ey

oSl 2

$3008 ALNNOD C23IMS0



CEE0EErSLE N

9z LE L CCTRET
BLSEtE LS [ej0 ) puEss pund [esanas - eaeBeiy 1504 - NS TVHINID Unooy jued o [Eogng
EFELOL  bLLEEE am ap 2600 BLERSLIPNA O SLOZMEOL EFELOO
EEELOC OFLLE ap anl L0080 AEPUUSTEREGN, D SLOTSEOL ZIEL00
Mraloe  GLEnsd oM o L0000 SUCOEININWUWIGD WEANSPUL, O SLOZNSZ0L EELO0
OFELOG  OfA0EE op ax 2600 FEUSWEN, O GLOBSEDL O L0G
BERLOD . O0°0RL'EE ap o £000 B ByLCUndE D0y O SLOBSEIDL BE&LOG
BERLO0 ETLELE ap o 4000 TElBLEDRSSIE, D SLOBER0L BES 00
LEELGO O9ESFES ap an 4000 g0 eeyeyiebuig audsn, o SLOESEDL LJERLO0
SERLCO 05 vERS an an 2000 SIBUBSID SIBEN, D SLOTETIOL 28500
STRELCO OFERFS an GH AG00 KENGILINW ASNTOA D FLOTE20L sEgL00
FeElco  sRlEE ap) o 4000 Juan BUsEIDal SUGIERIL D SLOTESLL vERLO0
SERLDD  DORSE apy o 2000 Agdng ay BUSREN WERY D SLEZELNL £EHL00
ZoELCD DLELE an o 4000 BIIAAS (B PEILT D SLOEERDL ZEELO0
AN Juneuy ploA  papoaay TUELIENY af juay  adhl ajeg Jaquiny
WD HRa4D fegd N3aYD RoEya

2N (Esuag - eiebey 15 -

[
(=

§3209 ALNNCI O

93IMS0

RTINS Hunoasy yueg



LLELE . ODDSE IBJEUEL DNONTEIE 50 PINOUS SL0EELL sE) g 2050 asgug uBflow 4°F O SLOTOROL QfEELE
GLAELE OO'SFS ap apy 200D sdogyEnas, O SLOTAOEAL SLITLE
FLLELE DG'EES oM R 2000 FElEAID (O AN PEIUT D SLOTOEOL TLIELE
ELLELE LER0DLE ap apy 2000 wsssy Bugpea) paun O SIGZ0ROk ELITLE
TLLELE  TUTERE apy opd BODD MOLYDNO3 40 L300 '8N 0 SH0EGRIL BLLEVE
LILELE  LEEEL 1S ap g BLOO HANYYS AL O SL0ZOE0L LLEELE
OLLEE BSENDZE Ak om Il Ul UB|g CNOID DRLEElY D SLOTOEOL DLETLE
GOLTLIE SLRLSE A CH 8C00 Jeyg funog ofamsn D GLOZOEDL BRLTLE
BOLELE - SEELLLE any GH ACO0 LTFAINSAN D SIDE0TOL BRITLE
LLTLE - EFERLE Ry oH 8000 DEIHEAN D SLOE0E0L LBITLE
A94TLE  OZEDZ'FE apy =Y A0a0 UAEEY SIEREL AN O SI0E0EIL QBLTLE
SELELE GnJEE'ER apy oH 800 OERY SIBUDEE) 53008 O SI0ECEL SRITLE
TRELE  PEEFL'LE afd oh A00 ussy sslopwaddag 53008 O SI0Z0ENE PHRELE
WNONYASDEL 000588 WuERE SUin SLOEOEMNL SR oh a000 aseugusiion o T 3 SI0ZESNL YNDNYABDEL
WALINAEDIL a0 05% MUEE Sucin SLOTIENL  SRA oN G000 asewy uebio o 7 3 SLOSEZ0L WALNMEDAL
NOSMSCEdL 05705 Wueg Sucdny,  SLOZDEMOL S8 o S000 Jaquay BUSERoO] MRS KA, MEN 3 SLOZEENL NOSAMS0OE0EL
HMIdDE0R.  TEPETES Hueg Sucdny  GLOZMDEML S8 = S000 ssEud UBfiow 9 r 3 GLOEEENL  HNS3d=Z0600L
SIOSANEDS. R EFE HUER Suuhy  GLOZIOEML  SEA ap S000 MDA AR JOUEE 9 SLONEEOL  AF0ZANEOEL
AMNENGL  LLERE LR Wueg Sucdpy  GLOZIDEML Sk ap SO00 AN RLUSD o HURE A3 T GLOEEROL AMBDEL
13WENEL  LBLLES Wueq Sucupy  SLOZIOEMGL S8 ap SO00 aseug uefuow ‘4 3 GL0ZEZOL LEINEGEL
[0ZWE0sL  90SSE'RLE Aueq Buoupy  SLDZNDEMCL SEA oy S000 AN ELUSD O HUEE A8 3 SLOZEZ0L IERMEGDL
YASSYINEOSL  00'COLS wueg Bucaay  SLOZIDEI.  SaA oM 000 aseyguebion @' T 3 SLOTETOL WASSYINGOAL
TODNCESL 05195 HuEg Buoups  GLOZOSDL  SAL =10 2000 aseyg uefiow g7 3 GLOZEEOL TIOOMITIGDEL
ANSAELEL 0OGTGE jueg Buoupy  GLOZ0EGL sah ap Sa00 aspug usflon d'r 3 GLOZEEOL AsgIEnaL
ILSHIAB02L  COGES queg Buoiay  GLDZOS0L  sAk N 2000 asegguebion o T 3 SI0ZED0L ILSHIdBCaL
NA0IAECAL  CUSEES queg Butday  SLOS0S0L S04 N G300 asecauziicp AT 3 SLOEESDL M3aI4603 kK
WOIHRCAL  SEPOORLE Aueg Buodps  SLOZOEGL S ap onc AR BLUBD o jUER faY 3 GLOZEE0 WOIBCAL
o (e T R o W T yueg Butiey  GLOZOSGL SO I S000 AN ELUBDJOHUERAEM  F  GLOEESDL Wy LOIdECAl
NOTSHIRGEL  COBBETE yueg Busiay,  GlOmOSnlL Ak aK 00 SLESAG UBWRNEY (FI0T R SAM 3 SLOEEDDL  NOTISYIECHL
WHTEHARGAL  FEAGS queg Buoupy  SLOZIOEMDL S84 N S000 FWRISAZ AWK |BIST R SAN 3 SLOZEZGL  HEWSHIELS)
GEEIA0AL  OE9ELE Aueg Buousy  GLOZOEGL 534 an S000 SLEISAS IMUEY B0 B SAN 3 GLOEEEUL 95HIECDL
SEEIE0AL  LEREDE ueg Buousy  GIOZOEAL  S8A afy 2000 BLBIZAG IWBWSBY |BICT R AN 3 SLOREZOL S5HIE0AL
FEEIE0AL  ERLENE yueg Buougy  Siogceml S8 ay 2000 SLBSAS UABINGY BXCTF SAM I SLOZECL FEHIECaL
LiNo3enar & edL'LE yuEg Buugy  Si0EmEnL S8 ay 00 asEug UBfioy o7 3 GLOZESGL LIADEEngl
MEELWEENEL  O00RLLE Wueg Bunlyy  SLOZCEMDL 524, apy £a0e aspugusficy & T 3 GLODEETL  NISdWIE09L
YNSOdYIEnL  0000gE Wueg Buouny  GLOZOEMDL  S@A A 2000 asepg usfiop &7 3 GLOZEETL  WRDdYOE09L
NNTEYIGEIAL  O0EFELE wueg Buounn  sloZcEsOl S8 afy 2000 aseug UBSICY 2T 3 SLOSEEGL  HNwEYOE0aL
JTEIWKEDRL  O0DGLE wueg Baoiny  SLOZ0R0L R4 afy 2000 asELT UBSICH o7 3 GLOEEEML  A0uEnYE0DL
WHMLIAWEIL  J0°085'FE wueg Butan  SLOZI0ENL R4 ord 2000 asecg ueficy =T 3 SLOTETC. WMLIIWE0S|
JoguunN  JURGLIY uoseny aeq plon,  PApODaY  pUnd  jUELEA ol jway  adig HHE(] Joquinpy
MOBYD  HIEYD feg HosyD WY

PUN W) - yueg day -

Fm ey Hoadn S

AaEyg ] IUnosTy jUED

532049 ALNNOD 0D3IMSO



BODES'SLS

1L,
E TR e W[ LIRBE TN LR LIRERICI AT R LR B

W
Iz Lea'sLsh leya L piap
QETLEZ'SETS ) pueg Pun gl - g A - Ay QuUNoooy JUeR Jog [elegng
IAOWNN  nowy uosEay aeg pIof,  POpooey  pUnd  JUERLIERY ol yuay adil aeg Jaquny
y2eUs Wooys fed Yoays qoayg

DUNS WL - HUBE A% = eyl unocsy yueg
iRiBEE WU 2

S3208 ALNNOD CO3IME0



KOISHIES0L  OUEET'ES a o SO0G BLEEAG BUaIEY BD0T 2 AN 2 SLOZDS0L  NOTSHIER0L
HEWEHEEEL  #ELSE ap ] G000 BLESAS IURLAILIY [BD0 B EAN 3 SLOZOS0L  HEvsuzsenl
SEHIESDL 068248 o anl 5000 SwHSIE WMUANEY B0 B SAN 3 SLOZOSICL asy=8a01
SEHIESIL  LE'REES ap ap 8000 SWEISAS WAMUAILEN B0 B AN T SLOZOST: BSYTEA0L
FEMTESOL  E5'LERS apy ap 8000 SWHSAS UMURINSE B0 B SAN T GLOZHECL FEu=sa0;
LINGIEsal  BERLLLS oy ap 000 aseyo ueEaopw o T T BLOZOSML  LIND3sac
KIFSMEESIE  000RS ap an 860 aseyn ueBiol d ' = GLOEOSOL  NIEdWIsEOL
WNDYIESOL  DOCOZS ap an el aseynueBiop g T T SLODHENL  WNSdYDeanL
ANVEYIESIL  DOSEELS o ap A0 agseus uebioE d'F 2 SLOEOEOL  HMYEYIeSOL
SOWINVESDL  DOCSLS oy G [l asgqn uebiop d T 2 SLOEOD0L  3DYIMYESOL
WHLEYESOL 00085 e Op op BCO0 aseyguelion o' 3 SLOZOROL W AIWELDL
LEOLOD  HEERLES SEURL ALIEIE SL0EORINL 584 ary a0 SWHISAS JUBLBEY [BI0T R SAN D SLOS0E0L 28000
QEOLOD 05098 AR ILOIESIE SI0EIGRDL S84 o 8GO0 Jauag Bussecoud Mg w04 WA O SI0Z0E0L [50La0
SEOLOD  FEERDULEE SRSV AOIESNE SIGEGENL S8 apy Beo0 ANERUSD O NUBR ASY D 5LO0ZCEOL S00LA0
FEOLON PO ABEFLE ESURI AILOISIE SIOEGROL  Saa o BCO0 AMEQUBDJOOUER ASH O §LOZTEOL #EOLOD
EEOLOD  LL'BEELZE SEEVEL ALOIRSIT SLOT0EOL 94 oy GO0 AW BHUBD O HUEE AR O SLOZESL £20L0D
ZEOLOD  AF'ERE'OLE SSURL OLOIRS|T SI0T0EDL A ap RGOD aseyguESIoW T D GLOZOE0L FEOLOD
LEOLOD  ZEEES JBSURI] MUOISRIT FIOTORDL S84 ap ROG0 ML SN JOHUEE D GLOEDS0L LEILGD
Q50LO0  0SEELS ap apy OO0 U Rl droug pRUAEE O GLOZOSGL CEoLoo
SR0LO0 GOEEELFE IMEUEL IL0IERE SLORIGENDL 594 ap B0 fugdwon ssURTEL BN D0 D SLOZOSGL EFOLCD
gR0L00 00'5Z05 MYSURL OLOISSIT GLOTACEML  S6A apy BOGD ONUMGOD T HEATNS WOTAYE D SLOZIDEG. BFILED
£90L00  COSHES o an 8O0 adeg@ies, O GLOESLIOL HaLoo
Q¥0LO0 OOLES op apl BOCD IEHERID JOABAL PBRET 0 BLOGSLIL aF0L00
SROLOD  LEE0E'LS o My OGS WEEESY BanaL PR D GLOZSLIL GG LG
FROLOD  REYETS Sl ap BOG NCILWIN0E 20 Ld30 SN 0 SLOZSLOL LG
£ROLO0 LEESLLS S am BOGG FANYYEONL D SLOTSHO0L E¥GL00
ZEOLOD  ERPDES ol ap 2000 pelES AL 3 SL0TELOL E¥0LO0
L20L00  BEECA'ES oM oy 2000 | uEg dnois palslald D SLES 1L Lol a0
OPOLOD  0SFLES o R 2000 20 'uEg dnois DauEEled S SLOESLOL a0Lan
SEOLOD  LISPEOEE =3 ap 2000 camod 9 §u0E5L0r GENLOD
REOLOD  HE'ZSSS o ap 2000 weayg oo ofamsn O SLOZGLOL SEOLOD
LEOLOD  HEELLMS o o Fons LTFLNSAN D SloEGLol LEOLGD
SEOLOD  EL'SEO'LS L] =T iy 154N D SLOZTELCL SROLGD
SEOLOD  GE2515 o o il DEAHSAN D SIDEGLOL SEOLCO
FEOLOD  OGHEL'FS =] o SO0 PAWAaY SIOUIESL SAN O SLOZGLGL FEOLOD
SEOLOD  OCEERTeS o =10 9000 Ausdwog asUeinsU 3 D0H O GLOZELGOL ££0L00
FEOLGD 028915 o =l a0 QUREMICLY O BLOZELOL ZeoLog
LEDLOD SR AOE'ES ap GH 200 ONEEY SEUIERL SI008 O GLOZSLOL LEG.OG
CEOLLD  sE'EPLIE | e acan USEY BRROIEWERANS §E009 D SLOZSLOL AEOLAD
EZOLCO BT L54'25 dpy EH BeaN AUBClLoD ESuBIRSL] &N 0H O SLOGZENDE 5E0LO0
1SQUInN  JUnGLIY uoEERy #Eg plof,  poponsly  pund  JUELIEM, ol jway adAl ajeg JngLnp
HIHYD  HIRD feg bR FD

plng Aously g sni| - mEeSein 4 - NALSMML JUnceny JUEE

VR TN NoRY T Ay

£3308 ALNNOJ3 093IME0 sioz-aa



WRSNEABLEL  CO05aE o oM A0 aseyd uetiow A T 3 GLOZEQOL  WASNYASDDL
MALINMBCEL  0O'0es 0y o a0 sy uetuol 2T 3 SLOZECAL  WALINNGDOL
AERCAL 0ODOLE oy oN a0 aseyD uefuop 2T 3 GLOEEGTL £5808L
M2SMSOBCEE  CO'ges opy R acan R SuSEancig MEE WOL AEN 3 SLOZECOL  NOSMS0R0aL
HNEddOBCEL  CORIVES O o acan SERYD BN 4 T 3 SLOEECGL  HNS L0809
AAATAMBEEL D5'ERS o o acon HOAMBN IO HUEE 3 GLOZEHE.  HF05ANBCAL
AMBCAL S9REETE arJ Ch ACA0 AN [BIUET 20 queg Aoy 3 BLOZME0G. AMBLS
AAMeCAL L5 L2EE opd oh acan aseyD ueBw o T = SLOEMSOL L=ernal
|C3MeCal CEEBOELE oy CH BCO0 AN [BIUSD 0 ey Ay 2 SICEE0L 1a3weiat
WASSVIBCRL  0D00LE oMy G BOOD asEyDCRBION J T 3 SLOESH0L  WASSYINEDD.
OODMABCAL 0E'LES o G BOOD aseyd velion g 2 SLOEE0L IOOMIEIS
4Ns0|caL co'sEsd o o BOOO asEy UBfIoN ‘d'F 3 SL0ZE0DL J41SCIS8L
|LSHIdeCalL  co'oes apd o BOOD asEyg uefilew ‘d T 3 SLoEEoDL |LSHI 45091
M30FRcaL CosTeE o o BOCD aseug usllow 47 3 SLOZEO0L 20145081
WOHBCAL  9E8ES LEE ap o BOCO AP EQUBD O UER ASY 3 §LOEEND)L wolda0aL
¥YlCIdacal gLeal’als ak g BOCO AN BQUBDOHUER ASY I GLOEEOAOL  WYLOZH908L
KDISHILCAL  COpiEEd o G BOCD SWAISAS DAY BICTE SAN T SLOZEOOL  MOTSHIE0HL
WevSHIBCaL  ELES ay up 2000 SLWEISAZ AWAIE BO0T R SAM 3 SLOTELGL  EMwSHIeCal
9gy3aecal Sl ok op 20C0 SWAIRAT JUALaNEY B0 8 SAN 3 SLOTELGL 95 3e0a L
GouIeCal  ERSPEE ab, o 2000 SWAIEAS JUaWallEY BD07] B SAN 3 SLOZE0G. SEHZR0S1
FIHIRCAL  STEEEE I ap 2000 SliEisAT uadaIEy BDO R SAN 2 SLOZE00L SU=E0S )
Lnggecal  cooeDLE aps O 2pn0 eseyD uBEW d T T SLOZSIOL LingEens:
NESSNERCEE  COr0RL'LE apy o 2000 sgeys uebaw o ' T SLOTEDN0L  MIBWERIG.
WNELYIHalL  0onhEs aps am F000 ssEymwebiop d T 3 SLOEENL  WNOdYDsIEL
ANYEYIBCSL  COTSRETLE Ok ap FI00 ey uelion d'F 3 SLCEEN0E  WNYEYIS09L
OHEIMVRODL COTELE M I S000 aseyD velion | T 3 GLOZEN0L  20WSWYEDDL
SHLIWRCSL  oosal e oM a; Sa06 asEyc uefilow 'd T 3 5LoZE0L FHLSWE0aL
WODNYASE0L  COCS0s o o 000 asEyD UREIOW O F 51020801 YRS HNYAESL
MNOSMSOBS0L 05085 oM oM 3000 daue] Bussacoid BIELg wa0A AN 5 SLOZTENE NOSAMSOESIL
HNIddOE201  Z2vaC'Es O oM 3000 dsEug URficy o P 3 SLOZO0S0L HNZJH0B20L
HAASANGEOL  ZEGPS o oM a0 DA AR JONUER 3 SLOZIDEMGL  J905AMES0L
ANESOL  LL'BRE'LZE o oM acon AN [BRUBD O HUEE A% B GLOZIOSGS ANGAOL
ASWEG01  LELLES o oM acdn AsEYD LB S T 3 GLOEMDS0L LIEa0)
[O2WEa0L 0Sse'elE o oM acon AN B4R 0 Hueg Asw 3 CLOZMIEDL {1
WASSYINSA0L  0DCOLS o o b Hahi] BEEYD BRGNP T 2 CLOENEML  WASSYWEIDL
TOONITEI0L  0E°L9E o o BOCO @sEyD UBEAW AT 3 SLOTOROL  I00NTE30L
JNSaIBac:  DOSTES o o BOCD esEyD uebiow 4T 3 SL0EORL AEdisant
TAdiZ890;  DOSEES ord =] BOCD asey wefion d'r 3 SL0Z0eL N=CI850L
WIESE0L G2 EERRLE opd | BOCD AR EIUST JqURE A3y 3 SLOSDEOL Eded Elrih]
XYLAIA880.  FOUSE'RLS o o 2000 AN ENUEDoNUBE AEY 3 SI0Z0E0L  XwLCILE20L
Joquuny - unoLy LOEEEy weg PioA. PRPpODOH pUND JUELEAL ol ey odiy meg FEL-TIT T
HAEYD  HDRYD feg LEE ] EESlE]

pune Aoualy g s - eelEp IEnd - NALSMHL Unoosy yueg

o R b B e

$3003 ALNNOD 023IMSO



ONSINTE FTZEIS A pailig
SBE HIUBAINN R A0 Log
SLOZIEDL PUE GLOZLO/OL LU9BMIBG 8 S1Ep Yoays)

' JUNCazy yUBE
ELOIT UORIaS
EO°BSL'99F 25 FETT]
(115 N Byd B (4L, pimp,
LULEE'RLETS jejo) puess
B EINELGE e
et W ] [P PG,
bIEEY LALE [B10 L prebs Pund Asuoby § asn] - meBRN 15D - NJLSHL SUR033Y HUeE J9j [Hoins
WALINNEDIL  oorosd ap on 000 aseug uElION g 3 SL0ZOE0L WALNCSDSL
95608l O0EILE ap on 00 aseugusllon g T 3 SL0EME0C A55051
(=23 - TR 4 ap g s000 asgug uehiopn 'd T 3 GLOEMSOL =R TECH T
daquuny  Unoung [FEETET apeg] Friag, POROOTM pund  JUBLIERY Q] wilay  adhg e T uny
WIGYD  HIAYD Aeg EEL WIayD

IDISTERE HOa o

pung fousby g ) - mRBEIN 154 - NALSHL GUn0ssy yuEg

S32208 ALNNOD O23IMS0



QRS Mg
¥caplional Education
R o B

T JAMES E, HUBER

Center for Instroction, clor of Excapfional Educalion
Technology & Innovatlon P 415.963.4315 | C: 3154026141
Your edurption destination Jhuberflosweyoboses.ony
MEMO
TO; MICHAEL SITEPTIU
FIOM: VICH B HOWT

SUBJECT: STUDNNT CLUB ACTOUNT REPORL
DATT: MOVEMBIIR 6, 2015

Attached please find the October Student Club Account Reports for the Board of Hdocation Meeting in
Movember,

TF you have any questions please let me kuow,

Attachment

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
178 County Route 84, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Offlcer




Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation

Student Club/Class Accounts Report October 1, 2015 through October 31, 2015

10172015 1073112016

Club/Class Account Beginning Doposits Withdrawals Ending

Balahce Balance
Adult Health Occupations | § 229,32 $0.00 $0.00 $229.32
Auto Body 3 140.48 $0.00 $69.95 $70.53
Campus Café $ 10,33543 $4,374.78 $5,243.60 $9,466.61
Deaf Education $ 886.77 $101.00 $0.00 $987.77
Digital Media Class $ & $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Law Enforcement #873 $ 756.35 $0.00 $0.00 $756.35
Retail CiTi $ 2,752.32 $127.58 $273.57 $2,606.33
S.T.E.R.N. $ 42.00 $0.00 $24.83 $17.17
Signature Club $ 396521 $0.00 $0.00 $3,965.21
Skills USA VICA 5 532.06 $0.00 $0.00 $532.05
The Star Ceramics Club ' $ 435.01 $0.00 $131.76 $303.25
Vocational Training Prog | $ 1,094 17 $0.00 $0.00 $1,004.17
TOTAL: $21,169.11 $4,603.36 $5,743.71 $20,028.76




Cent

er for Instruction,
Techuology & Innovatlon

st Adminlstralive Sarvices

KELLY R. WOOD
Traasirar
P 315.863.4203

Your eaucatian destination Invood@oswegoboces.ory

T S =oi S SiecEom==

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO:!
FROM:

SUBIJECT:

DATE:
cC:

e

MICHAEL SHEPERD
KELLY R. WOOD, TREASURER

FINANCIAL REPORTS FOR THE BOARD OF EDUCATION
11/9/2015

GISELE BENIGNO

¥ Included in this packet please find, September 30, 2015 the following accounts:

General Checking — The main checking account for CITI.

General Money Matkets — Money Markets where all ACH deposits are made to and transfer out
to other accounts. Money is transferred Into the account to earn interest,

General Money Market Reserve Account - Maney Markat for Retirement Contributlon,
Employee Benefit, and Llabllity Reserve.

Federal Checking — Checklng account for Adult Education, Grants, Preschool, Special Ed-
Summer School,

Trust & Agency Checking — Checking account for employee’s payroll deductions,
Trust & Agency Health Benefits — Chacking account for employee’s health benefits,

Trust & Agency Health Money Market — The health Insurance reserve for active and retlred
employees. Money is transferred into the account to earn interest,

Trust & Agency Paytoll — Checking account for the payment of the net payrall.
Capital — Checking account for all our capltal projects.

Capital Money Market — Money Is transferred Into the account to earn Interest.
QOCTC Excess Fund — Oswego County Teacher Center excess savings account,

The Accounts Receivable Balance reflects all account balances as of Octaber 31, 2015. Please
contact me IF you have any questions.

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
178 County Roule 64, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, Districl Superintendont/Executive Offlcer




ETHRETIL

L e g -]
BB NE ARy
STThE TS
TEESTE: = SRR T,
. -4 SR TR
= = TS % ARNBATR T UORETE LY
EMEELA 5 SROOC AU SR i S
5 - SUTRTES BURy |CERRy
TEAG A TR & AT G,
ey
[ —
S |58 54T E5
- g
SLET L SR HELETOL S o L SESTE
SRSl WERTSE S =o =y o PO T L
SRR SLLEELE SOFTCED o =6 L= ] GEEDRAE 8 SUSE s PR Pt
SLEEm ks SLCEELIE FIFLAE O =0 Lgny LINSTEEEE  F TRy B Eunumsng
RLEEm i SLEEVZE =WRELEE L oy ugng ek & ARy [
FFd PRk Spe ROt FEEE O = St o ey STaE T Er T 5E LA AT ] O e Suncany
Y RS
.3 oo 29E cog ey [(Fss are
Fbifs | L FT LS e T T e L T |
LSRR FEIE- ST CEEIT- b fa ot bt CURERND SEAD
W ITEe S RET- ATTEFEIT- BURUERING R
T woe PEE SRR = F |
[ | ST T RRETT AR fLiderad oo IFEILLE i S g =d ooy
Treos oo N E] i (s T 07T S
oirg
ore
PTSAMSIET  TOTe6't- G- SR ATERET [EEsd Fa ot b -1 L Ly B
it i BEELT [Tl ] [l e e TEETE LTS

WRSETLIE  TUDGEET o= AIFE e LHEET Srrsty i WELRE L e

S BTEER T sre CFTICS e Tl 2 S o e g n e g )
G A BT T LT 005
ERGED BEELT mig=ra JHRuL S
[ =R S L F (o S 30 T ] FEear'ng’s SUNEWE  ECIETSLE ML BERLETOT BTk TEETS T
T e B o T T T ey = THLad 08 TETO T TR e
{1
bagi]
T SRR - OFLEST.  SER'RNn- Farad T e e a3
FELETUFL W LEgrd 95 HEE AT USDRL  ICEGOECY'T  SOTOEHD BETAE Lra ERRTE
GIETDSSEE SHEO0T WIWISYREY 0T [ el i Wl FraakDET [l bl ) LD ITNE
i b tgmoel T ,\ %E GOTRL) O BT T deeg) T ﬂﬂ - sy
ELE _._._.__.ﬂ,x.._ u.l..____-...u._ann_ ...... .EE uanu.._._ En..fﬁ_._ eowET T Emene T Then Y mp e p_rue.xr
i e i I LY 2GR0 e TR Sl TR L Mt R il Tl e T e [ Pl O o 5

WOEASAINT ¥ ABO|0UASS), ‘Ot SN 40y TR



. g Adminlstrative Senvices
. . . GISELE BENIGNO

Center for Tnatruction. Coordinalor of Business Adminisiration, PR & Special Projecls
Technology & Innovation P:315.963.4241 | C:315.297.1830
Voir eduration destination ghanigno@oswagobocss.org
MEMORANDUM
TO: Michacl Sheperd

Assistant Supoerintendent for Administiative Scivices

FROM: Giscle Benigno
Coordinator of Business Administration, PR & Spedal Projects

RE: Budpet Status Report & Budpet Transfers Greater than 50K

DATE: November?9, 2015

Enclosed is the Budpet Statns Report as of October 31, 2015,

The Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation 2015-2016 initial budget is §45,339,055. The

repott indicates adjustments totaling $3,007,019 resulting in a current budget for 20152016 of
$48,346,074.

Thete were no budget (ransfers preater than $50,000 between October 1, 2015 and October 31, 2015,

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexica, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer




TR T T R o

o000k nCroon't 00'a oo ca'ooo'L on'a 00°nan'L bt =orvoy = Buwea sbusgel a2k
Lotoos' L noaos's a0t BEn o0 onE" s oo'a 00" ooGE' L SA5OH INA0AUaEaNGSU| punog Edsal
Do ERR'2 po'Gan's {2 [u ] no'§Ls o0 onE"E oo'a 00°DBE"E FlEnUyzIuE Aepdas 5Tk
LE0LE AE0LS ao'g LETHL- Relieli ] ane Qo ong 5300 LSl-Uogangsy| punog FdsoH g2
DEOZE'S O0'0ZES Qoo nogazL oroos's aoc a0°DoE's ML 003 PELMIAMMN SEIANS &2
OL05E" RS ¥EBEE AL SAZRL AL 0065 LE EL'CLVBEE GLERR' Y OO L2E' ST WNEYLZ MY B LNSINHIIE N AL QLYE0T0E it
re'ggs ang TEELESES BL'BS0' 095 ELsFe'0aL bt - Rl STRLE'LL ol'sLa'esT L NOLLYDNOE DLTHLEEY = SLYY DNINEQLEEd SLt
YESRE'GL 52'GEL08 E5'905'L4 SLALE Ly LOSLSELE AERE'AL- DUOLE' 8T8 NOLLYIN03 TYdINE S - T00HSSE 4FNANS Fit
ADEEs'EL fowER'aL SLyE0aE PLEOS'EE HE'FEEIEL Srat'seL 000 NOLLYDN08 20NYONILLY LNT T ANDE ZLi
04'982°sl aLesT'slL oo CECRLE oogoyat o Co'o00' s SlAaT Jap oo -UEpUCaag-PT Wy
LERELL FLTIEE'ELE ELAs9 Rk TIFaG'aL 00558 L55 JE5E°A5F oo Uofusasdagl] pEioiselas B Y A0k
EEAPDLE B r0' LT Do'aars 29881'L 00 ra'sd ato OO Lbe S SWYEHD0Yd JFLNITYL ONY 03 L4190 201
GLLBE' Y E0TREL'ERL GEYLETeR 556200z aaznL'aze'y OD'EEE 551 Ooesl L0 suEbold aojdi pelod 20t
a0 oer'Le ooney'LE ooa proze's 00°0op'Ae Lo 00'a0a° L2 W0 = ogEINp SAGEUEY L
L5 LBT L5 (B R rARL TN J9EEL'F LEOE'LE CUELE'YIE oorn OD'ELE S HE AW 0} - WOREINPE SN LT 55T
BULEE'Y BLLGE'E [ =2 O ] TELAYLEL CFann's5s il 00'3a0°56L LR AN LL 2R L0 0344 DI aNYH 25T
1EEIS'gL- DE'EIL'E- ZLZER'saL EFLOLDD O EE' LI DErgEa- D0'ZFI'TLE SHOLLYI3Y 211804 - LNTE3NLL LT
8EEE o I8 g pEL'y ongsn's Q0'LFE'L oo DO LPE L Py SLUED JURISURY] GLE
[rrg -l DB'ELF B 00 0E'9sLE: cs'pen's o09'pag’s oo'o rabil BrAs, Jomraadng Food YIS SLT
FRALL Lo LLIES AL ago CEELE CoLig'tl oo'a oo'Lag'lL sagiunzoddd jan, (U L08
Th'aas'st Ev'385"6E Ca'ioy'LaL BEFSS"LE DO'CEE'BEE noa O0°ETE 298 L3IdWeEaHL BEOF34E = LNYEENLL SCE
Tlvarie ZibaF L ¥ LB'566 YEPRELE [ilili P et on'aie'y oozer'ags't O34 DHIEY=EH = LNYHINLL 208
#E'508'PL a'sca‘yl DFOZE'EaE 92'g52'se D586 Eak oL'sal il e riractl 0T e'dli] AT TSI - LMY EENLL 208
BRI EREPEL ac'n LLTEN"L ooroog's o QO°CAETE SIS0 WO pREdW) fnss, 008
+0'ZR el 0 ZEE b6 806" 02T ES'LLLERY D0'GF0 SEL'E no'd oo'ERE'agL's ABISEY WIHOVEL Ll Bofkanps [RuahEseKs gI2
A8 L5LTBRL £L'ebE'ans BE'PiEELT'L BL1LG'BET BE'PEa 9EE'S 62ZL.'aal OO EEL'ALE'S el |, A8 COMRANPE [BUCREasxE L2
2996 5al Za-oos'sal L0 2E°EEE'ag il i rord n'a 00°oeE'EEe Wo0 - Budeay jead FL2
LSS5 EE L' /e5'EE BE'Slb 45l 9T'EEG'YE DO'S66' BFE oo'a 00°SEE'E4E FOAHS HHAL LNLISNDWDoE S0EN0S3: 602
O¥asleEl 05 LERLPEL ST LI EEE S1L5E'sE oo'sl L BES AcTELL'aEs oo L) Buges gog
FAILT LDE 25'955'00% AD'ERE'ECE'E LEE'ILE ooEELEEN'S oo 00°BEL'EE9'E LiL9 uonEanp jeuandeasg f0Z
oo ao'o ara OFEER'S [l ot i 05'ERE'Z an's bias) Bugiems goz
a0'ELLcE S0°ELA'SH BLELA'TE SLPEE'S oo'ea 1es Qo CO'DRE LS L7 1ig usieanps |euapdaasg 502
FESEE LD PEELL'EE ol'a0L BsE as'gen'ss 002 ELE oo gopEL'ess FiLIZILEEanpS [euopdsaRg oz
FETLELE S2E80'LE P vl Zleie'ag 00 L50°6LY e COLED'SLY Apmaz o AB0 B LILEL 202
29554908 BSOAG'SLE rl's66"95E akok'Lok 0027228 ag'c COERT v.LS LiLIEL uaneanps euagdsa LozZ
QL G0E¥EE L& G065 YET jaluji] Q8T 7EE'as Q005 658 aae COTDDG'REE 53009 WIS SEL L BuyEs ooz
Eriig'zzo's e lo'LED] DE+EE'E00' sl Lag InEbE'oLE'a L0ELa'es CoEE0'Err'D MOLLYDNGS T92INASEL B 8336w 1oL
JGREL'AEE e 1n ] SL'5tRE"ETL sTLak'slL 005 .5 06 aa'c CO'FLEO6S SLTAMOEd TSN E00
BT ULL'AZE Y EEHEF PR GBS §ELEEE L tlLoLSE iaE 00°: A0S J0OEE'ET COLEE'EES'E WL LSININGY Lan

FuEjEg Fmeg Bl parcEsin g SUmipuads Jafpng Suaugsnlpy abng uediasag Ry WEpng

AT LY PEIBGIAU3RE SAURGUNDLS TEQ-03-0EA ) TN 1R

ONML TYHSNAD ¥ pund

SLOE JED) RISl
SLOZILENL 4o Sy woday smeys abpng
us gL i4e5tol
| afieg S3208 ALNNOD OZS3AMSD S10Z ' BD JILIRON



ALECLLEL ey, EITTY

PErLEE. PERLTRE L& OFE'y GLEER'E prarl'sz and GoMERL'sE NS RIGUOOD ILNLILEENS ki3
ES'DAs's 29'23e'6 227000 L= oegsa'L o' [auig] aoo LHOddNS LD YA COMINNYEd OLg
[ ae'al aFaenl aa’n OorEsa’l Oroon‘Es aagd a0 pon'EL Bimyruaey 209
ELELDLE'E PR EL'DLE'T a0 aLard'sle D000 nsE'E aco YO00'CETE STI08 WSS LNOD-X WOY EamEE8 WA LINdIN0SD 908
Brastel AToEr'EL oco ZE G Dogas s aco COODs'sT SAT0E L AU sieas Bulueld gog
ooraaLs 07004 Lo oo oo'gaLts aco CaoDi's SHOLLYILOESN 0o
262 BTy ZEA'SI Lo 20°ETS 0L ooega’nes aéo Loon'cEs LIEMMNTOMILN] SNOHLZTEL T0G
PETEL L FEEEL ik oo 98°LLE 0B o[ Rl ol A0 Loroon' 528 SHNOLLYINNIRANOZETEL 109
055 Q¥ a5 ulufli] 0L} 0755k aHrase fo'ons SHA0E A0 onrpodsurl] idnd poa
IFELT LA BSRGE'LAT 0Z'aLY EOE QgL "3l ALESR'RYL EL'vaL e DY EI0'TES SIMLLMIYL 585
il 1=1 s A 0o'nsa'vas ooa ao'ose'sL 0 pon'nze oo'o 0o'000' 0EE LNIWLDTIAIT STHIEILTN TENOILINY LS| 55
Qo noE AL'00E oo gt Q0"QLE oea el Falfes, AR5UAE) ~G00HIS [BROW] BES
0°D05'L DOYO0s': oo a0 00°0Ls'L oo 0oOns's | 9T juaLasdiEl] WnREUSO0euas 5
AVERR'EIL aLUEEaEE oo 205158 Loonn'ask ned nooon' g5L LI006 WO0 “Unmiunn $5) 5
J0°000'y Do'o0a't oo ac qa'noD'y oo 0o'0oo'tr fimy |Epderualeamdio; WanHUnD S5 5
wEE a5ag- aong A57EE Qa'nE oo'ae o S2008 LS -usumsaaidial wninsund S5 oS
JX¥0E'S On'bSE'e oo cooen L co'oon'oz oo 00'aog' o T AU WELEALIGL; WRUND S5 L
DFo00‘L ooaac’i ao'g o COTonn'L ooa neroon' L D0 = meyag [Euges ] 585
RN EFAE LLazs'er 5FIE'ss cheEn's.Ll poadl'ose oLsarel 00'E60"BER AMACTIIAIC NOWIFTI0D FALYEISQ0D Ldvdarn L85
00059 Ls O0'ags AL Qao°c OE'058'+ Loronn'Es oo 00'aa0'ge 53008 WOcruchRRTny Lrigr] 578
BE'¥SL0T BEFEL08 B2EDDLL EEROS'EL oorean‘as aoa 00250’ 05 MO INCLY A vddl™ +es
£0'¥EE EEE 95'CEG'OrE BEEEP'ZES BIFLC2'852 SEEES'REL'L 5ages'sal oLl SED L ANIWIAGH R HHAM DOHDE £55
EE L2 BO' i a0 iE'Ealz pLoso'es 00 1es's ooa Jays Juadoiaad 8IS 295
op'agg 00°43 Laa ] oxa pE'oog Ju]ufis| og'oog W0 -0 EISE [UBpEDY 925
o005 00 054 o noraos (e[t 007351 nen EEQDE LS5 p2oins oK 125
gg'FEz' DL FapoE'olL AlEDR'E ALELLY DOrAgL'AL 0o ooiakst MOLWYHIOH00S I00HIS 3N0H 925
oo'a e ] ] £L'L89 EL L5 BLLES oo'o BIWET LT P00 SREERAES JSIU] 225
EO'SSELS PALD'as BFERLELE BLSALTG5E DO SA6"EES oo O0'SHs RES SI00HIE 15300 LLS
[ 5 B SO0 LT op'Lzg' izl LB 3L ERS DE'IFLERE'E 08"BET'9ZL ooosatloL's (0121 ADOIONHISL TYNCLONELSN 518
B PED LT BSHEE'LE OE SZ0'EE LSRR OO L8 TEL 0071 Om LELEEL WIOAN AdTEE ELE
L¥Liv'e- §5°995'S AE'a0Z' a0l o9'gag 101 le'ged'E1E La°5o5'ss O0FEeTslL STDCIONHSIL SRING YT LLE
LABEWESLS LEBEV'ESLS coro 9T LLELDE ET0S2PELE for gt 1 00'GOs"555'S 52208 WooribojouLEyaa) [BUDRINgsU| 502
Qo' oa'o 0280 oo'g 05'zan'c as°gac's oo'a LS4 NS TN OWLINE_SN] - DXINNTd 08
[oa gl o] LODE'RE con o' e[V ot aos ap'gas'ce AMINDTEY ONIOYEY 7 ELS0ELOTEAST 4418 w02
05'EFE 05°ERE oo nz'as oo'oaa‘s ooz 00'aaa' SiRET AP PUODD 5y JRNOLWRSEIG 205
ZOEED #E TAE0'YS E0EEE UL 99°Zak o 04 ZZ8 0ET OLERC'L 00l GEE SN I YE SOMYLSI0 i
¥ DEF'DL PEOSF'Cs oo aeELa'Ll DO'gas LB 00D 00'aas' AR [t -Pauues Bujwes Tt
aL'EEE'as BL'GZE'SE oo Zafun's 00'aaa"oe ag'g oo'aaa‘'ns efiepuoug Bnfe] - Bupwea 3 pEt
aa'ong Aa'0n% oo'a ao'a oo'das 003 0p'aas TrY AAED NPA FIdEaH L
HEIEEE aireg Banplising Tan Pkl Jabigmg spuaLEnpy jafpng uofditzsan punoosaty 1abiprg
ajqE[ELY LI CUEMBaT SHAUELUETEIS WIS, meaLIn FER
OMNML TyH3INESD ¥ pung
9ROz e eosty
SLOZLEDNL 30 5y poday smels ebpng
LOLRARIH T
z akieg S300E ALNMOD OD3IMSO SLOT ‘60 A9Geuasp



opapLel Uag NS

SE90ZCAL 'L AFEPTEPEGL TLOSE LIS LB L OL L 0 B e FOELO'LO0'E GOS0BLT ST QNN TYEINGD [Bal
0g'oiE aernsg- Juli s QE'0EE aoa bl oxa SEADS |BSURGT) ST
SEERLERL TE'200'ErL 55°1EL'988 5097wl LaEbEoL -4 ] O o' MO LYELSIN NG Y S20IAHEE LNIGNLS LEE
L -l s 45°4eg'age- AT ivE 0L°Eas'. OL'BAGE"LE oo LOORASILILEY UanEanps [euass:g 02
iy L= it ZLFRL'EE PETEEE O ZFEnE'a oo =i o' A9 RS L
ZETR0ETOLE eEerllLL LLIERE6L- ALRER'DD [ e B Coosz'L- ox'a RIS S2A8 LACddn s ToNCLLOMELSN 214
ZEODT LI 63128082 GLFER R L BT LOE ST LS PEOELE ol LEOddNS ADDTONHTE. TWNEEIN| kLY
oo'gkee n0gaLe- Ly sl £5°5T oo it} o Fanediy) aeads go)
SODZEELS ZECEE'LYS PLEETELAL L- ZELEE' LGS 028501 etz =i oo FONYRE LN 7 SHOILYHId0 L0
oo'pEeEtal ornes'stL aa'g aaorE'k a07ce'ng as'n 00’000 0% (B sncay) pessy OB
SO0 L 5288 LL ood SEEEC'EY Qo'goc'oal aco Looon’ pel SADOE W0 YBURI00] aLeg BafaELl a8
00°BEL"2s 0T BE0'9E ag'd A0 0073052 ae'n op'00s' i 5300E o wawabeey ARaug L9
LLEEETLL LIZEE'LL [ i A R = a0'gLe'ss LoTLER'L- CORL IR DMIEYHIENE ALY L0050 (48
=] o arns oo a0rst'sL 007985 4L aatn CL'o0s' i LsEEaly WRUSENGUIaY PIRNESHY G55
LV =¥arl- - 00'g SHELE'LE olsEe'al LLUSER'EL oo'ons'y Aueqpy -quausq easadws §58
085G - 05062 L~ oo'a 03°:35'E O6'052") 06°062'L a0 U uesIpep UsWw e BTy asedRs ISIRCWoD 629
00vLETE GOPLE'ES o FELe aoa 00'GE0°8E Q0 BED'SE ag'n W PRUBL spuay 889
IEETH B 35°6EF'E5 [ B i i - 00'F26FE 00'VEE'+S oo yrauabeuely ‘exnag Sumueld Jog
00'Caa°E 09°000's oo 0028k (TR o o' 0370000 L Woo = Fosssamg OwlE 588
oo'Leg- DO’ Ls5= bo'a 00’ Lis oo'o age aa'o Bujssacold JWawesinquisy pElpay Lea
05 §5¢ 0 05"E6k DS nora 0s"200 el oorogs et a0 Q0°DOE" g WYE20ud ZONYLSISSY S3A0TLNE DES
SLEHL PR BLOELYS on'a SCESE'SL oo'ons'ss oo 00°¢05"6d 55004 ebepros efniegrumetabay 2o
oo'a no'e o0'aLLEs 00'349L71E DI'0E5"AE 00°eE i1 =Fd lresansrER saineg Bujuue|d v2a
oo'agEe 00°Coe'a (3| oo'gass orongtas oo oo ol 3709 #9533z v J-EujuLed 5¢ 95vE £Fe
95°'956'0E 95'955'08 DO'agn‘cls R B Q000N on'a 0020 0% S3008 JoiBay (mpded- ob 95vD 225
OR'ALE'ES 00'8LE'BS ' 00'2a0 oE o0oo00'og apa oo'cod'og 52009 WoC- suoEgeiay 0g8
oC'szEa’ L 00's2E° L8 oo OostL's sLnon'Le oo'a ooroog'Ls DAHE SNLADYHL TIrwNId = 095 214
05'LLa'EE 05 LR e DE2EL'E 10000’ Le oo pO'ga0’AC W0 USEWpRS ] qag L LY
G965 ECELLBL ZH'E08'LLL BL'L0E'SS OQCEES' L 00'SEL'ZE O0'asE' sl E LHIWED I 521 ALTAYEooHDS 21D

R nauEEg Burpugisng SHmipuadss wbpng spsinsnlpy 3aBpng uajjdpagan wnanoy Jakpng
HOejELy [t [T = TR | SRR erLfn R i e Y TURLED L)
aNnd 1vHENIS ¥ cpund
910Z B3 RIS
SLOTLEDE 0 5% Moday snieis wpng
LU
¢ abey S3208 ALNNOD O93MSO

SLOE ‘G0 J0guwaaap



/5| © [ ©
E . L Cooperative Purchasing
e - o
\x_’”"q F{T.l H AMY S. RHINEHART

sl School Purchasing Officar
Center for Instruction,
Technology & Innovation P: 315.933.4253_' C: 315.297 3214
Wiiar exfnraiis ehesdengt arhinafiarioswegobeces.org
MEMORANDUM
TO: Christopher ). Todd, District Superintendent
FROM: Amy Rhinehart, Schoel Purchasing Officer
SUBJECT: Bid Award #B16-4020 Snowplowing and Sanding Services
DATE: 11/13/2015
CcCi Michael Sheperd, Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services

Gisele Benigno, Coordinator of Business Administration, PR & Special Projects

The Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation (CiTi) coordinated a one-time
snowplowing bid to select one vendor to provide snowplowing and sanding services at CiTi's
leased property at 80 Dutch Ridge Road, Oswego, NY 13126.

Snowplowing and Sanding Services Bid B16-4020 solicited for a seasonal price for snowplowing and
sanding services for the 2015-2016 winter season, defined as November 19, 2015 — April 15, 2016,
additionally, the bid requested a per hour price to utilize loader services to push back or move snow
piles if requested by CiTi during the winter season.

Bid B16-4020 was opened on Thursday, November 12, 2015 at 2:00 p.m. In addition to
advertising the bid in the Palladium Times and posting the bid electronically on the CiTi website,
solicitations were emailed directly to two (2) vendors. The following two (2) vendors responded
with proposals for the solicitation:

Vendor Name Seasonal Price | Loader Services
Allen Chase Enterprises, Inc, __SE!,_EGG.G_U 585,00 per hour
D&S Landscaping of CNY, Inc. S8,000.00 $125.00 per hour

Analysis: Both vendors met the specifications of the bid with D&S Landscaping of CNY, Inc. providing
the most advantageous seasonal price for snowplowing and sanding services.

Recommendation: The CiTi Snowplowing and Sanding Services Bid B16-4020 be awarded to DES
Landscaping of CNY, inc. with a contract date of November 19, 2015 to April 15, 2016,

Total Award: $8,000.00 with an option to utilize loader services at rate of 5125.00 per hour.

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Roule 64, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer



Cenier for Instruction, Technology & Innovation
MEMORANDUM

TO: CiTi Board of Bduecation
Mr. Christopher Todd

FROM: Mary Soble

Claims Auditor
DA'TI: MNovember 9, 2015
RI: October Claims Auditor’s Report

Attached is a claims auditor’s summary report for the month of October. This
information details specific issues found In the warrants as well as the correciive
action that was taken.




Conter for Instruetion, Technology and Innovation
Internal Claims Auditor's
Summary Report
October, 2015

Octoher I15th Octoher 30th

Claims Error Analysls checle vun check run
Original invoice needed
Taxes not deducted from invoice 1

Incorrect math calculation

Confercnee approval documentation not submitted with
reimburseinenl reguoest

Approval signalure needed on invoice

Checl amount does not match invoice 2

Receiving signature nceded on purchase order

Charged to incorrect budget code

Question regarding appropriateness of expense

Employec submilted milcage on day absent

Canference approval docuumeniation not approved

Diseconuni available bul notl taken

Checle mnade payable to does nol malch invoico

Cuestion regarding invoices attached

Bubtotals 0 3
Total claims processed in check run 235 272
Percentage ervor ratio per check run totals 0.00% L 10%:
Number of demand checks 19 17

Titems of concern:




Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation
Internal Claims Auditor's Report

Date: 10/30/15 (Capital)

Check # ltem description Discovered Condition Caorrective Action Taken Initials
Mortheast Interior Systems, .nsm__nw amount does not match illvstd, pe) S8~ w,\.lt\
1468 Inc. invoice for 60 r ik i pahd _




Center for instruction, Technology & Innovation
Internal Claims Auditor's Report

Date: 10/20/15 (General)

Checlt # itermn description Discovered Condition Corrective Action Taken Initials

1801 Safeguard Waste Taxes not deducted from invoice  |sill raid freifne jom 4=

P OEL
BT
.




Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation
Internal Claims Auditor's Report

Date: 10/30/15 (Federal)

Check # ltem description Discovered Condition Corrective Action Taken Initiais
Check amount does not match eid & 1isue for P
1250 Hyatt Regency Columbus invoice Qo rrect Gurit A

|
|
_
|




@- l. . = Coaperative Purchasing
.“. = ) - - _-_ 1
i ~| |I“|-gﬁ Fﬂ ] ;l AMY 5, RHINEHART

Center for Instruction, School Purchasing Officar

Technology & Innovation P 315.963 4253 | c: 3'!5:29?-3214
Virir exbisettim digfipadiivy arhinehan@CiTiboces.org
MEMORANDUM
TO: Michael Sheperd, Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services
FROM: Amy Rhinehart, School Purchasing Officer

SUBJECT: Resolution to Accept Add-on Agreements in Erie 1 BOCES Bid
DATE: October 22, 2015

cC: Gisele Benigno, Coordinator of Business Administration, PR & Special Projects

Erie 1 BOCES vetted an add-on group of agreements for the NYSITCC consortium contract for
software/learning packages and licensing. Please find attached, a resolution, which, when adopted
will allow CiTi to purchase from the add-on vendors.

CiTi adopted the original resolution to participate in this consortium contract at the June 17, 2015
hoard of education meeting,

Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

Enclostre

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 Counly Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superinfendent/Executive Officer




RESOLUTION OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

WHEREAS, It is the plan of a number of BOCES districts in New York, to consent to jointly enter into an
agreement for Lightsail, Redbird Math, Newsela, Pearson Education, AKJ Books, Thinkmap Inc,
Vocabulary.com, and,

WHEREAS, The Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation is desirous of participating with
other BOCES Districts in New York State in joint agreements for the software/learning packages and
licensing mentioned above as autharized by General Municipal Law, Section 119-0, and,

BE IT RESOLVED, That the Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation Board of Education
authorizes Erie 1 BOCES to represent it in all matters leading up to and entering into a contract for
the purchase of and licensing of the above mentioned software/learning packages, and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation Board of
Education agrees to assume its equitable share of the costs associated with Erie 1 BOCES negotiating
the Agreements, and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation Board of
Education agrees (1) to abide by majority decisions of the participating BOCES on guality standards;
(2) Erie 1 BOCES will negotiate contracts according to the majority recommendations; (3) that after
contract agreement, it will conduct all purchasing arrangements directly with the vendor,

CERTIFICATION

it is hereby certified that the above motion was approved by the Center for Instruction, Technology
& Innovation Board of Education at its meeting, duly noticed, held on November 18, 2015.

Dated ;2005

Board Clerk




o

_Center for [nstruction,
Technology & Innovation
" Your educothodstination

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Christopher 1. Todd
District Superintendent
FROM: Michael 3. Sheperg/A&L__,

Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services
SUBJECT: Resolution to Approve Lease of Dutch Ridge Road Complex
DATE: 11/10/2015

Please find attached for Board consideration and approval a Resolution Approving Lease of the Dutch
Ridge Road Complex. This resolution has been prepared by our attorney In support of the Lease
Agreement between Northeast Sports Source, Inc, and Oswego County BOCES (CiTi) for use of the
premises located at 80 Dutch Ridge Road, Oswego, New York, for our Alternative Education program.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

MIS:mak

Endlosure




BOCES RESOLUTION APPROVING LEASE

Al a Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of the Oswego County Board of
Cooperative Educational Services (the “BOCES™), held on November 18, 20135, at the
Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation, located at 179 County Route 64,
Mexico, Counly of Oswego, Stale of New York;

WIHEREAS, Northeast Sports Source (the “Owncr™) is the Owner of real
properly located at 80 Duteh Ridge Road, County of Oswego, Staile of New York, which
consists of an approximately 10,005 +/- sq. ft. building; and

WHEREAS, the BOCES desires lo lease the premises in order to facilitate the
provision of educational services; and

WHEREAS, the BOCES las considered the lerms el [orth in a proposed lcasce
agresment between the parties; and

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved as follows:

1

Dated:

The Board determines the lease to be in the best inlerest of the supervisory
District in that the leased space meets the program needs and no other
space is available to accommodate the program at the BOCES. Morcover,
the lease is al, or below, fair market value,

The Leasc Apreement beiween the BOCES and the Owner is conlingent
upon the terms sel forth in the agreement, including approval of the Lease
Agreement hy the Commissioner of Education and the issnance of' a
Certificate of Occupancy.

The Lease is hereby approved and the Board President is authorized lo
exceule the sume, retroactively to the effective date of the lease.

This resolution shall take effect immediately,

., 20135




LEASE AGREEMENT

Made this 24™ day of August, 2015, by and between Northeast Sports Source, Tne. of
3883 County Route 57, Oswego, New York (hereinafter referred to as [.andlord) and The Cenler
for Instruetion, Technology & Innovation (Oswego Counly BOCES) a body duly created
pursuant to the laws of the State of New York with an office located at 179 County Route 64,
Moexico, New York 13114 (hereinafier referred to as Tenant).

WHEREAS, Tenant has demonstrated the need for additional space and seeks to leasc a
portion of premises located at 80 Dutch Ridge Road, Oswego, New York, including the existing
building, athletic field and parking lot located thercon, with rights of ingress and cgress, for the
purpose of operating its programs and activities; and

WHEREAS, the Landlord has suitable spaccs currently available which meets the
tenants requirement; and

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises set forth herein, and such other
good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged,
the parties hereby agree as follows:

Premises and Term

Subject to the terms and conditions sct forth herein, Landlord hereby exclusively leases
and granis lo Tenant that portion of premises 80 Dutch Ridge Road, Oswego, New York
consisting ol the now existing building (1), the athletic ficld and the parking lot located thereon,
with rights of ingress and egress, beginning on the 1st day of September, 2015, and ending at
12:00 P.M. (noon) on the 31% day of August, 2016, unless sooner terminated as hereinafier set
forth. It is understood the Landlord may permit other entities to utilize the premises when school
is not in session or outside of the school day. The Tenant shall not be responsible for the conduct
of any third party that utilizes the premisecs, nor any damages associated with any third party use
of the premises.

Renewal

‘I'enant shall have the option to renew this lease upon terms and conditions to be mutually
agreed upon by Landlord and Tenanl. Should Landlord, at its sole option, determine it is in its
best interest to not renew, Landlord shall provide Tenant one hundred twenty (120) days written
notice in advance of the term expiration. Should Tenant, at its sole option determine it is in its
best interest fo not renew, Tenant shall provide Landlord sixty (60) days wrilten notice in
advance of the lerm expiration, Continued renf owed in accordance with term extension as
determined necessary lo comply with minimum notices due to either party’s failure o notify
within specified timetrames shall be prorated in accordance with the number of months of actual
occupancy.




Rent

The rent for the term is Thirty Thousand Dollars ($30,000.00), which Tenant agrees to
pay to Landlord, at Landlord’s address above-stated, in two (2) equal installment of Fifteen
Thousand Dollars (§15,000,00), with the first installment of $15,000.00 to be paid on or belore
January 1, 2016, for the renlal period September 1, 2015 - January 31, 2016 and the second
installment of $15,000.00 to be paid on or before August 1, 2016, for the rental period February
1, 2016 - August 31, 2016.

Agrecment to Leasc and Pay Rent

Tandlord represents and warrants to Tenant that Landlord holds lepal title to the premises
in its name, and has all necessary right, title and authority to enter into this Lease and perform
Landlord’s obligations hereunder. Lundlord leases the premises to Tenant for the Term, in "As
Is" working condition. Following inspection by the Tenant and when Tenant is satisfied that the
elevator, heating, electrical system, phone lines, air conditioning, water healer and fire system are
in working condition, the T'enant agrees to be responsible for rouline maintenance of the systems
and shall ensure same are in working order, at Tenant’s sole expense. Tenant shall also repair
any damage atfributable to its occupancy of the premises. Landlord shall, at Landlord’s sole
expense, maintain the structural intcgrily of the Leased Premises, including without limitation,
the roof, foundation, cxterior walls, windows, window glass, plate glass, doors, parking lots,
sidewalks, driveways, and water, sewer or utility pipes, water or ulility meters serving the Leased
Premises. Landlord shall repair and replace, as necessary, all major systems serving the Leased
Premiscs considered to be beyond routine maintenance, which is tenant’s responsibility, at
tenant’s solc expense, as a result of degraded structural inteprity, including, without limitation,
electrical systems, healing systems and plumbing systems. Tenant shall pive notice to Landlord
or Landlord’s agent of the need for repairs or maintenance of which Tenant has actual
knowledge. All repairs, replacements and maintenance shall comply with the regulations of the
Commissioner of FEducation of the Statc ol New York, Compilation of Codes Rules and
Regulations (“NYCRR™) Title 8 Part 155. Nolwithstanding anything contained herein, the
partics agree that Tenant shall be under no obligalion to muke structural repairs to the Leased
Premises.

Ancillary Services

Tenant agrees to pay the Rent and other maintenance and insurance charges as required
by this lease, including gas, clectricily, water, lawn carc and plowing/snow removal when
required for the Tentant’s programs, routine building maintenance, custodial services during the
periods the premises are occupied by the Tenant’s programs, athletic field and ground
maintenance as needed and shall insure the premises against all hazards, including, but not
limiled to, fire and premises liability;




Conditions Precedent To

The obligation of Tenanl to enter inlo this Lease and fulfill its obligations under this
| Lease shall be subject to the following conditions:

()  Approvals. This Lease and any modifications, mecluding redesignation of
the Leased Premises are contingent upon approval by the Tenani’s Board of Edueation,
the Commissioner of BEducation of New York State, issuance of a Certificate of
Occupancy by the New York State Education Department Office of Pacilities Planning
and compliance with thc New York DCducation Law and all applicable regulations
promulgated thereunder.

(b)  Funding. The obligation of Tenant to enter into this Agreement and fulfill
its obligations shall be subject to the approval and appointment of funding by onc or more
governmental bodies or agencies. If adeguate funding to enable Tenant fo meet the terms
of this Agreement is nol provided, reduced or terminated, making it impossible or
impracticable for the Tenant to perform hereunder, the Tenant may terminate this
Apreement upon sixty (60) days written notice to Landlord. Upon ferminating this
Agreement, Tenant shall have no further obligations hercunder.

Insurance

{a) Tcnant shall carry adequate comprehensive general liability insurance with limits of not
less than $1,000,000.00 naming the Landlord as an additional insured. Tenant shall also
maintain automobile liability coverage on Tenant’s vehicles parked by the tepant with
policy limits of not less than One Million ($1,000,000.00) Dollars and Workers’
Compensation at statutory limits, as well as an employer’s liability policy with a policy
limit of not less than statutory. Tenant shall be responsible for insuring any of Tenant’s
personal property located in the I.eased Premises.

(b) Landlord shall maintain its properly and liability insurance policies on the premises
during the Term of this agrecment naming Tenant as additional insured. Landlord shall
also maintain any cxisting aulomobile liability, workers’ compensation and employer’s
Hability policies at existing levels. The premiums for such insurance shall be paid by
Landlord, as required, and Tenant shall be furnished with proof of insurance upon
request,

Indemnity

(a) Tenant shall defend, indemnily and hold the Landlord harmless for any and all claims,
damages, liabilitics or expenses arising out of (a) Tenant's use of the premises or the
building, (b)) any and all claims arising from any breach or default in the performance of
any obligation of lenant, (¢) any act, omission or negligence of Tenant, ils agents,
invitees or employees; excluding acts or losscs caused by Landlord's negligence. Tenant




further releases Landlord from liability for any damages sustained by Tenant or any other
person claiming by, through or under Tenant due to the premises, the building, or any part
thercof or any appurtenances thereto becoming oul of repair so long as such disrepair is
not caused by the act, error, omission or necglipence of the Landlord, or duc to the
happening of any accident, including, but not limited to any damage caused by water,
snow, windstorm, tornado, gas, steam, clectrician wiring, plumbing, heating apparatus, so
long as such accident is not caused by the act of omission or negligence of the Landlord,
Landlord shall not be liable for any damage to or loss of Tenant's personal property,
inventory, fixtures or improvements, from any cause whatsoever, except the affirmative
acts or proven negligence of Tandlord, and then only lo the extent not covered by
insurance to be obtained by Tenant.

(b) Landlord shall defend, indemnity and hold the Tenant harmless for any and all claims,
damages, liabilitics or expenses arising out of (i) Landlord's use of the premises or the
building, (ii} any and all claims arising from any breach or default in the performance of
any obligation of Landlord, (iii) any acl, omission or negligence of Landlord, its agents,
invitees or employees; excluding acts or losses caused by Tenant's negligence. Landlord
[urther releases Tenant from liability for any damages sustained by Landlord or any other
person claiming by, through or under Landlord due to the premises, the building, or any
part thereof or any appurtenances thereto becoming out of repair so long as such disrepair
is not caused by the act, error, omission or negligence of the Tenant, or duc to the
happening of any accident, including, but not limited to any damage caused by water,
snow, windstorm, tornado, gas, steam, elecirician wiring, plumbing, heating apparatus, so
long as such accident is not caused by the act of omission or ncgligence of the Tenant.
Tenant shall not be liable for any damage to or loss of Landlord's personal property,
inventory, fixlures or improvements, lrom any cause whatsocver, except the affirmative
acls or proven negligence of Tenant, and then only to the extent not covered by insurance
to be obtained by Landlord.

Default

In the cvent cither party claims default by the other parly under this lease, it shall give
writtcn notice of the default to the allepedly defaulting party, and such defaulting party shall have
thirty (30) days after written notice to cure such default. If Tenant fails to pay the rent or any part
of the rent when it becomes due or otherwise fails to mect any obligation or duty of Tenant
pursuant to this leass, following failure of Tenant to cure such default as previously described,
the Landlord may sue Tenant for it, or re-enter the premises, or use any legal remedy.

Accelerated Termination of Leasc
Following opportunity to cure as specilied in the default provision of this agreement, this

lease shall immediately terminate, upon Landlord's election, in the event that the Tenant files or
has filed against Tenant, a petition in bankrupicy or Tenant delaults, for a period of thirty (30) or




more days, in meeting the terms and obligations of this agreemeni. Furthermore, if the Leased
Premises shall be damaged by fire or other casualty and the Leased Promiscs are rendered wholly
untenantable as determined by the local fire marshal or such other duly-authorized entity having
jurisdiction over said matters, either parly may, al its option, cancel and terminate this Leasc by
giving notice in writing, within thirty (30) days ol the occurrence of the cvent causing the
damage, whereupon the term of this Leasc shall terminate upon the thirtieth (3(]"‘} day after such
notice is given and | 'enant shall vacate the Leased Premises and surrender the same to Landlord.

Taxes

The Landlord agrees to pay all taxes levied upon the premises during the term.

"Asz Is" Condition

Tenant takes the premises in "As Is" condition and represents that Landlord has not
represented to or guaranteed the premises fo be fit for purposes of habitation and that Landlord
has made no representations in refercnce to the condition or use availability ol the premises.
Except as otherwise stated, Tenant shall be fully responsible for the use and condition of the
premises and for the premises' conformity with all applicable governmental standards..

Alteration and Modification of Premises and Liens Thereon

‘I'enant shall not have the tight to alter or modify the premises until it receives Landlord's
written approval of Ichant's plans therefor. However, Tenant has the right to install signage
upon the same arcas upon which pre-cxisting signs are located,

Landlord agrees to install push bars on all exit doors leading to the athletic field and shall
install an emergency exit window in each downstairs room.

No person, firm or corporation shall have a right to file any licns on the subject premises;
Tenant shall give actual advance notice to any contractors, subcontractors or supplicrs of goods,
labor or services that such liens will not be valid.

Any such improvements, altcrations or modifications to the premises made by Tenant
shall remain upon Tenant’s vacating the premises and inure to the benefit of the Landlord,
without claim for payment therefor by Tenant to Landlord.




Assignment and Subletiing

This lease may not be assigned or the premiscs sublet without the Landlord's prior written
approval.

Subordination of Lease

This lease is subordinate to any morigage(s) that now exist, or may hercafter be given by
Landlord, with respect to the premiscs.

Conflicts

It is acknowledged this lease shall be void and unenforceable if entered in violation of
General Municipal Law §801 or New York State Education Law §410.

Compliance with Laws

Each party shall comply with all statutes, ordinances, rules, orders, regulations and requirements
of the federal, state and local governments and of any and all their departments and bureaus
applicable to the Leased Premises, for the correction, prevention, abatement of nuisances or other
grievances, in, upon, or connected with the Leased Premises during the Term; and also shall
comply promptly with all applicable rules, orders and regulations of the New York Board of Fire
Underwriters, or any other similar body.

Right of Lintry

Tenant agrees that Landlord and Landlord’s agents and other representatives shall have the right
to enter into and upon the Leased Premises, or any part thereof, at all reasonable hours for the
purpose of examining the same, or making such repairs or alterations therein as may be necessary
for the safety and preservation thercof. Such right of entry shall be upon reasonable notice to
Tenant and upon announcement of arrival to the Administrator in charge prior to entering the
building beyond the main office.

Waiver of Jury Trial
Tenant gives up all right to a trial by jury in any claim related to this lease or the use of
the premises during the term.
End of Term
Tenant agrees that at the end of the term, Tenant will surrender the premises in as good

condition as now, cxcept for ordinary wear (exclusive of damage lor which insurance coverage is
available) and damage by the elements (exclusive of insurable damage), Elfective upon




termination of this Lease and surrender of the Leased Premises by Tenant, the parties shall be
releascd thercby and neither party shall have any further liability to the other for any mattcrs
arising under this Lease, except for Rent, and other items which accrued prior lo the cffective
date of termination and are then unpaid or which this Leasc provides shall survive its
termination.

Real Estate Commissions

The parties hereby acknowledge that Century 21 Galloway Realty has brought the partics
together upon this Lease and Landlord agrees to pay Century 21 Galloway Realty commission of
Seven Percent (7%) based upon this one year lease’s rental amount of $30,000.00. The parties
acknowledge that the Tenant has no obligation or responsibility f[or any real cstate commission
associated with this Leasc.

SUCCESS0rS

This lease is binding on all parties who lawfully succeed to the rights or take the place of
the Landlord or Tenant,

Lintire Agreement, Changes, Scverability, Waiver

This Lease contains the entire understanding between the parties with respect to the
subject matter hereof. All prior negotiations between the parties are merged into this Lease and
therc arc no promises, agreements, conditions, underlakings, warranties or representations, oral
or written, cxpress or implied, between the parties other than as set forth in this Lease. This
Lease shall not be modified, amended, altered or changed except by a writing duly executed by
Landlord and Tenant, or their successors or assigns. Any provisions of this Lease found to be
prohibited by law shall be ineffective to the extent of such prohibition without invalidating the
remainder of this Lease. The waiver by either party of any breach by the other of any term,
covenant or condition hereof shall not operate as a waiver of any subsequent breach hereof,

Totices

All communications given in connection with this Lease shall be deemed to have been validly
made or given when delivered personally, or five (5) days after properly deposited with the
United States Postal Service, postage prepaid certified or registered mail, return receipt requested
or with a nationally recognized overnight couricr service to the respective addresses set forth
below; provided, however, that notice shall be deemed sufficienily given if delivery is refused by
the intended recipicnt or cannot be completed because the intended recipient has not notified the
sender of a changed address in accordance with this provision:




() If to Landlord:

Judy Queale-Dunsmoor

Northeast Sports Source, Inc. / John Dunsmoor Farms, Inc.
3383 County Route 57

Oswego, New York

(315) 529-1783

(b)  Ifto Tenant:

Michael J. Sheperd, Assistant Superintendent
Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation
179 County Route 64

Mexico, NY 13114

(315) 963-4260

Signutures

Each individual excculing this Agreement on behall of the respective party represents and
warrants that he/she is duly authorized to execute and deliver this Agrcement. In the case of the
Tenant, written approval of the Commissioner of Education is required and which approval
Tenant shall use its best efforts to obtain as cxpeditiously as possible. The parties have signed
this lease as of the date first set forth on the first page.

Landlord: Mortheast Sports Source, Ine,




.}

Center for Instmr.tjun.
chnology 8 Innovation
Your edusation destuatio

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Christopher J. Todd
District Superintendent

FROM: Michael J. Sheperg/m
Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services

SUBJECT: Resolution to Approve Lease of Wilber Hall at SUNY Oswego
DATE: 11/10/2015

Please find attached for Board consideration and approval a Resolution Approving Lease of Wilber
Hall at SUNY Oswego. This resolution has been prepared by our attorney in support of Revocable
Permit Contract #X000378 between the State University of New York/College at Oswego and
Oswego County BOCES (CiTi) for use of B/5 Wilber Hall for our Alternative Education program.

Please let me know if you have any questons.

MIS:mak

Enclosure




BOCES RESOLUTTON APPROVING LEASE

At a Regular Meeting of the Doard of Education of the Oswego County Board of
Cooperative Educational Scrvices (the “BOCES™), held on November 18, 2015, at the
Center for Instruction, Technology & Tnnovation, located at 179 County Route 64,
Mexico, County of Oswego, State of New York;

WIIEREAS, the State University of New York (the “Owner”) is the Owner of
real property located in Wilber Hall at the State University of New York/College at
Oswego, County of Oswego, State of New York, which consists of an approximately
2,133 H/- sq. ft. building; and

WHEREAS, the ROCES desircs to lease the premises in order {o [acilitale the
provision of cducational services; and

WHERFEAS, the BOCES has considered (he terms sel [orth in a proposed lease
agreement between the parties; and

NOW, TIHIEREFORE, be if resolved as follows:

1. The Board determines the lease to be in the best interest of the supervisory
District in that the lcased space meets the program needs and no other
space is available to accommodate the program at the BOCES. Moreover,
the lease is at, or below, fair market value.

2 The Lease Agreement between the BOCES and the Owner is contingent
upon the terms set forth in the agreement, including approval of the Lease

Apreement by the Commissioner of Liducation and the issuance of a
Certificate of Occupancy.

3, The Lease is hereby approved and (he Board President is authorized to
execute the same, retroactively to the effective date of the lease.

4, This resolution shall 1ake elfect immediately,

Diated: . 2015




Contract # ¥000378
07/01/2015 to 06/30/2016
Oswego BOCES

Revocable Permit

STATE UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORKE/COLLEGE AT OSWEGO
REVOCABLE PERMIT

THIS AGREEMENT, made this July 1" day of, 2015, by and betwcen the STATE
TINIVERSITY OF NEW YORK, an educational corporation organized and existing under
the laws of the State of New York, and having its principal place of business located at State
University Plaza, Albany, Now York 12246, hercinafter referred to as “State University”,
acling for and on behalf of the State University at Oswego hereinafter reforred to as the
(“College™), and the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Hducational Services, also
known as Oswego BOCES, having their principal place of business located at 179 County
Route 64, Mexico, New York 13114 referred to as the "Permittee” and or “BOCES”. 'The
State Universily and Pormitlee collectively, may hereinafter be referred to as the “Parties,”
as in the parties to this Agreement.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Permiliee will be conducting an on-campus activity which requires cerfain
Faeilitics and aetivities; hereinafter referred to as the (“activity™);

WIIEREAS, State University has such facilities and services available al the College, and

AND WHEREAS, the parlies desire (o enter into an agreement whereby State University
will miake such facilitics and services available lo the Permillee lor the activity

NOW, THEREFORE, be it known that a revocable permit is hereby granted to the Permittes,
subject to the terms and conditions as hereinafter provided, to use the facilities and services
designated in “Exhibit B” on the date(s) and at the times specified thereon.

1. Stale University shall supply all ordinary and nccossary waloer, pas, eleetricity, light, heat
and sewerape facilitics for the premises. Unless specifically indicated otherwise in Exhibit
B, no telephone service shall be provided by State University to Permittee hereunder.

2. The Permittes shall take good care of the premises, fixtures and appurtenances to preserve
the premises in good order and condition. State University represents and wanrants that the
premises are sale for the purposes for which they will be used pursuant to this permit and
shall be kept safe for such purposes during the duration of the permit

3. Upon the prior writlen approval by State Universily, the Permittee may use other areas of
the College Campus upon the same terns and conditions as provided horein,

4. In consideration of the facilities and services to be provided by State Universily as
cnumerated herein, the Permiltee sgrees to reimburse State University in accordance with the
costs or services stipulated on the Attached EXBIBIT C and any other extraordinary costs
incurred by the College to meet the requirements of the Permittee. Payment shall be made by
the Permittee within thirty (30) days of receipt of an official billing statement from the
College. The form and manner of presentation of the statement shall be mutvally agrecd
upon by the Permitice and the College.




5. The Permittce shall be responsible for any and all damages or loss by theft or otherwise of
property whether such property shall belong to State University or to others, and for injury 1o
persons (including death) which may in any way result from the operation or conducting of
the activitics, or may be caused by any of the persons involved in the activities, whether or
not directly caused by the Permittes.

6. The Pennittee shall be responsible for and shall use reasonable efforls o mainlain good
discipling and proper behavior on the parl of all persons in any way involved with the
aclivities and agrees o remove any personnel involved in the activities whose actions, or
failure to act, shall in the sole judgment of State University, after consulting with the
Permittes, be deemed to be detrimental to State University.

7. In addition to the authorily of State University of New York under paragraph 22, il in the
judgment of State Universily, activities of any personnel in any way involved in the
activitics should be such that State UTniversity, after consultation with the Permittes, shall
determine that the continuation of the activities for the then remaining period covered by this
agreement shall be contrary to the best interest of State Universily, State Universily may
lerminale this agreement without liability of any kind whatsoever thorelor, and the Permittee
and all personnel so involved shall be thercupon removed from State Tlniversily premises,

8. This agresment shall be interpreted according to the laws of the State of New Yoik. The
Permittee shall comply with established University and College regulations and policies and
wilh all faws, rules, orders, regulations, and requirements of Federal, State and municipal
govemmenls applicable thereto including the provisions contained in the rider allached
hergto and made a parl hercol as EXHIBIT *A . Il necessary, Permillee shall oblain and
keep in foree at its sole cost and expense, any permils or Heensos which may be reguired by
any local, State or Tederal Governmental body, Staie University or College shall notify
Permittee if it knows or becomes aware of the need for any such license or permit,

9. The Permittee agrees that the issuance of thiz permit shall in no way diminish the statutory
authorization of State University to possession, pursuant to the Education Law, of the State
controlled property to which this permit relates; nor shall the dominion and control by State
University over the said State property be in any way diminished.

10. The Permittee specifically aprees Lhal this permil does not create the relationship of
landlord and tenant between State University and the Permillee rogarding the use of the State
conlrolled property to which this permit relates.

L1, The Permillee specifically agrees that this parmit shall be void and of no further foree
and effect upon any use of the Stale controlled property to which this permit relates which is
inconsistent with State T.aw or which in any way conflicts with the purposes or objectives of
State University. State University hercby warrants and represents that the intended use by
Permiltee does not violate any existing rule or regulation of Slate University.

12, Upon removal from said premises, the Permiitee shall, al its sole cost and expense,
restore the premises as nearly as possible to the condition in which these premises were in
when the use by the Permillee began, other than ordinary wear and tear to the premises.




13. The Permittee shall have the right, so Tong as this penmit shall remain in force, to enter
upon said Statec lands for the purpose of maintaining, operating and using premises
designated in Exhibit B,

14. The Permillee specifically agrees not to hold itself out as representing the State of Now
York or State University of New York in connection with the use of the Slalc-owned
property to which this permit relates, nor shall the name of the Stale of New York or the
State University of New York be used by Permillee for any purpose without prior approval
ol the Stale Univorsily,

I 5. The Permittee assumes all risk incidental to the use of said premises and shall bo solely
responsible for any and all accidents and injuries to persons and property (including death}
arising out of or in connection with the activities, use of facilitics, its appurtenances and the
surrounding grounds and hereby covenarls and agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the
People of the Stale of New York and the State University of New York from any and all
claims, suits, actions, damages and costs of every nature and description arising out of or
relating to the use of the facilities, its appurtenances and the surrounding grounds or the
violation by said Permittes, its agents, employees or conteactors of any law, code, order,
ordinance, rule or regulation in connection therewith. The Permittee further agress, on being
reguested o do so, (o assume (he defense and Lo defend, al ils own cost and cxpense, any
action brought at any time against the People of the State of New York andfor the State
University of New York in connection with the claims, suits and losses, as aforesaid. State
University to the fullest extent authorized by State law and decisions thereunder, shall be
responsible for any claims, costs, damages or injuries to persons or property of whatever
kind or nalure arising out of and as a result of the negligence if the Stato University, ils
officers and employees. This agreement does not apply fo any liability, claim, damage, suit
ar judgment arising from the acts done, or amissions made, by or on hehalf of any party
other than the State University, the College, or their respeetive officers or employees.

16. The Permittes agrees to provide the College with a liability insurance policy in the
amount of _$1,000,000 per occurrence, $3,000,000 in the appregate, naming the State
University of New York, as an additicnal insured covering property damage, personal injury
or death arising out of the use of University facilities. During the term of this Permit the
Permilles agrees to provide the college a valid certificate of Worker’s Compensation
Tnsurance and a valid Cerlilicate of Disability Benefits issued by your insurance carrier
which evidences worker compensation and disability insurance in accordance with the laws
of the State of New York. The Permitee further agrees (o send the College designee a copy
ol any notice of cancellation of any such policy in place, rencwal certificale of insurance or
new certificate of insurance naming such SUNY, as an additional insured, within five (5)
business days, Lo

State University of New York at Oswego
7060 State Route 104

Purchasing Department

402 Culkin Hall

Oswego, NY 13126

17. Except as provided for in paragraph 18 herein, the Permittes specifically agrees that if
this permit is cancelled or terminafcd for any reason, the Permittee shall have no claim




apainsl the State of New York nor its officers and employees, and the Stale of New York, ils
officers and employees shall be relieved from any and all Hability,

18. Subject to the availabilily of lawlul appropriation and consistent with the New York
State Court of Claims Act, the Statc Universily shall hold the Permitee harmless from and
indemnify it for any final judgment of a court of compelent jurisdiction to the extent
allributable o the negligence of the State Universily or of its officers or omployees when
acting within the course and scope of their employment in connection with this Agreement.

19, SUNY shall have the right to terminate this contraet early for: (1) unavailability of funds;
(ii) cause; (iii) convenience, or (iv) in the event the State Finance Law scotions 139 and
139-k eertifications are found to be infentionally false or intentionally incompleie are found
to be intentionally false or intentionally incomplete.

With respect to clause 19 (iif) above, “SUNY shall have the right to terminate this contract
for: (iii) convenience™; .
Where as {o the extent practical with the needs of the SUNY, agreement termination as
outlined in seelion 17 (iii) shall be preceded by a 90 day notice to the BOCES.

20. Any notice to cither parly hereunder must be in writing signed by the partly giving il and
shall be served either personally or be registered mail addressed as follows:

TO THE COLLEGE:

State University of New York at Oswego
Nicholas Lyons

Vice President of

Adminisiralion and Finance

705 Culkin Hall

Oswego, NY 13126

TO THE PERMITTELR:

Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services
179 Counly BEoute 64

Mexico, New York 13114

Attn: Michael Sheperd,

Assistant Superintendent fir Administrative Services

Or to such olher addressee as may be hercafler designated by notice. All notices become
effective only when received by the addressee.

21. 'this agreement constilutes the entire agreement of the parties hereto and all previous
communications between the parties, whether written or oral, with reference to the subjecl
matter of this contract are hereby suporseded.

22. The relationship of the Permittee to Stale University and the Statc of New York arising
ol of this agreement shall be that of independent contractor,

23. The permission hereby granted shall (be effective for the duration of July 1, 2015 1o June
30, 2016 and may be revoked at any time without canse. Upon revocation of the permission
hereby granted and notice thereof served either in person or by certified mail, return reccipl




requested, snid Permittee shall and will promptly discontinue the use of the premises and
shall thereupon remove all of its properly from the premises and shall restore the premises to
the same condition it was in before use by the Permiliee commenced, except that this permit
shall terminate at the elose of business on June 30, 2016 in any event, if nol sooner revoked.
Under no circumstances shall State University of New York be held liable for damages of
any kind, cither direct or indircet, for termination of this permit.

24, The parlies® hereby annex New York University standard Contract “Exhibit A” to
this agreement. Tn casce of any conflict between the terms of Tixhibits A and any other term(s)
in this agreement or any other document made a part hereof, the terms of Tixhibit A shall
control.

TN WITNESS WHEREQF, the Permittee has caused this instrument to be sealed and signed
by its duly authorized officer, and the State University has caused this instrument to be
executed by its duly authorized officer.

STATE UNLVERSITY OF NEW YORK.

By: ldw Date &S0/t

Nicholas Lyons, Vice President
TFor Administration and Tinance

o :
4 W"“; A'EHI st g l/a8
. ' ’{ . ;{gcrw Dale_ ?/H/I"-_T
Official Reprefentative of Oswego BOCES Permittee ’

NAME (Print)_ltcehagt. J- SUHLD /}my Rh Ih&ftm"r

(Approval of the State Comptroller and Attornoy General are required when the value or
reasonably estimated value of the State’s non-monclary consideration exceeds $10,000.)
Section 112 (3) New York State Finance Law

Approved as to Form
Date

Approved and Tiled
Date

; —epPRO ' on
Tiric Schheid Thomas DiMNapoli
Attorney [er 1 State Comptroller

APPROVED
DEPT. OF AUDIT & CONTROL

T SEP2 82015

FOR THE STATF LOMPTHOI LER

By




ACKNOWLEDGMENT BY INDIVIDUAL

STATI OF NEW YORK )

COUNTY OF Osuef0 )88 Michael Sl’lﬁ{ﬂ?fd' ek
On this “ M dayof T A S‘l’ ,ﬂjbaf‘nremcpcmunuilycame A'mu ﬂhlﬂﬂw 1o

me known and known to'Yhic to be the person described in and who exceuted the fobegoing instrument and he/she
acknowledged to me that he/she cxecuted the same.

Motary Public
MELISSA A, ALLARD
Notary Public Stal& of New York
No. 49361748

Qualified in Us wego County
T
ACKNOWLEDGMENT BY UNINC{)RP(}RAT D AS

STATE OF NEW YORK )

COUNTY OF I8E..

O this day of .2 before me personally came: .
to me known and known to me to be the person who executed the above instrument, who, being duly sworn by me, did
for himself/herself depose and say that he/she isa member of the firmof and that
he/she cxceuted the foregoing instrument in the firm=s name of _, and that he/she
had authority to sign same, and he/she did duly acknowledge to me that he/she executed the samoe as the act and deed of
said firm of _, Tor the uses and purposes mentioned thercin,

Motary Public

ACKNOWLEDGMENT BY CORPORATION

STATE OF NEW YORK )

COUNTY OF 158

On this day of ;2 ___, before me personally came . »
to me known, who being duly sworn, did depose and say that he/she resided in , that he/she
is the ol the y the corporation described in and which

cxecuted the foregoing i J=15tnmmnl that he/she knows the seal of said cor pmatmn that the seal affixed to said instrument
is such corporate seal, that it was so affixed by the order of the Board of Directors ol said corporation, and that ho/sho
signed his/her name thereto by like order.

Motary Public




T e e e oy
Standard Gontract Glauses
State University of Mew York

EXHIBIT A

February 11, 2014

The parilos lo the aftached conlragt, Boense, lease, aimendment or oltiar agresment of any kind (hessinafler, "condract”) 2gres to be bound by the following clauses which are
herety made a pait of the coatract {the word “Contracior” hereln refers to @ny party olher than the Stato, whetlhor o Gonfrackor, licansor, licerses, lessod, Inssos o any olher

party):

1. EXECUTORY CLAUSE. In actordance with
Section 41 of e Siate Financs Law, ihe State
shall have no liablly under this conbract 1o the
Contraclar of fo anyone elza beyond fupds
apprapriated and avaiable for this confrack

2. PROHIBITION AGAINST ASSIGNMENT
Excapt fos the assignment of Its rlaht 10 recolvo
pryments sublocl b Adide 5-4 of the Siste
Financa Law, the Contraclor sefecled to parform
e servicos hersin are prohlbited in zccordanca
with Sectlon 138 of the Slsle Finance Law from
assigning, ransferring, comvoying, sublolfing of
olharwisa digsposing of its rights, e of Interest n
the contract without the prior wilien conseny of
SUNY and allempls to do 50 are nell end void,
Hobwilhstanding the foregoing, SUNY may, with
the concurionca of the New York Office of State
Complroller, wakve prior wiitllen consent of the
azslgnmonl, bransfer, comnveyance, sublease or
offier dlsposition of = condract lel pursyanl o
Aricle Xl of the Stalo Flnance Lew if the
assignment, lransfer, conveyance, subloasa or
other disposilon is dee fo & reorganization,
merger of consoidalion of Conbracior's  Ks
buginess anlity or enterprise and Costractes so
certifies o SUMY. SUNY retains the rght, as
provided in Sectlon 138 of lhe Slats Finance Law,
o =mccept or refect an assignmont, iransfer,
conviyance, sublasee or olher dlspostion of the
conbract, and 1o requive that any  Contractor
EHN’?M& Itz responsibady lo do business with

i COMPTROLLER'S APPROVAL. 1) In
accordance will Scelion 112 of the Stale Finance
Law, Seclion 535 of Mew York Shale Educstion
Law, and 8 NYCRR 318, Complroller's agpeoval is
not required for the follewing confracts: ()
matersls; (1) equipmant and supplies, Including
canpuler equipmenl; (M) mobae vehicles; (vl
construction; (v} comatncion.related  sonvicos,
(il printing; and (¢ goods for State Unhersity
liealth care faciliiles, Including confrecis for gaoda
made  with joint  or group  purchasing
ETATQEMENLS,

) Complrofier's approval B required for the
following conlbrecis: [& conlracts Mor sasvicss nod
fisted In Paragraph (3)(=) above made by & Stata
University cempus o hioalth cars facifity certifed
by Whe Viea Chancelior and Chisf Financial
Officer, If the confract value excasds $260,000:
i) coniracis for services not Bated In Paragraph
{3a) above made by a Slals Universily campus
not cerfified by the Vice Cihancslior and Chisf
Financlal Gfficer, i the conbract valio oxcoads
SE0,000; {HY conlracts for sendces nol listed In
Faragraph (i) sbove mads by health cere
facilltios not carfified by the Vice Chancefor and
Chisf Financlal Officar, if fhe conract valuo
oxcsads 375,000, () conlracts whersby  the
Hate Univorsity sprees 1o give somathing olher
fhen money, when the vale or reasomably
eslimaled velue of such considemafion excesds
#10,000; (v} conlracis for res|  propery
frensacilons If the confract valuo  excesds
F90,000; (i) all obiwer conbracts not fisted in
Paragraph s} abovo, I fhe conbract value
axceads 350,000, eq SUNY acquisition of &
businesz and New York Sisfe Finance Anllcle 11-
B conlracta and (v} imendmania for sy smocunt
W conbracts not lisled In Paragraph (3){s) sbove,
whan 83 50 amended, the contract oxcaeds the
liweshold amounis skatod in Paregraph () horein.
Howovar, such pre-approvasl shall not ba requlred
for any coniract eslablished s a conbralized
canfract (hrough the Gfice of General Services or

for & purchase coder of olhor transacilon susd
unier sach centraiized contract,

{c) Any confrect fhal requies Comptroller
approval shall not be vaid, afectiva ar binding
upan the Slate Uslverslly untl R has bDeen
approved by the Compiraller and TEed I the
Comptrofisrs offica.

4, WORKERS' COMPENSATION BENEFITS. In
sccondrnce wilh Secllon 142 of the Slate Flnance
Law, fhis conlract shall be void and of no force
and eifect wiess o Conbracior shall provida and
maintain coverage dwing the iife of tis contract
for the bensf of such employess &8 Are required
to be covered by Uw provisions of the Warkare'
Compensation Law.

5 HNON-DISCRIMIMATION REQUIREMENTS.
Tao tho odant regulred by Ardficle 15 of the
Executve Law (alz0 knowin a5 the Human Righls
Law) and 21 oiher Siate and Fedars! siatutory and
conglitullnal non-diseriminabion  provigions, fhe
Contrecior will not discimingte againslt any
amployse o spplicant for empioyment because of
race, craad, color, sex, (including gender identiy
ar expressien), national cogls, suxeal ohentation,
miary elafus, sge, disablily, predisposing
gomafic charactenskes, marital afahes or domesils
violence wictim  slafus. Furfhermors, n
accordance wilh Sccbon 220-8 of the Labar Law,
if this iz = conlract for the constnection, alteration
or regpalr of any public building or publlc work or
for the manufaclure, eals o dislibubon of
materials, equigment or suppsies. and fo fhe
exdent {hat thiz nomract ahall be pertormed within
tivs Biale of Maw York, Conlraclor ggrees (hat
nelther 1! nor He subcantractors shall, by reason of
race, creed, color, disablily, sex, or national
arigin: (8) diseriminate In hirno agalnsl any Now
York Slale ciizen who is qualified and svailable to
pertorm e work: o (b) disciminale sgainat or
inlimidale any empioyes  hied  for e
performanca of work under ths contracl, If this Iz
@ bullding seivice conlract as dalfined In Seclion
230 of the Labor Law, then, in accordance with
Seciion 238 fhereof, Conlractor agrees thal
nafthas It nos s subcontraclons shell by reazon of
race, creed, color, nalisnal origin, ags, ssx or
disabilify: {2} dlscrimingla n hilng 2galnst any
Mow York Eiale ciizen who s qualified and
avallable o pedorm e work: or {B) discriminate
sgainst or Intimldate any employes hired for the
performance of wark  under bz conlsact
Conlfacior i subject to fines of 550.00 perparson
per day for any violabion of Seclion 220-e or
Section 239 a3 woll a5 possiblo terminalion of fhis
contract  snd  farfelture of 2l moneys dus
heraundes far 8 sacond or aubsequend vialation

B. WAGE AND HOURS PROVISIONS. If thiz iz
& public work contract covered by Arlicle & of the
Labor Law or a building sendce contract covared
by Adlicle 9@ thereof, nefher Conlractors
employses  par tho o employess of s
svbcontrectors msy be required of permitlad fo
Wk Nkore than the number of hours o1 days
afated In said slalelos, except == ofherwlse
provided in the Labor Law and as et Tordh in
prevziing wage and  supplement schadules
fssued by he Siste  Labor  Deparmont
Furtharmore, Conbraclor and il suhconlraciors
must pay &l least the provaifing wage rate and
pay o provide the prevaling  supplemnents,
Incluing the pramiem rates for avertime pay, as
defermined by the Stale Labor Depatiment in
accordance with the Laber Lew.  Addilionally,
oifective April 28, 2008, I thiz I3 a public wak

confracl covered by Ardicla 8 of the Labor Law,
fhe Contracter undorstands and agreos that the
fillmg of payrolis In & maneer conslstenl with
Subdivizion 3-8 of Section F20 of tha Labor Law
siall be 2 condibon procodont B paymanl by
SUNY of any SUNY-approved sums due and
owing for work dong upon the project.

7. NON-COLLUSIVE BIDDING CERTIFIGATION.
In #tcordance with Sectoa 139-0 of the Stato
Finance Law, I this confract was awarded besed
on fhe submission of compatifive bids, Conlrachor
olfirms, wnder ponaly of pedury, and sach parson
sianing on behall of Contractor, and in the case
of = foknt bid each pary thareto cedifies B3 fo ifs
own organization, under penalty of pavqury. thal to
the Dest of s knowiedgo and Bellaf Hiat s bid
wez  agrmivad st Indapendently end  withoat
coflugion simad &l restricling  compebtion.
Conbrgctor Iuilher affirms  ihal, al e dme
Contracior submilted s b, an audhorized and
responsible person execuled end delivered i fo
SUNY & non-collusive Didding codlficalion an
Contragtor's behzll.

B INTERNATIONAL BOYSOTT PROHIBITION.
In actondanss With Saclion 220-F of he Labar Law
amd Secllon 1380 of he State Flnance Law, If
fhis conbrect exceeds $5000, fhe Conbracter
agress, B8 8 meledal conditicn of the contrech
that neithor the Contacter nor any subslantaly
owned or alffated peison, frm, parnershlp of
carporation has paniicipated, |s pariicipaling, or
ghall pericipals in an inlemsiions! boycott in
windabion of the federsl Expord Adminislralion Act
of 1878 (50 USC App. Scclions 2401 ef seq.) or
reguiations thereunder. If sch Conlragior, or any
of ihe eforesald afiliates of Confrector, s
comviclod or j5 othenwise found fo have viofzled
sald laws  or regulalions  upon tho  final
determination of the Unlted States Commerce
Depardment or any ofher sppropriaie egency of
the Uniled Slates subesguent fo the conlrect's
execution, such conlracl,  amendmant o
maodification therelo shall be rendered forfell and
woid. The Contractor shell eo nofify the Stale
Complredier wilhi fve (5} businass days of such
comiction, datermination or disposiion of appeal
{2 NYCRR 1054}

9. BET-OFF RIGHTS. The Siete shall have al| of
its commaon EBw, equitable and statulory rights of
aefoff.  These rights shal Inckida, but not ba
fimited io, the Siste ‘s opfion 1o withhold for the
pposes of sst-off any moneys due 1o the
Contraclos wrder thés conlract up io any amounts
die and owdng o e Slale with regard fo this
contract, &Ry other condracl with any Stale
deparmant or egency, Inclieding any contract for a
fenm commancing pricr fo the lerm of fhis
cenbrach, plus any amounts due and owing fo the
State for any other reason inchudlyg, without
limitation, {ax deBnquencles or monstary penalliss
relative thevrets. The State shel exarcias s sel.
off rghts In accordahce with normal Sisfe
preclizes inciyuding, In cases of sel-olf pursiant to
an audit, the finzlizalion of such awdt by the
Stale, He  reprosentalives, o fhe  Siste
Camptraller,

i0. RECORDS. The Confraclor shall ostablich
and mainfain complele and accurate  books,
records, decumenls, sccounts and oiher evidence
dikechly pertinenl 1o pedormance wnder this
contrect (herelnafter, colfectively, “the Records™),
Tiw Rocords must be kept for the balance of Ui
cadendar yias In which fhay were made and for she




{6) addifional years theveafier, The Stale
Complroller, o Allomey Genersl and sny other
parson or enlity autloded o condect an axamni-
nation, as SUNY and fs representatives and
entiles wolved in lhis confract, shall have
ecca3a 10 the Records diing normal business
lioes al &n office of the Contracior within the
Statle of Now York ar, if no such office is available,
st & mutuelly sgresabio and reasonalde venus
wilhin the Siate, for the {erm speciied ahove far
Thie puirposes of inspection, eudifing and copying.
SUNY shall take reasonable steps lo protect fram
public disclosure any of the Recerds which arnc
exempl rom disclosure under Seclion 87 of fhe
Public Oficers Law (the "Slalle”) provided that:
{l the Coniraclor ghal Umely Inform an
appropeizto BUNY official, in wriling, that esid
Records should no! bo disclosod and (i) said
Rocords shall be eufficiently identified; and (I}
deslgnation of £21d Records as exampt under tha
Statube is ressonabla.  Nolnkeg conlaEwed hangin
¢hall diminish, or in any wey adversely altec,
SUNY's of fhe Stale’s rght fo discovery in eny
pending o fulure Higation.

11, IDENTIFYING INFORMATION  AND
FRIVAGY NOTIFICATION,

Idenification Mumber(s). Every invoice or Mew
Yeork Sigle Clalm for Payment submilled lo the
Slate University of New York by a payes, fof
payment for the szls of goods or senvices or for
ransaciions {e.0., Ieases, easemsnls, licenses,
o) relabed fo reel or personsl propary ralst
Include the povoo's identfication number. The
number 18 any or all of e following: {) fhe
payec’'s Faderal employer dentifcation number,
) the payee's Fedoral social secunity number,
andfor (i} the payea’s Vendor |denlification
Humber sésigned by the Statewlde Financial
System.  Falivre to incleda such number or
numbera may delay paymonl Whees the payes
doos mot heve auch number or numbors, [ha
peyes, on its invoice or Chalm for Payment, must
pive 1he reason of reasons why the payee does
ot have such nimier o nenbers.

[b) Privacy Matificatlon. (1) ‘The autharnty ke
request the above parsonsl informetion from &
saller of goods or senvices or a lessor of real or
personal propery, and the authority to maintain
such Information, Is found In Section 5 of the
Siate Taw Law. Disclosura of this information by
ihe seller or lessor 1o lhe State Univarsity of New
York is mandetory, The principal puspose for
which the informalion i3 colleciad 5 0 enatio tha
Siete b0 [denlify indvidusls, busineases and
ofheis who have bean dalinguent in filing lax
retuns  or may heve understatcd helr lax
liabiflles and o genersly identfy persons
affected by the laxes sdminislered by the
GCommissioner of Taxation and Flnanes,  The
information will be wzed for fax sdminlstraton
purposes and for any othor purposa suthorized by
lati. (2} The pereonal Information |s reguosted by
fhe: purchasing unit of the State Unborsily of Now
York conbacting lo purchase fhe goods of
services or zzse fhe real or personal propery
govered by this confract or lzase, The nformation
s malrtalned bn he Statewide Finenclal Syztem
by the Vendor Managemeni Unid within the
Rureau of State Expendileres, Offco of Mwa Slals
Comptroller, 110 Siate Street, Albany, New York
12236,

1% EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITIES
FOR MINORITIES AND WOMEN.

{3} Im accordance wilh Seclion 312 of the
Execulive Law and 5 NYCRR 143, If this condract
g2 () & wiilten sgreement or purchass ordsr
ingfrument, providing for & fotal expendiune i
excess of $25,000.00, whereby & contracling
Hpency is commiited 10 expond or does expend
funds In reburn for labor, sendcos, supplies,
equipmenl, materals or any combination of the
foregoing, do be peifommed for, or rendered oF
furnished to the contracling agensy. o (i} B
wiltlen agrocmenst in escess of $100.000.00
wheraby a conlracling sgency I3 commitiad o
wipend or does expend funds for the soqulzilon,

copstuction, demelitlon, replacement,  malor
repeir or renovslion of res! propery end
Inprovesnanis Heeeon; of {Ii) 2 witen agreemont
I excess of 100,000,080 whereby the aowner of a
Eigte asssizted housing project Iz commited fo
oapond or doos oxpond Tunds for the acguisilion,
construciion, demolillon, replacement, malor re-
pair or ranovelion of real ‘propery -and
Impeavaments tharson far such project, en the
following  ehell  spply and By slaning . this
agreement the Contracior cerdifies and affirms
that it iz Conlaclor's egual  smployment
opportanity policy thal:

(1) The Contractar will not discriminate agalnat
omployoos or applicants for omployment bacauss
of race, cread, cofor, national orighn, sex, a2ge
disability or marital slatva, and will undenske or
conlinug axisting programs of afiirmative ackon lo
ensure (hal minarity group members and women
ere sforded equal employment opporfunilisa
without discriminstion.  Affirmatve action shall
mean reciulimant, empoyment, oD assipnment,
promatien, upgradings, demation, transfer, tayolf,
of terminallon and rates of pay or ofher farms of
compansation;

{2} al BUNY's request, Conbraclor shall
request esch employmant agency, laboer unlon, or
authorized representalive of workere with which i
has a colleciive bargalnkyg o oblser agrssmant o
understanding, 1o fumish a willien statement that
such employmeni agency, [sbor unjon  or
reprosenialive will not discriminale on the bagsis of
race, creed, color, national ool o sex, ads,
digabilily or mariiel aielus and thal auch unlon or
rapragentafive wil affifmalively cooparala in the
Implementztion of the Contractor's obllgations
hersin; and

(&) Conbaclor shall slats, in all solicitalions or
adverllzaments for empivees, lhal in the
performance of the Stale conlract, all quakifled
applicanis will be sfforded egqual employment
opporlunilios withoul dsciminalion because of
race, creed, color, naflonal odgln, sex age,
disability or merital ataius,

(i} Contraster will Ingluds tha provisions of "17,
"2 and ¥, above, In evory subconiract over
33500000 for the consiruction, demaolitlon,
raplacemsnt, major repakr, rapovetion, planndng or
design of real proporty and Improvemants therean
(b “Work') excspt whess the Work is for he
heneficlal use of the Conlraclor.  Soclion 312
does nob apply loc () work, goods or sanvices
unralated fo this confract, or ()} employment
aulside Mow York Stats, The Siata shall consider
compllance by & Contractor or sub-contractor with
the requivements of any feders| law concerning
egual employmant opporfunity which effectualea
the purposs of thls sechisn.  SUNY shall
delermine  whether the Imposiion of fhe
reguirements of the provistons hereof duplcate or
conliic wilh ay such federal law and if such
duplication or confikl exlsls, SUNY shall waiva
fhe spplicability of S=cflon 312 fo the extent of
sich duplicalion or conflict.  Conlractor will
comply wilh all duly promulgated and lawful rules
and reguliations of fhe Depattment of Economic
Development’s Diviglon of Minarity and Women's
Business Devalupaen! partaining harsfo.

15, CONFLICTING TERMS, In the eveni of &
conflict behween the terms of 1he confract
(including amy and all slachmenis therety and
amendments ereof) and tho berms of this Exhibit
&, the farma of fhfs Exhiblt A shall contral,

i4. GOVERNING LAW, Thiz conteact shall be
governed by Be laws of the Slate of New Yok
excapd where the Foderal supremesy clause
requines oihensise.

15 LATE PAYMEMT. Timofiness of payment
and sny infereal to be pald to Conlaclor foe late
prayenent £hall ba govemed by Aricde 19000l e
State Flnanzo Law o o exfant reguired by law,

16, NO ARBITRATION. Dispudes Invilving this
coniracl, Incisdng e breach or afeged hreach

therepd, may not be swbmited bo  binding
arbitrafion (excapt where slatutorly authoried)
but mws, Enstead, be heard Inoa cour of
campetant jurizdiciion of the Biate of New York

17, SERVICE OF PROCESS, [n addifion o fha
mathods of service alowed by the Slala Chil
Praclice Law & Rules ("CPLRY), Conlaclos
hereby corsents o senice of proecess upon i by
regislered o cadifiad  mad,  reben  eceipt
roquosted, Servico hereunder shall be complate
upen Conbresiors actuel receipl of process or
upon the Siale’s recalpl of the refurn fharaod by
e Unitod Stales Postal Senvice a3 refused or
undefiverable.  Contractor muest promptly nolify
tha State, in wiling, of e2ch and avary changa of
address to which senvice of proecess can be made
Zendce hy the Stele fo the [aat known address
chall ba suffiziant. Conlfaciod will have thirly {30)
catondar days aller sendoe heraunger I complete
fnwhich to respond.

16, PROHIBITION ON PURCHASE OF
TROPICAL HARDWOODS. The Conbreclor
cefilies snd warrants that sl wood produects fo ba
used wnder s contract award will be In
accordance  with, but not limited {0, the
specificelions and provisions of Sfale Financs
Law 5185 (Uso of Tropical Hardwoods), which
praniblls purchase and wso of roplcal hardwoods,
uniess speciflcaly exemplad, by the Stale or any
gowernmeantal apency or pofilical subdivision or
puilc betell corporalion,  Quakficalion for an
exemgdlon yndar thiz aw will be the reagonafbifity
of the confractor to estsblish fo mast with 1ha
approval of o Sialo.  In addiion, when any
portion of this comdract Inveiving the use of woods,
whelher supply or inelallalion, is fo be performad
by any subcomdactar, the pime Contracler will
Indleate and centify In the submilted bld proposs!
that the suboonirector haa been informed and is in
complianca with spacifications and  provisions
regarding usé of tropics] hardwoods a5 delziled in
Becllon 165 of the Slxe Financo Law. Any Sech
uze mugt meet with the spproval of the State,
otherwiss, the bild may nof be considsred
I'GSF_ID!‘ISIH‘B. Under bidder carlificalbon, proof of
qualiication  Tor cxemption  wil  bo  the
responsibility of the Contractor o meel with the
approval of the Siatz

19. MacBRIDE FAIR EMPLOYREMNT PRIN-
CIPLES. In sccoddancea with the MacBrido Fair
Employment Princlples (Chapler E0T of the Laws
of 1552} , the Contraclor hereby stipulates fhat
Conlraclor and eny individual or kagsl enfity in
which tho Contratlor holde 8 fen percent or
greater ownershlp inferast and any  mdividual o
lenal ently that holds a ten percont or greator
ownesshlp Inferest in the: Contracior eliher (a)
iz 1o busingss oparations in Nodhem lreland,
or (o} shall take fawful slops in good faith o
conduct sny business operations in Morthern
Ireland in Bccordance with fhe MagBride Falr
Employimesl Princlplos (zs described in Sechion
1855} of the Sfate Flnance Law), and shall parmi
indspendent moniloring of complfance wilh such
principlas.

20, OMNIBUS PROCURERMENT ACT OF 1882,
It Is the policy of Mew Yok Stale to maxmize
opporunities for the participation of Mow Yok
Efate busineszs enferprizes, inchuding minorty and
wimen-owned business enierpriess aa bidders,
suboontractors and suppdiers on its procwement
canfracis.

Infedmation on the avafahbility of Mew York Slale
subconlractons and swppliers is available from;
HY'S Departmaiit of Economic Development
Divislon for Smell fusiness
a0 South Pead &1, ¥ih Floor
Albany, WY 12245
Tel: 518-252-5100
Fax: 518-252-68064
emall cpadesd.ny.gov

A direciory of certied minomity and womon-




wwmned busingss enterprises ks aveilsble from:

NWYS Depadment of Econoniic Davelopment
Diviaion of Minority and Women's Bresiness
Dovalopment

833 Thirg Avenue

MNew York, NY 10017

212-B03-2414

emall; mwhacentifcaliongiesd.ay.gov
pilgs:finy. newnyconlracts comifrontEndien
dorSgrchPublic.asg

The Omndbug Procurement Act of 1992
raquires that by sianing this bld proposal or
condracl, as applicable, Contraclors certify
that whenever the tolal bid amount |5 greater
than 31 million:

{@) The Conlraclor hase made ressonsbls
efforts to encovrags the parlclpation of Now Yok
Slales Business Enterprizes a3 suppllers  and
subcontraclons, meluding cedified minority snd
women-ownad  buginess  ontorpilses, on iz
project, 2nd hae refained the documentation of
theae afforts o be provided upon request fo
SLINY;

(b} Tha Conbracior has corpdled with the
Fedaral Equal Employment Cpporfumsty Ack of
1872 (i1 52-7681), as amended,

{cd  The Conlraclor ogrees lo make
reasonabie effors fo provide nolification o New
York State reskionls of smployment opporunitiss
an this project through fistng any such positions
wilhh the Job Search Division of the New Yok
Siate Departmaontl of Labov, or providing such
nedification in such manmer a3 ks conslzlant with
exlsling  collective  bergeining  contrasts  or
agreements, Tho coniracior agrees to document
fhese efforts and 1o provids ssid decumendation fo
tha Stals upan request, and

{d} The Condractor acknowledges nolloe hat
SUNY miay ook fo oblain offest credile from
foreign counfres a3 a resalt of this conbiack and
Barecs o cooperate with SUNY Inthese efforts,

21, RECIPROGITY AND SANGCTIONS

PROVISIONS, Eldders are hereby nolifed thal i
lhelr peincipsl place of husiness |5 located n a
coumbry,  nation, province, stgte or  poliflal
subdivision thel penafizes Mew York Sisls
vendors, and if the goods or sendces they olfar Wil
be substanlially preduced or performed outslde
HNew York Skale, Uw Omnibus Procuremant Act of
1904 and 2000 amendments (Chapter 684 and
Clhapler 283, reepeciively) requive that thoy ba
denigd conbracls which fhey would olhersise
obfain, Contacl e NY'S Depariment of Economic
Dovelopment, Division for Small Buskisss, 30
- Zouth Poarl Slrest, Aloeny, New York 12245, for
8_current kst of jursdictions subject fo thls

prowision.

22. COMPLIAMCE WITH MEW YORK STATE
INFORMATION SECURITY BREACH AND
NOTIFICATION ACT. Confractor shall comply
wilh the provisions of the MNew York Sidls
Information Secwily Breach and Nolificaton Act
(Genersl Buslness Law Section 8339-z3; Siele
Tachnology Law Seclion 208]).

23, COMPLIANCE WITH COMNSULTANT
DISCLOBURE LAW If tis Is a conlract for
consulting senvices, defined for puuposes of hia
requirament 1o Include  anaiysis, evalustion,
reseadch, ralning, data processing, compuier
prograrprming, englnesdng, environmentsl healih
and mantal haalth services, accounting, awdiling,
paralegal, lege or simdiar sendoes, then in
accordance with Seclion 183{4-g} of the Siate
Firance Law, tha GCoolracter  shall  Greddy,
accurately  and  properly comply  wih  the
requirement fo submlt an ennus! employment
repeat for Me contract o SUNY, the Deparment
of Gl Service and the State Complioller.

24. PURCHASES OF APPAREL AND
SPORTS EQUIPMENT. In sccordance with Siate
Finance Law Seclion 185(7), SUNY may
determine hal 8 bidder on & contrast for the
purchase of spparel or spors equipment is not &
responsiblo bidder as dofinod i Blako Fiisico
Lawe Secilon 183 based on (3) the kabor standards
appliceble to fke menufecivre of the epparel or
sporis aguiprmunt, inaluding employea
compensation, working conditions, employes
rights o form unfong and the use of chid fabor; or
{b) blddar's failure to paavide information eulficiant
for SUNY to delerming o Bbor condlions
appliceble do the manufachwe of the apparel or
sporie equipnent

25. PROCUREMENT LOBBYING. To fhe exent
thils agrecmant 15 2 “procuroment conlact” ag
dafined by Slate Finance Lew Secllons 130 and
138k, by signing fhis agresment {ha conlrachor
cerlilles and afinms hal afl disclosures mado i
accordance with Stale Finence Law Sectlons 133-
] &nd 138-k are complefe, frue and eccuraie. In
e evenl Such  cerbificalion s folnd 1o be
Intentionally Tasse or Inteationadly Incompdele, the
Slate may temminate the agreemsnt by providing
writtan nolification to the Confracior in eccordence
with the teres of the agreemenl.

28, CERTIFICATION OF REGISTRATION TO
COLLECT SALES AND COMPENSATING USE
TAX BY CERTAIN STATE CONTRACTORS,
AFFILIATES AND SUBCONTRACTORS. Totha
extent this agreement I3 a contract as dofined by
Tex Lawr Section -2, if the Contracior fzlls to
mika the cedification required by Tax Law

Saction 5-g or if during the teom of the conlract,
e Degadmant of Taxaton and Finence or SUNY
digcovers hal the certificetion, made wnder
penally of perjury, is falss, then such fikure to file
ar fatsg cortfication shall be a materlal breach of
this coniract andd thls contrach ey be ferminabed,
by providing written nofification fo tha Contrackar
in accordanca with tha lams of the agreement, i
SUNY determines that such action izin he best
Interesis of the State.

27, |RAN DIVESTHMENT ACT, By entering Inta
this Agresment, Contrecior cenifies In eccordance
with Siafa Finencs Law §185-5 that i is not on fhe
"Entifias Detarmined o bo Noa-Rezponsive
Biddersiiferers pursiant o the Mew York Siste
Iran Dévaslmant Act of 2012" {"Prohibited Enfilins

List) posted stk
bt e 0o o aovfiaboutiressiincar istofEntitl
ea.pdf

Contractor futher cerlifles that It will not uliza on
thie Conlract any subconiracior that is ldentified
on the Prohibiied Enlifiss List GCondraclor agaees
that shouid It seek 1o rensw or exlend this
Canlrand, il miet provide the same cerlification al
tha fims lhe Contract is renswed of axlondod,
Contactor also  agrees al any  proposed
Assignee of this Contract will be reguired 1o cadify
that it i3 not on the Prohibded Entties List bofore
fhe contract assignment wil bo approved by the
Sl

During the term of the Contract, should the slale
agency recelde Information thal & person (as
defingd In Siale Flnanca Law §165-8) e in
violaflon of the ebove-referenced carfilications,
the slale agancy will raviaw such Infarmallon and
offer By person-an apposunity to respend, If the
peraon fells 1o demonstrate that i hes caased ile
engegemant i the invesiment aclivity witich 5 in
violation of the Act within ¥0 days afler (he
detomminatlon of such viclaton, then the state
agenty shall {ake such scfion Bs may be
appropriata and provided for by law, rule, of
contracd, Including, bul net limited fo, Imposing
sancllons,  seeking  complance,  recovering
damagss, or declaring the Conlractor in defauit

Tho: skalo agensy resonvos e right 1o reject any
bld, request tor asskgnmend, renews] or extension
for an enfity thal appesre on the Prohibifed
Enfifies List prior to the award, assignimsent,
renewal of exlenslon of o conlracl, and 1D pursee
a responsiblity review with reapect fo any enfily
that ie awerded & confrect and eppesre on the
Prohibitad Entilios et afler conlract awarnd.

—THE FOLLOWING FROVISIONS SHALL AFPLY ONLY TO THOSE CONTRACTS T0 WHICH A HOSPITAL OR

L OTHER HEALTH SERVICE FACILITY 15 A FARTY.

28 Nowithstanding 2ny other piovislon in this contract, the hospllal or ather hoalih senvica fadlity remaing respensible for insuring fhat any senvice providad pursuant fo
lhis coniract complles with all partinent provisions of Federal, slata &nd local statutes, riles and reguiations. In the foragaing sentencs, the word "service” shall be canstruad
I refer bo the health care senvice rengercd by the ospilal or olher hesith ssrvica facilisy.

28. {a) In accordance wilh the 1920 Gimnibus Recoeliabon Act (PubBc Lew 96-499), Contraclor hereby agrees that imill (he explration of four yaars afar tho furnishisg of
sarvices under U5 agresmant, Contractor ahad meke avalizble upon willon request to ths Secrstary of Hezlth and Human Sendces, or upon reqiest, (o e Comptooiler
Gondral of the United Stales or any of their duly suthorized representaiives, coples of thls contracl, books, docunnts and recards of the Conlracior that are necassany to

certify e palure and exieni of the costs hereundear.

(B} I Conlractor carrias sut sny of the dulles of the contract Dereumser, through & subcontract having & value o cost of $10,000 o more over & twelve-menth period,
sucdh subconirect shall contaln @ clauso to tho offact that, unfil fhe expirailon of four years afler the frmiahing of siich sarvicas pursuant fo such auhconiract, the subconlractor
ehall make available upon wiitien request to the Secretary of Health and Human Senvices or spon request o the Gomplroller General of the Uniled Statss, or any of their duly
authorized representalives, copiss of the eubcontract and books, documents and recerds of the subcontracter that are necessarny to verlly the nature and axtent of e costs of

stch subcontract,

(£} The provisions of this secilon shall apply enly lo such confracts as are within the definlilon established by the Health Gare Financing Adminiskation, a5 may he

amanded or meodilicd from lime to time.




=1

.

EXIHBIT B
Oswego Counly BOCES Wilber Hall

Properly to be used: B/S Wilber Hall, 2133 square feet of space. Daily from 7:00 a. m. to 6:00
p.m,

Length of Use: Twelve (12) months commeneing Month July 1, 2015 and expiring, at midnight
June 30, 2014,

Payment Terms: As Txhibit C.

Intended Use of Property by the BOCES: For use by the Center for Instructional Technology and
Innovation Program of BOCES (CTTT),

Services to be furnished by the Lessor: Provide and pay [lor heat, clectricity, and custodial
services. The Lessor will assume responsibilily for minor repairs and normal maintenance.
Parking for BOCES employees will be provided free of charge. Use of the inbound and outhbound
Campus mail system will also be provided, Technology services as listed below, scparate trom
space rental fees, will he billed accordingly.

Services to be fumished by BOCES: BOCES will provide all of the materials, supplies, and
equipment needed for the CITI Program. Knowledge of and compliance with all University
policies is required.

lechnology, Telephong, Nelwork Services

Technology services for Tthernet and wireless connectivity for BOCES compulers as per Campus
Technology service rates and rules

Ethernet patch cables to connect BOCES computers to the wired network

Appropriate user names and passwords are required to use the network, wireless, annual device
connection fee is required as listed Tixhibit C,

Help Desk setvices for any network problems that cannot be resolved by BOUES first-tier
support staff. The Ilelp Desk will provide assistance in diagnosis of the problem and may provide
resolutions. fthe Help Desk is unable to provide a resolulion, a troublo ticket will be filed and a
priority assigned to it. Priorities range from low 1o high. Upon (he opening of a high-priovity
trouble ticket, every elTort will be made to resolve the issues as soon as possible. Based on the
problem, the Help Desk technicians will quickly determine which CTS resources must be
informed for quick responsc.

When possible, notification will be sent ahead of time informing of upcoming network outages.

Telephone extensions will be provided in Wilber Hall at rates listed in Exhibit C. Usage charges
will be billed monthly by campus Technology Services (CTS), separalely lrom renl payment,

Access to the College's Ethernel or wireless network, Bach BOCES user must have a unigue
account to use the network, Accounis may nol be shared, Accounts will be issucd for




specifically identificd users upon request. A one-lime activation fee per user account will be
charged per exhibit C.

e Tessor (C8 department) will separately invoice BOCES for Technology charges no later than
Saeptemher 30 of each year for the annual feo for this agreement, Monthly fees for telephone
usage and network services requested by BOCES will be billed on the first of each month.
BOCES will pay each invoice within 60 days of receipt.

With respeet to technology use, BOCHS acknowledpes the following responsibilitics:

¢ Knowledge of and compliance with all University policies, including the Campus Computer and
Network Acceptable Use Policy, and the SUNY Oswego Acceptable Use Policy, and copyright
Jaw,

s Tnforming ils stall of all relevant University policies regarding computer use, hardware
connection to the network infrastructure, and of proper contact procedures for secking help
(including being prepared to supply the following information:

¢ ['hysical hardware address, wall jack numbers, building/room number, software application and
version, and deseription of problem and exact ervor messages).

s  Keeping machines up-to-date with the lalest scourity patches and anti-virus software
{McAfee or other software provided that it is compatible with the campus network).

s Where it can be configured, Windows Autometic Updates or Apple Software

o Updates will be enabled on all computers.

6. Items to be furnished by BOCES: Some equipment including computers (and other refated
devices), desks, chairs and storage cabinets will be provided and paid for by BOCES. Ownership of this
equipment will remain with the BOCES and will be removed if and when BOCES no Jonger rents these
premises,

B. The Permitice shall have the right to cancel this contract upon a written 60 day notice to the
college in the event the funds permitting said program are terminated through events beyond the BOCES
Control. As resolution requesting termination with caused, signed by the BOCES Board of Directors.
Should BOCES vacate the space prior to the conclusion of the Lerm, (he 1.essor shall be reimburse
BOCTS ong-lgnth of the lease payment for each full month that the space is oceupied. Refund shall not
nclude reimbursement for parl of any month that the BOCES oecupies the space.




EXHIBITC

PAYMENT AGREEMENT
BOCES Wilber Hall
Rent Fees
Yearly Payment 2133 sq. ft. @ $9.00 $19.107.00
Maonthly Payment $1,592.25
Talal Cost (X 12 months) 19,107.00

Telephone Networl Installation
Tees:

2 line phone -

6 line phong -

8 line phone -

Voicemail Installation Fee per mailbox

Monthly Recurring Charges
(MRC's):
2 line phone -

6 line phone -

8 line phone

Line Charge per phone -
Voicemail per mailbox -

Network Fees

Network Device conneetion fee per
device annnally

User conneclion fee each

(billed scparately)
E95.00
$310.00
5310.00
310.00

$7.00
$12.50
$12.50
$30.00
$5.00

$150.00
$5.00

Checks should be made payable to “STINY Callege at Oswego™.

TPayment is based on use of the areas designated in TXHIBIT B.

Due July 1 &
every month
there after

All payments must postmarked or received by the dates outlined in EXHIBIT
C ol the attached permit. A late payment fee of 1.5% per month or part thereof

will b assessed on all late payments

Ploase note: Campus Technology Services Department is the
College’s network and telephone coordinator, C1'S must be used for all
network technical and telecommunications needs, This will be at an additional
cost to the Permittee should changes or upgrades bo required and is not

included in this Permit.




Policy on Acceptable Use of Data and Information Systems
Approved July 2010

Unless otherwise specifically detailed in writing, all College owned or controlled information technology
resources (computers, networks, ssrvers and other devices) and all data contained in any College owned
or controlled information system (Banner, Adirondack, Email, and othor systems) is property of the
College and exisis cxpressly for the purpose of educational use and legitimate College-related business.
Any other use of these resources or systems or release of data contained in them is prohibited. Employees
are expected to comply with this policy and the use of any system iz considered an acknowledgement (hey
will do so. Students are required to affirm their intent to comply with the student code of conduct prior to
being given sccess (o these systems. Employee violations of this policy may lead Lo disciplinary action in
accordance with applicable collective bargaining agreements and SUNY and New York State policies.
Student violations of this policy may lead to disciplinary charges as described in the Code of Student
Rights, Responsibilitics and Conduct. Misuse of these resources or systems or the data contained in them
iy also subject employees and students to prosecution consistent with New York State Law. SUNY
Oswego reserves Lhe right revoke an individual’s access to any and all information sysiems or data.

SUNY Oswego Acceptable Usc of Data and Information Systems Policy
Requirements nnd Procedures for Compliance
Approved July 2010

1, The College's network provides data and services in support of its educational mission. It is the
responsibility of each member of the campus community to use these resources appropriately and
in compliance with all campus policies and local, state, and federal laws and regulations. Accoess
i a privilege that can be revoked due to misuse. By connecting to the campus network, uscrs
agwee Lo the terms and conditions of the Acceptable Use of Data and Information Systems Policy
as woll as thoe policies in the Faculty and Professional Staff Handbook and the Student Handbook.
The College will make every reasonable effort to protect the privacy and securily of user data,
The Colicge reserves the right to oxam user data in resolving computer or network malfunctions,
investigating information security incidents, or responding lo disciplinary or legal actions
involving a user,

2, Users who administer computers on the campus networl that are used as servers have the
additional responsibility to respond to any use of their server(s) that is in violation of the
Acceptable Use of Dats and Information Systems Policy. Server administrators must take steps to
prevent recurrence of such violations and report these violations to Campus Technology Services
(CTS) Technology Support Conter. Additionally, server administrators must fully cooperate with
campus, local, state, and tederal civil and criminal authotities investigating complainis of abusc
ol network services (e.g., by installing monitoring and tracking soflware, providing access 1o
aclivity fogs, etc.).

3. Campus units and individuals who configure computing systems to provide information retrieval
services to the public at Jarge must do so in a manner consistent with the College’s mission. Tor
any such serviees provided through the cinpus network the Collepe’s name must not be used in
ways that suggest or imply endorsement of other organizations, their products, or services.

4. The campus network is a shared resource. Excessive usc ol network resources which inhibits or
interferes with the use of the network by others is not permitted. Any person operaling a network-
intensive application, a defective computer, or other network-conneeted deyice which overloads
the network will be notified and steps will be taken to protect the overall network. This may




10.

1

12.

13.

14,

include disconnecting the offending system from the network until the problem is resolved, If the
condition is an imminent hazard to the campus network or disrupts the activities of others, the
offeruding system or the section of the network to which it iz attached may be disconneeted
without prior nofice.

The campus network may not be used for any illegal activities. Any receipt, transmission or
retransmission of software or data must observe copyright laws, license restrictions, and College
policics, THegal aclivities include, but are not limited to, file-sharing in violation of the Dipital
Millennium Copyright Act (DMCA) and dental of service attacks.

Campus network resources may not he used to defame, harass, inlimidate or threaten. College
harassment policies cover all uses of the campus network including e-mail correspondence,
distribution lists, and web pages.

A user may not view, copy, alter or destroy any data, or connect to a host on the network without
explicit parmission of the owner.

Campus network services, equipment, wiring or jacks may not be altered, removed, or extended
beyond the location of their intended use,

The campus network may nol be used to provide access to campus information systems for
purposes other than those that are in support of the College’s mission.

Access o the campus network may not be resold or ptherwiso provided to anyone not formally
affiliated with the College unless prior written permission is oblained from Campus Technology
Services.

College owned or controlled network resources, such as enfield Library’s digital resources and
databases, may not be retransmilled outside of the College community.

UJsers may not forge or otherwise misrepresent another’s identity through any form of
communication,

The campus nebwork may not be used to circumvent protection schemes or exercise security
loopholes in any computer or network component.

The campus network may not be used for commercial or profit-making enterprises, excepl for
those aclivilies officially sanctioned by the College.

15. Viclations of the Aceeptable Use of Data and Information Systems Iolicy will be adjudicated by

the Campus Technology Services or other appropriate campus administrative units. Violations of
local, state and federal law will be referred to the appropriate autharitics. Vialations of these
regulations may result in judicial sanctions as prescribed by the Code of Student Rights,
Responsibility and Conduct such as:

a. Loss of access privileges

b. Monetary teitnbursement to the College or olher appropriate sources

¢, Reassignment or removal from campus housing and/or the College

d. Prosceution under applicable civil or criminal laves




Center for Instructlon,

Technology & Innovation
Your edication destination

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Christopher 1. Todd
District Supeiintendent

FROM: Michael 3. ShepW
Assistant Superirtendent for Administrative Services

SUBJECT:  Audit Committee Mesting Minutes for Board Members
DATE: 11/03/2015
cC:

In accordance with the Charter of the Audit Committee, for inclusion in the Board packet as an
informational itetn, please find attached a copy of the minutes from the Audit Committee meeting
held an QOctober 21, 2015, The minutes outline the discusslons and the general business that was
conducted in this meeting.

If there are any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me or the Board members serving on
the Audit Committee,

Thank you,

MIS:mak
Enclosure




il

Audit Commiitee Meeting

October 21, 2015
5:00 p.am.
Present: Casey Brouse
Michael Egan
Jeff Grimshaw

Gregory Muench
Michael Sheperd
Mike Debadts, CPA

Absent: Morris Sorbello

Call to order 5:10 p.m.

L

IT,

Review Results of 2015 Single Audlt Ropork — Mike Debacdts, CPA

Mike Debadts highlighted Page 4 of the audil and discussed individual grant programs and
dollars associated with each.

He also reviewed Page 6 and noted that there were no significant deficiencies or material
weaknesses, Oswego County BOCES s also classified as a low risk auditee,

Mike Egan noted a typo in the date - October 51, needs to be changed to October 5. Mike
Debadts said he would correct and forward a revised copy.

Resolution to Recommend Acceptance of the 2015 Single Audit Report:
It was,

Moved by Jeff Grimshaw, seconded by Mike Egan, that the following recommendation be
presented to the Board:

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Oswego Counly BOCES Audit Committee horeby recommentls
that the BOCES Board of Education accepts the Single Audit Report Financial Report
submitted by Raymond F. Wager, CPA, P.C. for the year ended June 30, 2015,

Vote on the motlon:  Ayes 4, Nays 0, motlon carried,

Review Results of Extraclassroom Activity Funds Financial Report — Mike Debacdlts, CRA

Mike Debadts highlighted “Qualified Opinion” due to there baing limited controls over cash
receipts. Involvement of many students and staff cause this to be a higher risk area and this
Is a pretty standard designation by auditors for this area,

He then reviewed Page 3 — Ulst of clubs and total activities for each and discussad Findings
commenting that this was one of the deanest reports they've seen [n schools.




commend Acceptance of the 2015 Exbraclassioom Activity F ‘inanci
Report am! the: Administrative Responses/Action Plan:

It was,

Moved by Casey Brouse, seconded by Mike Egan, Lhal the following recommendation be
presented to the Board:

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Oswego Coupty BOCES Audit Committee hereby recommends
that the BOCES Board of Education accepts the 2015 Extraclassroom Activity Funds
Financlal Report submitted by Raymond I, Wager, CPA, P.C., and the Administrative
ResponsesfAction Plan.

Vote on the motion: Aves 4, Nays 0, motion carrfed.

I, Review of Minutas of the October 5, 2015 Meeting

The Committee reviewed the minutes of the prior meeting.
Resolution to Approve Minutes of October 5, 2015 Audit Committes Meeting
It was,

Moved by Jeff Grimshaw, seconded by Greg Muench, that the minutes of the October 5, 2015
be approved:

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Oswego County BOCES Audit Committes hareby approves the
minukes of the October 5, 2015 Audit Committee Meeting.

Vote on the motion: Ayes 4, Nays 0, motion carried.

1V,  Office of the State Comptroller's Audit Update

Mike Sheperd shared that the Comptroller contacted and set meeting for October 28, 2015,
and that he will keep the Committee updated as needed throughout the process.

V. Schedule Next Meeting
The next meeting is anticipated for June 2016 to kick-off the 2015-16 external audit process.

V1. Meelling adiournment

It was,

Moved by Casey Brouse, seconded by Mike Egan, that the Audit Committee meeting be
adjournad,

Vote on the molion: Ayes 4, Nays 0, motlon carrled,

Meeling was adjourned at 5:25 p.m.




Center for Instruction, Technology & Innowvation
MEMORANDUM

TO: Ci'l'i Board of Education
Chris Todd
FROM:  Mark laFountain M/
Asst. Supt. for Personnel
DATE: November 13, 2015
RE: Cover Memo for November 18, 2015 Personnel Report

The ollowing appointments will be on the personnel report for the November 18 Board
agenda;

FExceptional Education
Stephanie Macro-Zwolinski’s appointment as a Teacher of Deaf Education has been
increased to 100 percenl eflective November 9, 2015,

Kim McPherson has been hired as a Senior Typist to replace Susan Horlon who
retired. Civil Service recently reclassified this position Lo more closely match the
cuties of the position.

Jaclyn Sherwood is being appointed as a Teacher of the Visually Impaired cffective

December 7, 2015,

Migrant Education
Josue Canales has been appointed as a parl-time Migrant Tutor,

Operations & Maintenance
Carolyn Kelley is being appointed as a Head Custodian cffective December 7, 2015,
We have been trying to fill this position for quite some time.

Please contact me prior to the Board meeting if you have any questions or concerns.

ML/ls




Board of Education
Personnel Report
Novembor 18, 2015

Resignalion »
Henne Progrom Pasition Effective Dote
Cooper, Moy Frceplional Fducation Teachirg AssislanlTerpredor 125305
[ Retiremant -
N Progrom Pasition Effective Dote
Rasenbzaum, Roiin Cuceplional Fducatan Teachas VWEAHE
Tenure
Nome Program Positlen ) Effective Dute
Hieay, Jusin ARoraabve Caucation tlath Teacher HYHIE
Appoiniments N )
Progrom Rama Paziticn Tyza Apph. Sulary Eff. Dute | End Dute I'I}Jmmmts
Altzrnalig Fducalion Perh, Hefen Teahes Lenler Reapp SR9.00| fye Ciiotms | 0SRENEANG |Mendor for Segan hlorse -2
xcoplanal Education bicPhersen, K Sevicr Typal Heapp Frel [T T T R
{instructional Suppoit Scadces |ClarkcMayo, Kaiyn | Caoednator NYSAR Traingr — Reapp I UG1Z015 | 08307015 [es per fimeshent
heprant Fducation Canales, Josue Kigrant Tubor Temp S1.00{ e 2015 DEA0A01E  [0-19 hesfuk oz per inesheel
Operalons & Malenance [Keloy, Gandhyn Hiead Gushodian _ Pinhy 40,000 yr TAITR0NS | SARTIA0NG  [lohe provated fion 272015
Workshdy Sludeal # 59 IWiekstudy Stdent Feapp F2.05| e OE0TS | OAGI20TE  [as por Bmashiocl
Eludenl # G0 Voaksluty Sludenl Ruapp LANE T UOUERE | OW3NZ0Te  [as per imashes|
BT | oekshidy Shdent Feapp TETAER | TROI0IE | OUOG201  |as per Gmesheal
Eldenl # 62 Widksludy Sludenl Reagp ST TOT20TG | OWaOieiG |&s per Gnwshesl
Sde B 5 Waehstudy Siuden Teapp | SLiG|ihr TOGARNTG | ORa0iz010  |as per Dnezhed]
|Sldent FTA Wixksbudy Stiden Rezgp $1.5] M OHUAR0TE | DAAEIE  |as per imethes
Shideni 775 Workshudy Stodent Teapp JT7H TWOFRGTE | DAvZ0ls  [as pal leneshie
EMEEL L Ve kalaty St Reop F05r TGS | Doanpais  |as parimeshas]
Siuderd 1167 Winckaludy Suden] Reapp ENE T TO0I2015 | DGdNZ016 &% por hecsroct
TSR] Worhaidy Samem [ R TOOTZ0TS | GeWa00s |as per bmesheel
Shudet 68 Worksiidy Shaden] Reapn SR OGS | Gdndoit |as e Emeshact
Stderk 7 Workshudy Shidend Tizapn VI | TATEATE | Raa0Te s per Gmesheet
derd F 71 Warkalndy Shuto Aeapp E ¥R [T UGG | UBamanIG  |as por Gnosheol
l%::dma 7z Ejrm-dy Shatent TWeapp | ST TS | OG0I0IG |5 per fmashaet
GTudem @ 13 ViGrEsIEdy Slodent Foapp EIIE O TN | UGIANZG16  |as per mesheel
Bhudent & 741 riehidy Shaiant feapp il TR0 | DRFHAGTE  |&s per fmeshes]
Shiden 3 s Vearksdy Shodont Reapp I [ TOGUZONS | GG20TE 2% per hireshieal
Ehigent A 76 Warkzhudy Shodeat | e SIS | TONEROIE | ORETS (a5 per imeshes
SRigent A 7T Weolkabady Sludent Reapp I [ OROGEONE | DGa0r0i5 | as per lnesies]
Shudent # 78 ok budy SHdenl Reapp | Sla5|ihr OEGERTIE | OEFSATE  |as par mesheal
- Shident# 19 Woikahady Sludenl Reapp 175w OBORI2015 | DB/EOrZ0Nn |2 par Gneshas]
EE Wotkshity Student Reapp STTEmr THOATE0TE | GAa0ia0is  [as par Gmesheel
I Sludedl # B1 Woekshudy Sludent Fezop STTEAr TO0iE0Ts | OBIHGE o5 pertmeshert
Tl § 02 WV Cerslily Sden Rezpp S5 TIOI2015 | CWa0iZ01G  [as fes imeshae)
Sde 6 Wierkeludy Shident Feam LN T T s L E R
- Elude F i Worksludy Shban Razpp LTS TA0EFNTS | CRO0TI0TE  [as per bmeshast
Sieder] 7 85 Workslody Studest | Meapp 75 TS | 0602016 fas por Gmeshedd
e B 86 W ksludy Shofant Reapp S1.75(hr (AEIs OG0T [es per tmeshest
= Sailend 57 Warkaindy Sudent Heapp 31,7 TS | UEEHZ0TE  [as per imeshesl
| T Warkstudy Shalent FReapp - ELTh[ TOOTAOTS | CGaliZnTs (& por Dnesheel
Siudect 780 (T T P o R T1.75[ma TROTE01E | OU3NERTE  |as per bmeshesl
Studont & 00 Vareshugy Sisienl Feapp ET S| e TONBA0T | OBeWAnG |05 por leshoal
Bhudznt B 41 Workshidy Shident Reapp IV I TOON2015. | OWEVZ0I6  |as per lmeshasl e
Sradent & 92 Piorkaiudy Shedent Reanp STTEhe | IRIOTE | OBFSIENE  |as per tmesheot
Shident# 23 Workstudy Sluden Reagp sz.asimr VARDTS | DORT0TE  [as per fmeshesd
Sludent # 54 VWoehshidy Shident Reznp IR TITENS | GOOWI0TE  fas ped Brnshad]
Eienl 45 T [ Woekshady Siudert Resp SI.?aﬁur DAETE | DGRO0IG  [ms per bmeshael
— P_rgi.lnli_m!grL&ppu?nlmanls
Program Hama Posifion Trpe Mgl Salary Eil. Dole E=d Dote  [Commeants
(Faceptional Education acin Saisiksl Slephane| Teachsr of Desl Foucalion Tieapo Pro | 555.78A00]lyr 1002015 | 110902017 |increased 1o 100% & praraled from 11715
Shenwood, Jachm | Teachor o the Visualy bopeaied Prob 555, 280.00]hr 12072015 F2EN2015  |lo be prorated from $20015
. Subslilutes
_ Career & Tochaleal Eduzallon
Dupree, Hoseangela $U0 B50day; $10. 200 38,09 o
‘Wiod, George 202 Blidy
Wa=E i Exceplional Education
|Saveyer, Amanda [so1 98tz $10200r S10760mr
Dperzlions & F.h:lniéﬁ'ln:e
Days, [ — B

Paga 1




Points of Pride due on 11/1/15

What accomplishments or work would you like to share out with the 1SS Department and the CiTi

Board of Education?
Director of ISS
Iraina CIC has decided to focus their work on REVAIS K-12. Throughout the year we will
study this topic in depth and recommend direction for the county.
Directors of Technology have aligned their meetings to CIC so that we can share
agenda items and better model the idea of the true integration of technology into the
instructional process.
Roseann and | presented on the Diagnestic Tool for School and District
Effectiveness and the APPR to the Statewide Professional Development Framework.
Distance
Learning
Melissa
Elaine
ITS: Model Made the common fraining agenda for Screencasting
Schools Worked on a solution for our Itinerant Audit Tool (via the State)
Peri Attended the NYSMS Meeting
Discussed SSBA at the CIC/DoT meeting
Met with teachers at Mexico & Oswego
Assisted at the three Phoenix Tech Summit Days
Conducted 3 workshops for Oswego
Presented at Math Networks for K-2, 3-5, and 8-8; K-8 and HS Lit Networks; and
LOTE Network
Co-facilitated Oswego's Technology Committee Meeting
Attended SSBA Webinar
Finished Adaptive Schools Training
Mancy Along with Mexico Academy's Blended Learning Teachers | attended the NY3
School Board Association's annual conference to showcase the Blended Learning
Model we created and have been delivering for 3 years. It was well received and a
few schools have asked to come for a visit.




Continue to support teachers with a variety of instructional technology tools and
strategies. My first tAb (Technology Academic Bookmark) was shared with Mexico
and APW a few weeks ago and | am currently creating another one for November.
The bookmarks have helped to engage teachers with innovative ideas to use in their
classrooms. They have also encouraged grade-level and department-specific
teachers to ask for small group instruction on tools they can all use across the
board. Soon, | will be working with the Special Education teachers at APW on using
various formative assessment applications in their rooms to engage students and
collect data for DDI. | have invited Mary Jo Hart to attend as she is working with
these teachers as well. Continue to offer after school workshops as well as
supporting teachers with new initiatives within their schools. Both Mexico and APW
are logking into Turnltin, and currently | am facilitating a pilot with Mexico HS and
locking to introduce a pilot with APW HS.

Dan

Successiul deploymentfimplementation or Office 365 for 133, DO and Business
office coming in November
Phoenix: Tech Summil each Thursday during October

Lynn

Continued support for Flipped and Blended teachers in Phoenix and Mexico
Held morning workshop sessions in gach of the Mexico Elementary buildings
that have been very successful and have generated more interest in
technology in the classroom

¢ Aftended the 1st grade and Kindergarten PLC meetings in Mexico to provide
a solid and integrated team of support with Mexico's Instructional Specialists
In Phoenix, we held a Tech Summit for each building during which we were
able to work 1 on 1 with both Flipped and non-flipped teachers to provide
new instructional technologies and support
Held 2 1/2 days PD sessions for Phoenix flipped teachers
Began classroom walk-throughs for data collection o track flipped learning
and student engagement

Brad

Aftended NYSCATE/MWildwood Technology in Special Education Summit (Wildwood
School, Schenectady NY 10/24). Facilitated TouchCast video projects for volcano
research in 6th grade at Mexico Middle School; trained teachers who then trained
students to create collaborative video projects demonstraling specific volcano
expertise. Helped introduce Plickers into "non-flipped” classrooms in Phoenix to
promoie student engagement, formative assesasment and data collection.

SESIS

Tracy

Mary Jo

Attended DTSDE Review training to assist in State-led and District-Led
reviews
Altended SESIS Statewides; the focus was on Literacy

Assisted with LAP Reviews at G Ray Bodley HS, Fulton and Fulton Jr High
School

Central Square requested on-going professional development for their
monitors based on the positive feedback from training provided in




September

School
Improvement
Liane + Completed a 2 day round of roll out of the Social Studies Toolkit
Organized and delivered 4 Linklt Roadshow presentations in collaboration
with Linklt and Barb
Attended the Phoenix PDC meeting
Particpated in LAP Reviews in Fulton at the High School, Junior High and
Fairgrieve
Presented a follow up day for teachers who attended the summer 4 day
social studies workshop
» Co-facilitated the Poverty Simulation at Central Square High Schoaol
Barb County-wide training in Social Studies Framework (2 days)
Data Team Meeting training in the Data Action Model - Mexico CED
= Participated in Pulaski LAP Review multi-day
Linklt Roadshow - Fulton, CS, Hannibal, Oswego
Sandy Creek CDEP and Steering commitiee meetings
Facilitaled 14 data meetings at Mexico MS training in the Data Action Model
Conducted small group and 1:1 Linklt training for district users
Facilitated data training at Hannibal C3
Attended DATAG. Albany
Facilitated Vocabulary Workshop - 2 days - Mexico M3
Facilitated LOTE Teacher Nelwark meeting full day
2 day training in Statewide BOCES 35 development
Facilitated Poverty simulation for Central Square (over 100 participants)
Suzanne
Arts and Ed
Will

SLS




Marla

Elaine

CTE

Marla

A collaborative effort between the students of Construction Technology,
HERO and Project Explore. The students deconstructed Box Lacrosse
dasher boards at the 481 School. Riggers and operators from HERO
loaded and transported the dasher boards to Fort Ontario for reconstruction.
All three classes helped in the reconstruction phase.
Digital Media working with the Weston T. Hyde Foundation in order to create
and a build corporate identity and letterhead.
Donations from Lowes
Donations from Northern Companies
Lisa Prye and Kathy Finnerty have been selected to represent New York
State in the planning of the 30th Annual High Schools That Work Staff
Development Conference, sst for July 13-16, 2016 in Louisville, KY. The
planning is scheduled to for Saturday, October 3 and Sunday, October 4,
2015, at the Galt House, 140 North Fourth Street, Louisville, KY 40202.
Auto Body students participated in a Field Trip to Alan Byer Collision Center
Construction Technology students worked on and at CiTi's open house.
Work is also underway on 2 tiny houses
Culinary Arts

o Senator Ritchie luncheon-Jefferson

o Sfaff Lunches-sandwiches and salads

o Culinary Insfitute of America presentation

o Johnson and Wales presentation

o Open House student demonstrations
Public Safety - rappelling at Scriba Fire Barn.
Public Safety — "Auditorium Raise” on campus with Mexico FD which is a
feam building exercise building on trust and relying on fellow classmates.
Cosmetology - Alumni (graduated June 2015) stop in and share with us how
hard she has been working on the set for the not yet released 'Honey Bee'
horror movie. She worked alongside the director and makeup artist doing
stage makeup. If you look up the credits for the movie you will see that
Makayla Carson is listed under makeup design.

Alternative




Programs

Ron Credit - Accrual (The CiTi-SUNY Partnership)

» Literacy Instruction and Support by Dr. Sharon Kane - September presentad
on banned books (looked at all the books in the commeon core that were
once banned) and October presented on National Book awards. We have
joined her and her literacy class and are reading the top five books in the
young adult literature category and we will make our recommendation for
the top book on the national blog by November 17th. She also presented on
Edgar Allen Poe and the students got to pick a haunted story.

Project Smart - Yoga instructor every other week for the entire school year
College tutors for all subject areas, supported by professors on the campus

s Rice Creek visitation, tour of facilities and lab preparation -our goal is to sit
in college science labs with biology this Fall and participate with Earth
Science in the Spring
Students learned to ride the Centro bus and determine the schedule
College facility visits of the planetarium, ice skating rink, technology lab

Bridges to Success

»  Sean Milligan from National Guard came out to the program - a link to the
story is included
http://oswegocountytoday.com/bridees-to-success-provides-alternative-learning-
environment-for-students/
Wellness Wednesday - students made their own healthy smoothies and they
had spaghetti squash for their healthy lunch.

» Shelby the therapy dog comes on Thursdays and everyone has taken to her
and enjoys her visits.
First student of the Month - James Beach - he won a lunch of his choice with
two staff members of his choice.
School store was openad in October and students can eamn tickets by being
safe, responsible and respectful.

Exceptional
Education

Jim ' Class Activities/Field Trips
Appledales Farms — October 2 — 1 class
College Fair at CCC — October 22 — 1 class
Fort Ontaric — community service project — Oclober 26, 27, and 28 — 1 class
MNavarino Orchard — Oclober 8 — 3 classes
Salmon River Fish Hatchery — October 16 - 2 classes

| Staff Development
i Autism, Asperger’s, Sensory, & ADHD in Children and Adolescents —




. Other

October 20 — 2 staff attended

BOCES Direct Users Group measting — October 22 — 5 staff attended

DASA — Dignity for All Students Act: Required training for
Certification/Licensure — October 13 — 1 staif attended

Dr. Temple Grandin: Reflections on Autism — October 29 — 8 staff attended
Guidance Direct webinar — October 6 — & staff attended

IIRP Restorative Practices World Conference — Oclober 24, 25, 26, 27, & 28
— 4 staff attended

Initial Lead Evaluator Certification {fraining — October 22 — 1 staff atlended
Meaw York State Deaf-Blind Collaborative: Deaf-Blind Advisors — October 23,
24, & 25— 1 staff attended

NY'SUT Conflict Management — October 27 — 1 staff attended

PBL 101 Part "A" — October 1 & 2 , and 26 — 2 staff attended, and 1 staff
attended

PBL 101 Part "B" — October 26 & 27 — 3 staff altended

School Avoidance and Anxiety: Practical Strategies that Work — Oclober 29
~ 1 staff attended

Transition in the |IEP — October 8 — 6 staff altended

Zoom Text — October 26 - 3 staff attended

Administrative coverage on Campus and at Maroun Elementary.

Budget development.

Continue to work with TST BOCES — audiology services needed in that neck
of the woods.

Furniture invenltory on Campus,

Interviews — Audiology Doctoral Intern, Senior Typist, and TVI.

Meetings — Community Services Board (monthly), CSE Advisory Council
(monthly), Exceptional Education Administrative Team Meeting (weekly),
Leadership Meeting (monthly), and Superintendent's Sub-Committee Meeting
{monthly).

Open House — Campus and 4" Street.

Other meetings — BOCES Directors of Special Education meeting,
Chromebook/Dell option for 1:1 device for 16-17 school year meeting, Extra-
Classroom Audit Findings & Generation of Responses and Action Plan
meeting, Graduation 2016 meeting, ltinerant Service tracking meeting, Stipend
meetings,

Principal of Student Programs — Exceptional Education assignment. Worked
with Roseann to post position and review applications.

Schools representative for Emergency Management drill on October 20.

Services Directory 2016-17.

Superintendent's Conference Day — October 9. Arrange for staff
development opportunities and notify staff of offerings.




